
 

Town of Surfside 
Regular Town Commission Meeting  

AGENDA 
June 8, 2021 

7 p.m. 

1. Opening 
A. Call to Order 

 
B. Roll Call of Members 

 
C. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Charles W. Burkett 

 
D. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 

 
E. Community Notes – Mayor Charles W. Burkett 

 
F. Financial Audit Presentation – Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 

 
G. Proclamation Approval and Presentation for Code Compliance 

Appreciation Week - Mayor Charles W. Burkett  (Page 1) 
 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings – N/A 
 
3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) All items on the consent 

agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town Commission and will 
be approved by one motion. Any Commission member may request that an item be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately. If the public wishes to 
speak on a matter on the consent agenda they must inform the Town Clerk prior to 
the start of the meeting. They will be recognized to speak prior to the approval of the 
consent agenda. 

 

A. Minutes – Sandra N. McCready, MMC, Town Clerk (Pages 2-25) 
   

*B. Town Manager’s Report – Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager (Pages 26-45) 
 

*C. Town Attorney’s Report – Weiss Serota, Town Attorney (Pages 46-55) 
 
D.  Committee Reports - Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager (Pages 56-102) 
 



Agenda 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 

2 

      

 

 
- February 25, 2021 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
- March 25, 2021 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
- April 12, 2021 Special Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes 
- April 19, 2021 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes 

   
E.  Resolution Authorizing Memorandum of Understanding between the Town 

of Surfside and Florida Department of Law Enforcement - Andrew Hyatt, 
Town Manager (Pages 103-117) 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND THE 
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT RELATING TO 
INVESTIGATIONS OF INCIDENTS INVOLVING THE USE OF DEADLY 
FORCE BY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

F.  Resolution to Modify the Time Limits for Off-Street Parking (Municipal 
Lots) – Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager (Pages 118-120) 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RATIFYING AN AMENDMENT TO THE OFF-
STREET VARIABLE PARKING RATE AND TIME LIMITATION 
SCHEDULE FOR MUNICIPAL PARKING LOTS; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
G.  Independent External Audit Reengagement - Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 

(Pages 121-138) 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN ENGAGEMENT LETTER WITH 
MARCUM LLP FOR FINANCIAL AUDITING SERVICES FOR FISCAL YEAR 
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2021; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; 
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
 
 



Agenda 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 

3 

      

 

 
H.  Town Hall Chiller Coils Emergency Repair - Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 

(Pages 139-146) 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING  EMERGENCY REPAIR WORK FOR THE 
TOWN HALL AIR CONDITIONING SYSTEM’S CHILLER AND COILS  
REPLACEMENT FROM SMART AIR SYSTEMS, INC.; FINDING THAT THE 
WOTK IS EXEMPT FROM COMPETITIVE BIDDING PURSUANT TO SECTION 
3-13(7)(F) OF THE TOWN CODE AS A PUBLIC WORKS PURCHASE FOR 
TOWN FACILITY REPAIR WORK; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO 
ENTER INTO A PURCHASE ORDER FOR SUCH WORK; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
I.  Structural Plans Review Approval of Project Agreement with Alvarez 

Engineers, Inc. and Authorization to Expend - Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
(Pages 147-156) 

    
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A PROJECT AGREEMENT WITH 
ALVAREZ ENGINEERS, INC. FOR STRUCTURAL PLAN REVIEW SERVICES 
PURSUANT TO THE CONTINUING SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION; AUTHORIZING THE 
EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
4. Ordinances 

 
(Set for approximately _N/A_ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 
8:15) 

 
A. Second Reading Ordinances 

 
(Set for approximately  N/A p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 
8:15) 

 

B.  First Reading Ordinances 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Agenda 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 

4 

      

 

5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
 (Set for approximately 9:45 p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 

Welfare) 
 

A. Hamsa-Hamsa (Surf-N-Sides) Concession Agreement – Andrew 
Hyatt, Town Manager (Pages 157-167) 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING RENEWAL OF THE TERM OF THE 
AGREEMENT FOR FOOD AND BEVERAGE CONCESSION SERVICES 
WITH HAMSA HAMSA, LLC D/B/A SURF-N-SIDES FOR FOOD AND 
BEVERAGE CONCESSION SERVICES AT THE SURFSIDE COMMUNITY 
CENTER; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 
SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT FOR THE SERVICES; 
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
B. Vice Mayor Tina Paul Resolution Correction – Mayor Charles Burkett     

(Pages 168-172) 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, DECLARING THE TOWN’S COMMITMENT TO 
CULTIVATING AN INCLUSIVE COMMUNITY TO ENSURE THE RIGHTS 
OF ALL CITIZENS WILL BE PROTECTED AND RESPECTED BY 
CONDEMNING HATE AND EXTREMISM; PROVIDING FOR 
DECLARATIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

C.  Censure Resolution - Mayor Charles Burkett (Pages 173-176) 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING CENSURE DIRECTED TOWARDS 
COMMISSIONER ELIANA SALZHAUER; FINDING THAT 
COMMISSIONER SALZHAUER’S BEHAVIOR IS UNACCEPTABLE AND 
THAT SHE MUST MAINTAIN ORDER, DECORUM, CIVILITY AND 
RESPECT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 

6. Good and Welfare/ Public Comments from Residents 
(Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.) 
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda. Public comment on 
agenda items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 

 
 
 
 



Agenda 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 

5 

      

 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent 
Agenda – Item 3. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 
9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 

 
A. Safety/Traffic/Transportation Update – Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 

(Pages 177 – 179) 
B. Ending Option to Contribute to Parking Fund in Lieu of having 

Required Parking in Building Plans – Commissioner Charles Kesl (Pages 
180-183) 

C. Demolition by Neglect - Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Pages 184-186) 
D. Excessive Homeless Contribution made by the Former Commission - 

Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Page 187) 
E. Lowering of Property Taxes and Water Bills – Staff Report – Andrew 

Hyatt, Town Manager (Page 188) 
F. Climate Environmental Collective Revised - Vice Mayor Tina Paul (Pages 

189-191) 
G. Interest Free Loans to Surfside Builders Granted by Former Mayor 

and Commission – Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Page 192) 
H. Amending Town Code Section 2-237 Business Relationships – 

Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer (Pages 193-198) 
I. Community Center Pool Deck Lighting - Staff Report – Andrew Hyatt, 

Town Manager (Pages 199-200) 
J. Community Center Second Floor – Staff Report - Andrew Hyatt, Town 

Manager (Page 201) 
K. Designated (Painted) Walking Areas in the Residential District- Staff 

Report – Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager (Pages 202-204) 
L. Stormwater Masterplan - Staff Report – Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 

(Pages 205-206) 
M. Amend Tourist Board Ordinance – Commissioner Nelly Velasquez 

(Page 207)  
N. Legally Defective Charter Amendment Vote in 2012 – Mayor Charles 

W. Burkett (Page 208) 
O.  Cone of Silence/Secrecy – Mayor Charles Burkett (Page 209) 
P. License Plate Readers – Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Page 210) 
Q. Cancel Culture in Surfside - Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Pages 211-217) 
R. Permit Process - Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Pages 218-229) 
S. High Water Bill – Mayor Charles Burkett (Pages 230-231) 
T. Zoning Code Timetable - Mayor Charles Burkett (Page 232) 
U. Kayak Survey Results – Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager (Pages 233-234) 
V. Zoning in Progress – Mayor Charles Burkett (Page 235) 



Agenda 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 

6 

W. Increased Commercial Airliner Flights over Surfside - Mayor Charles
Burkett (Page 236)

X. Purchase of Electric Vehicles - Mayor Charles Burkett (Page 237)
Y. One-way automatic gate at 96th Street and Bay Drive - Mayor Charles

Burkett (Page 238)
Z. Draconian Fines for Residents - Mayor Charles Burkett (Pages 239-245)
AA. Surfside’s Brand Name, Miami’s Uptown Beach Town – Mayor Charles

Burkett (Page 246) 
BB. Daylight Plane Requirement for New Construction – Commissioner 

Charles Kesl (Pages 247-249) 
CC. Six Month Performance Evaluation of Town Manager Andrew Hyatt -

Mayor Charles Burkett (Pages 250-251)
DD. Abandoned Sports Equipment on Streets, Unmarked Unattended –

Commissioner Charles Kesl (Pages 252 – 253)

Staff Reports 

10. Adjournment

Respectfully submitted, 

Andrew Hyatt 
Town Manager 

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, 
ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING 
BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO 
LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO 
APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER 
CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH 
PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD 
SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 
HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN 
CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT 
www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING. 

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA 
TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, 
SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH 
COMMUNICATION. 

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


*  •, V.5- ■ ••■ .

UIU.NU^

«t'T^
^ ^ t]^ V fMMiro* .. /'

"'Ann ii'^

T'RDCLJmJ^rtlO^H

Cod^ Enforcement Officers provide for the safety, heaCth and we fare of tfie
citizens in this community through the enforcement of huiCding, zoning, housing, animaC
control fire safety, environmentaC and other codes and ordinances; and

'WJEE'REJAS, Code Enforcement Officers are often not credited for thejoBs that they do in
saving fives and improving neighBorhoods; and

'WfHE'REAS, every day, assisted By support and program staff, they provide quaCity
customer service to thepuBCicfor the Betterment of the community; and

"WIHEECEJAS, too many times their efforts go unnoticed even after code compCiance has Been
accompCished due to their efforts and expertise; and

y/PfE'REJAS, Code Enforcement Officers are dedicated weff trained andhighCy responsiBCe
individuaCs who take theirjoBs seriousCy and are proud of their department andthe CocaC
government within which they serve; and

y^SCEECEJAS, the fforida ^Association of Code Enforcement (f.JA.C.E.) has declared the first
week of June Be set aside By CocaC government to honor and recognize their Code
Enforcement Officers;

JCO'W T3{ElR£fOJ<E, I, CharCes "W. Eurkett, Mayor of the Town of Surfside, do hereBy
procCaim the week of June 7 through 11, 2021 as

CODE ECNyOECEMEMTOfflCEIRS JAEnREaJATlQM'y^EEX

in the Town of Surfside, fCorida, in accordance with the statewide oBservance of the same
and encourage citizens of the Town of Surfside to join this Commission in expressing
appreciation for the dedication and outstanding service provided By the individuaCs who
serve as our Code Enforcement Officers.

Jn witAess tdereofl dave hereunto set my dand'tdis Std day of June 2021.

tharCes AV. Eurkett, Mayor
'Town of S^ff^de

JAttest:
ready,\iMMC

1G

Page 1



Town of Surfside 
Special Town Commission Meeting 

MINUTES 
May 4, 2021 

6 p.m. 
1. Opening

A. Call to Order

Mayor Burkett called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

B. Roll Call of Members

Town Clerk McCready called the roll with the following members present:

Present: Mayor Charles W. Burkett, Vice Mayor Tina Paul,
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez, Commissioner Charles Kesl and
Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer (arrived at 6:06 p.m.).

Also present were Town Manager Andrew Hyatt, and Town Attorney Lillian
Arango.

2. Appointment of Miami-Dade County League of Cities Delegate and Alternate
Delegate - Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Mayor Burkett introduced the item and stated that the Town has always had a
representative. He stated that Vice Mayor Paul has been the representative and it is
a Commission appointment.

Commissioner Velasquez stated that she is interested in the position.

Vice Mayor Paul spoke on the position and stated that she held it for two years. She
stated that the most important thing is to show up to the meetings, about working
with other municipalities, and due to COVID she attended over 50 meetings in the
past year.  She spoke regarding the meetings she attended as a representative and
about the information she brought back to the commission.  She is interested in
continuing serving but will pass it on to someone else, stating it is important for
whoever serves that they attend the meetings.

Mayor Burkett asked if there was anyone else in support of Commissioner
Velasquez being the representative. Commissioner Kesl stated he was interested in
the alternate position and then suggested Vice Mayor Paul as the alternate.

3A

Page 2



2 

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that Vice Mayor Paul has been doing a great job 
and should continue to serve. 

Vice Mayor Paul explained her service time and what the position entails. 
Discussion took place among the Commission regarding what an alternate’s duties 
entails.  

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to appoint herself as the delegate, 
seconded by Commissioner Kesl. The motion carried with a 4-1 vote with 
Commissioner Salzhauer voting in opposition. 

Commissioner Salzhauer spoke regarding Vice Mayor Paul keeping her role as the 
delegate and Commissioner Velasquez being the alternate. 

Commissioner Kesl stated that he will work hard as an alternate and possibly the 
Town Clerk and Town Attorney could guide them. 

Mayor Burkett stated that it is not an issue of experience but more of dedication and 
believes that Commissioner Velasquez would be good for the position. 

The following individuals spoke on the item: 
Joshua Epstein supports Vice Mayor Paul continuing. 
Horace Henderson supports Commissioner Velasquez. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to appoint Commissioner Kesl as 
the alternate, seconded by Vice Mayor Paul. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

3. Municipal Clerks Week Proclamation Approval and Presentation – Mayor
Charles W. Burkett

Mayor Burkett introduced the item and read the history of the position of Town Clerk.

All commissioners thanked the Town Clerk and Deputy Town Clerk.

Town Attorney spoke in support of the Town Clerk and Deputy Town Clerk.

The following individuals spoke in support of the Town Clerk and Deputy Town
Clerk:
Eli Tourgeman
Joshua Epstein
Debbie Cimadevilla

4. Authorization to Expend Undergrounding Coordinating Design Engineering
Services - Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA, APPROVING A PROJECT AGREEMENT WITH KCI
TECHNOLOGIES, INC. FOR UTILITY UNDERGROUNDING SERVICES FOR
PHASE I PREPARATION OF UTILITY COORDINATION PLANS PURSUANT
TO THE CONTINUING SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL

Page 3



3 

ENGINEERING SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND 
IMPLEMENTATION; AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk McCready read the title of the resolution into the record. 

Commissioner Kesl thanked the Town Manager for listening to the Commission 
requests and remarks. 

Vice Mayor Paul spoke regarding the research she has done in the past and would 
like to approve the Resolution with conditions and would be comfortable with a 
stop gap limitation at $50,000 subject to an order of magnitude.  

Paul Abbott, Town Consultant, does not understand the question regarding the 
stop gap which is only authorizing $50,000 of work and then check their work. 

Vice Mayor Paul stated that the idea is to have an order of magnitude limitation at 
$50,000 with KCI and would like to proceed with the full amount but to check and 
make sure it is estimated correctly. 

Mayor Burkett asked Vice Mayor Paul to clarify what she means when she states 
order of magnitude. 

Vice Mayor Paul stated that it is the magnitude of the project and Mr. Abbott and 
KCI based, on their experience and the information they have collected, to know if 
they are in line with the $18 million ballpark that has been presented. 

Mayor Burkett stated that she is asking Mr. Abbott to put a cost estimate based on 
his experience to see how it lines up with the information that was provided to the 
residents. 

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that she feels that this is a bait and switch on the 
residents based on the flyers that were provided to the residents. 

Commissioner Velasquez spoke regarding the expense of the undergrounding and 
the need to spend the $16 million dollars.  She stated that Mr. Abbott needs to give 
a more accurate cost amount. 

Mayor Burkett stated that Commissioner Salzhauer never wanted this project and 
she will do anything in her power to stop this project.  He spoke regarding Vice 
Mayor Paul’s comments on the cost and he stated that this is not a cost estimated 
expedition, it is doing the plans of doing the project. He spoke regarding the delay 
of the project. 

The following individual spoke on the item: 
Joshua Epstein 
Horace Henderson 
Jeff Rose 
Jeffrey Platt 
Debbie Cimadevilla 

Page 4



      

4  

George Kousoulas 
Alicia Boymelgreen 
 
Mayor Burkett read the ballot question into the record for clarification. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez asked for the ballot question to be placed on the screen. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul addressed comments made by the speakers, the ballot questions 
and the conditions put in place. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez spoke regarding the proposal on the undergrounding 
and Abbott Avenue drainage. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding the cost of the project and how FPL, and 
Atlantic Broadband would be connecting. 
 
Commissioner Kesl asked Mr. Abbott what caused him to quit and come back. 
 
Mr. Abbott felt that the Commission did not act professionally and that the 
Commission were not in agreement to do this project. 
 
Commissioner Kesl stated that there were areas that were missing. He stated that 
he spoke with the Town Manager and they are in sync. He stated that it is a very 
continuous process and they crafted a legitimate ballot question. He stated that 
the expenditure of this project has his support. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene spoke regarding the cost of FPL. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul spoke regarding what information is needed for the project. 
 
Mr. Abbott spoke regarding a cost estimate for FPL and Atlantic Broadband as well 
as Hotwire. 
 
Commissioner Salzhauer disconnected from the meeting at 7:35 p.m. 
 
Mr. Abbott responded to Vice Mayor Paul questions regarding the utility 
companies. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene spoke regarding the capital projects update on 
the Town Manager’s report and that will be reported every single month. 
 
Mayor Burkett addressed the comments made by Vice Mayor Paul. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul said that she is authorizing the expense and is requesting a 
progress report. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to approve the resolution, seconded 
by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with 
Commissioner Salzhauer absent. 
 

Page 5



5 

Vice Mayor Paul left the meeting at 7:43 p.m. 

5. FY 2021 Budget Amendment Resolution No. 8 - Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA, APPROVING BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 8 TO THE FISCAL YEAR
2021 BUDGET; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Town Clerk McCready read the title of the resolution into the record.

The following individuals from the public spoke:
Horace Henderson
Fernanda Siquiera
Joshua Epstein
Jeff Rose
Debbie Cimadevilla
Jordan Walkalchtel
George Kousoulas

Town Attorney Arango advised the Commission of the Governor’s Order and they
will be resuming effective May 11, 2021 in person Commission Meeting. She
stated that they are evaluating the order as it pertains to face masks and social
distancing. She stated that the County has a meeting tomorrow and they will be
evaluating the impact of the Governors order tomorrow.

Commissioner Kesl stated that he does not think that Vice Mayor Paul or
Commissioner Salzhauer are against undergrounding and understands their
contention and questions on undergrounding. He stated that he will continue due
diligence on the project.

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to approve the resolution,
seconded by Commissioner Kesl. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote with Vice
Mayor Paul and Commissioner Salzhauer absent.

6. Adjournment

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to adjourn the meeting at 8:04
p.m. without objection, seconded by Commissioner Kesl. The motion carried with a
3-0 vote with Vice Mayor Paul and Commissioner Salzhauer absent.

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2021. 

________________________ 
Charles W. Burkett, Mayor 

Page 6



      

6  

 
Attest: 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra N. McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 7



Town of Surfside 
Regular Town Commission Meeting 

9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfside, Fl 33154 

MINUTES 
May 11, 2021 

7 p.m. 

1. Opening
A. Call to Order

Mayor Burkett called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

B. Roll Call of Members

Town Clerk McCready called the roll with the following members present:

Present: Mayor Charles Burkett, Vice Mayor Tina Paul, Commissioner
Nelly Velasquez, Commissioner Charles Kesl and Commissioner Eliana
Salzhauer.

Also present were Town Manager Andrew Hyatt, Town Attorney Lillian
Arango.

C. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Mayor Burkett read the decorum statement into the record. He stated that he will
be addressing some of the regulations on the item he has on the agenda.  He
advised the public that they will have to fill out speaker cards until the rules
change.

D. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages

A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to have the Town Manager provide a
report for the following items for the June Commission agenda: Item 9F (Lowering
of Property Taxes and Water Bills), item 9J (Community Center Pool Deck
Lighting), item 9K (Community Center Second Floor), item 9M (Stormwater
Masterplan), and item 9W (Kayak Survey Results), seconded by Vice Mayor Paul.
The motion failed with a 1-4 vote with Mayor Burkett, Vice Mayor Paul,
Commissioner Velasquez and Commissioner Salzhauer voting in opposition.

Page 8



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 11, 2021 

2 

Commissioner Salzhauer would like to move item 9L (Designated (Painted) 
Walking Areas in the Residential District) up on the agenda. 

Commissioner Velasquez stated that she would like to keep it the way it currently 
is and having it be visible on the agenda instead of having it part of the Town 
Manager’s Report. She stated that some of these items were brought up by 
several Commissioners a while back and she would like to keep it the way it 
currently is. 

Commissioner Salzhauer would like for the Town Manager to give the updates on 
the record so the residents are aware of the updated results.  

A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl requesting to consolidate and move 
up after the last item that is heard tonight the following items: Item 9P (Traffic 
Control Devices on 88th & Hawthorne Avenue), item 9Y (Motorized Bikes on the 
Hardpack), item 9AA (Install a lighted, pedestrian controlled, high visibility 
crosswalk at 90th Street and Harding Avenue), item 9II (Crosswalk on 90th Street 
at Collins and Harding), item 9JJ (Walking/Bike Path Residential Area), item 9DD 
(Harding Avenue Parking) and item 9EE (Pickup and drop off zones for each 
block at its center, on both sides, on Harding Avenue), seconded by Vice Mayor 
Paul. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that then item 9DD (Harding Avenue Parking) 
should be added as well. 

Commissioner Kesl stated that his reason of consolidating the items is in order to 
be more effective. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to propose a censorship of 
Commissioner Salzhauer for her actions in the past meetings; he stated that her 
actions were inappropriate, seconded by Commissioner Velasquez.  

Commissioner Kesl spoke regarding the censorship of Commissioner Salzhauer 
and her actions of her flipping the “bird”. He stated that the actions are 
inappropriate and how it has brought Surfside into the media. He stated that it was 
distracting to the Town and they received bad press coverage.  He stated he is 
also against the muting, which has affected more people than Commissioner 
Salzhauer, but the Mayor is trying to do a better job and what happened last week 
really set us back.  He does not want this to happen again. 

Commissioner Salzhauer commented on the censorship of her actions and they 
need to look at what caused those actions. She stated the genuine ability to be 
honest to the residents. She commented on the problem with the zoom meetings 
and the Mayor having the power of the mute button. She also stated that several 
individuals were muted. She stated that she would do it again and does not regret 

Page 9



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 11, 2021 

3 

what she did.  She stated that she will do what is best for the Town and its 
residents and when she has to flip him the bird is because he gave her no other 
choice. 

Vice Mayor Paul stated that she did not think this is how the first in person 
meeting was going to start. She read her statement into the record about the need 
for higher standards from elected officials as representatives of our citizens and 
government. She stated that the attacks by Mayor Burkett on other elected 
officials tarnishes the office we were all elected to serve.  

Commissioner Velasquez stated that everyone has a right to speak at every 
meeting but embarrassing the Town is not ok and sticking her finger out has 
embarrassed everyone. She stated that as it relates to undergrounding the 
powerlines, it was clear on the ballot that the cost would be approximately $16 to 
$18 million dollars not $60,000. She stated that Commissioner Salzhauer was the 
one that did not want to spend $60,000. 

Mayor Burkett thanked Commissioner Kesl for bringing up this item. He stated 
that the resident’s bedtime is their problem and for staff to go home at a 
reasonable time not 2:30 a.m.  He stated that people were not muted unless they 
were out of line. He stated that there are three people in the public that are not 
being respectful of everyone else. He stated that they did not interrupt when the 
other Commissioners were speaking, and he stated that he would appreciate if 
they would not make outbursts. He stated that it is his job as the presiding officer 
that everyone has a chance to talk and treated equally.  He stated that there have 
been individuals that have been asked to stay on topic and stop interrupting.  He 
stated that elected officials trying to make progress are never muted.  He stated to 
Vice Mayor Paul that they have a difference of opinion with the Commissioner 
corner on the Gazette. He stated that if there is something that he wrote that is not 
factual they can talk about it and he will go on the record to fix it. 

Commissioner Kesl stated that he is glad that Mayor Burkett stated that he has 
muted other people. He stated that he agrees as a resident with what the Vice 
Mayor shared and as an elected official, he has other responsibilities which is to 
serve the Town and be a steward. 

Vice Mayor Paul stated that Mayor Burkett stated that his job is for everyone to be 
treated equally and he is not doing that. She spoke regarding the Mayor limiting 
their speech. She stated that at the last meeting she was not allowed to ask her 
questions and all commissioners are not being treated equally. 

Commissioner Salzhauer spoke regarding the statements made by Mayor Burkett 
on the Gazette and read some of the past sections of different articles into the 
record. 

Commissioner Kesl withdrew his motion for censoring Commissioner Salzhauer. 

Page 10



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 11, 2021 

4 

Commissioner Velasquez stated that they need to move forward with Town 
business and spoke regarding the kayak launch. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Salzhauer to censor Mayor Burkett. The 
motion died for lack of a second. 

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to direct the Town Manager and Town 
Attorney to uphold and protect the integrity of the office in which we serve as 
elected officials for the Town of Surfside and not allow doublespeak and political 
attacks disguised as Town business to be disseminated by the Town, exploitation 
of Town resources and publications like the gazette must not be used for political 
gain, seconded by Commissioner Kesl. 

Commissioner Salzhauer commented on Mayor Burkett’s actions and regarding 
the kayak launch email received today. She spoke regarding the resolution from 
Bal Harbour regarding closing the streets. 

Commissioner Velasquez addressed the comments made by Commissioner 
Salzhauer regarding the undergrounding and on Next Door are misleading. 

Mayor Burkett addressed the comments made by Commissioner Salzhauer 
against him. 

Vice Mayor Paul withdrew her motion.  She commented on the civility resolution 
that was aimed towards everyone not just one person and why she requested to 
defer the undergrounding resolution. 

Further discussion took place regarding the gazette, the comments made on the 
gazette and being muted and interrupted as each one speaks. 

Vice Mayor Paul completed her comments regarding the undergrounding stating 
she did not lead the charge to halt it but to defer it to get the information corrected 
because it was incorrect in the report. 

Mayor Burkett addressed the comments made by Vice Mayor Paul regarding the 
undergrounding report and that 75% of the residents want to get it done. He 
stated that what is frustrating to him is the fact that she is requesting to defer the 
item. 

E. Community Notes – Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Page 11



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 11, 2021 

5 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings – N/A

3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.)

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to approve the consent agenda, 
seconded by Commissioner Kesl. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

A. Minutes – Sandra N. McCready, MMC, Town Clerk
- February 4, 2021 Zoning Code Workshop Meeting Minutes
- March 9, 2021 Regular Town Commission Meeting Minutes
- April 13, 2021 Special Town Commission Meeting – Quasi-Judicial

Minutes
- April 13, 2021 Regular Town Commission Meeting Minutes

Approved on Consent. 

*B. Town Manager’s Report – Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

Approved on Consent.

*C. Town Attorney’s Report – Weiss Serota, Town Attorney

Approved on Consent.

D. Committee Reports - Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager
- February 22, 2021 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes
- March 1, 2021 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes
- March 17, 2021 Budget Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

Approved on Consent. 

E. Resolution Authorizing Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Agreement Between
the Town of Surfside and North Miami Beach - Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A VOLUNTARY COOPERATION AND
OPERATIONAL ASSISTANCE MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT WITH THE
CITY OF NORTH MIAMI BEACH; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION;
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Approved on Consent.

Page 12



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 11, 2021 

6 

F. Nurse Enhancement Initiative for School Year 2021/2022 – Andrew Hyatt,
Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING AMENDMENT NO. 4 TO THE
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, THE CITY OF MIAMI BEACH, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, TOWN
OF BAY HARBOR ISLANDS, BAL HARBOUR VILLAGE, AND THE MIAMI
BEACH CHAMBER EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. TO FUND A NURSE
ENHANCEMENT INITIATIVE FOR SCHOOL YEAR 2021/2022 FOR RUTH
K. BROAD BAY HARBOR K-8 CENTER; PROVIDING FOR
AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE AMENDMENT TO
THE MOU; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Approved on Consent. 

G. “No Place for Hate Day” Proclamation Request – Vice Mayor Tina Paul

Approved on Consent.

4. Ordinances

(Set for approximately _N/A_ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at
8:15)

A. Second Reading Ordinances

(Set for approximately  N/A p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 
8:15) 

B. First Reading Ordinances

5. Resolutions and Proclamations
(Set for approximately 9:45 p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and
Welfare)

A. Parks Donation Agreement – Gerald B. Cramer Family Foundation Inc.
– Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A DONATION AGREEMENT 
WITH THE GERALD B CRAMER FAMILY FOUNDATION INC. 
PROVIDING FOR A $100,000 DONATION FOR TOWN TENNIS 

Page 13



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 11, 2021 

      

7  

CENTER UPGRADES AND ADDITIONAL TENNIS CLASS 
EXPENDITURES; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING 
FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
 
Town Clerk McCready read the title of the Resolution into the record. 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to approve the Resolution, 
seconded by Vice Mayor Paul. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

 
Vice Mayor Paul thanked the Gerald B. Cramer Family Foundation for 
their donation. 
 
Mayor Burkett thanked the Gerald B. Cramer Family Foundation for their 
donation. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez thanked the Gerald B. Cramer Family 
Foundation for their donation. 
 
Commissioner Kesl thanked the Gerald B. Cramer Family Foundation for 
their donation.  He stated that out of all the options they have for donations 
that they chose Surfside. 
 
Commissioner Salzhauer would like to see classes subsidized and 
scholarships. She thanked the Gerald B. Cramer Family Foundation for 
their donation. 

 
B. Resolution Condemning Hate and Extremism – Vice Mayor Tina Paul  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, DECLARING THE TOWN’S COMMITMENT TO 
CULTIVATING AN INCLUSIVE COMMUNITY TO ENSURE THE 
RIGHTS OF ALL CITIZENS WILL BE PROTECTED AND RESPECTED 
BY CONDEMNING HATE AND EXTREMISM; PROVIDING FOR 
DECLARATIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Town Clerk McCready read the title of the Resolution into the record. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to approve the Resolution, 
seconded by Commissioner Salzhauer. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 
Commissioner Kesl would like to see protection for social economic status 
and place of residence and would like to see if the motion maker would 
include that in their motion. He also would support free expression as well 
as free speech.  
 

Page 14



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 11, 2021 

8 

Vice Mayor Paul stated that she put out the resolution out a year ago 
because there was hate crimes taking place and now it has escalated. 

Commissioner Salzhauer thanked Vice Mayor Paul for bringing forward this 
resolution. 

Commissioner Velasquez thanked Vice Mayor Paul for bringing this to the 
Commission but does not know if this actually is occurring in Surfside. 

Mayor Burkett agrees with it as well but does believe it is incomplete. He 
stated that it does not have other religions that are not included in the 
resolution and why this is not more inclusive. He stated that he will be 
bringing up one for next month which is more inclusive. 

The following individuals from the public spoke: 
Joshua Epstein 
Horace Henderson 
Ellie Boymelgreen 

Commissioner Salzhauer agrees with the resolution the way it is written. 

Vice Mayor Paul addressed the comments made by speaker Boymelgreen 
and feels for what has happened to his children. 

6. Good and Welfare/ Public Comments from Residents
(Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda. Public comment on
agenda items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission.

Jeff Rose spoke regarding the kayak launch and getting it done. 
Yael Mazliach spoke against the kayak launch and having individuals park on 
their yard to use the launch. 
Jorge Cortez spoke regarding street ends not being parks and there is no parking 
access or utilities. He stated that they do not have parking for a kayak launch. 
Jonathan Horn, spoke against the kayak launch and street end parks. 
Marianne Meischeid spoke regarding the behavior from the last hour, the 
repeated interruptions and it is not a productive use of time for the residents. She 
asked for them to stick to the agenda and applauded the Mayor for trying to keep 
decorum. 
Joshua Epstein spoke regarding the kayak launch and they should focus on the 
details and logistics. He spoke regarding Commissioner Kesl’s censoring of 
Commissioner Salzhauer. 
Jeffrey Platt spoke regarding freedom of speech for the residents and the 
decorum statement on the agenda which was written strictly for him. He spoke 
regarding the cost for undergrounding. 

Page 15



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 11, 2021 

9 

Tim Loper spoke regarding the kayak launch and it is time to act on it and 
understands the concerns of the people that live around. 
Darrell Walsh spoke regarding the kayak launch and is in support it. 
Joanna Katz spoke regarding the kayak launch and that 96th Street Park is not the 
correct place and believes it should go on the street ends. She spoke regarding 
the permitting problem in the Town. 
Ashley Diener spoke regarding the issue on the parking for the kayak launch and 
making it public as well as the parking issues in Town. 
Horace Henderson spoke regarding listening to the residents and their needs and 
concerns and not the back and forth between the Commission. He asked 
Commissioner Salzhauer to formulate her speech to be coherent and make sense 
and they have to get through the agenda and get things done. 

Town Clerk McCready read two emails into the record: 

Araldo Sanchez sent an email regarding redoing the beach signs for a warning to 
dog owners. 

Fernanda Sequeira sent an email regarding the dangerous corners of the Marriot, 
the need of a traffic light, the second tower of the Four Seasons being built and 
why the residents were not made aware of the retirement of Captain Bambis and 
the promotion of Lieutenant Healy to Captain. 

Commissioner Velasquez addressed the comments made by the public speakers 
as it relates to the kayak launch. 

Vice Mayor Paul addressed the comments made by the public speakers. 

Commissioner Kesl addressed the comments made by the public speakers. 

Commissioner Salzhauer addressed the comments made by the public speakers. 

Mayor Burkett addressed the comments made by the public speakers. 

Jeff Rose spoke regarding the concerns of the street ends and placing the kayak 
launch at the park. 

Jordan Wachtel spoke regarding opening the pools and food bar now that the 
Governor removed his order and restrictions. 

Mayor Burkett asked the Town Manager if the pool is open. 

Town Manager Hyatt stated that currently it is not open but they are working in 
conjunction with the County to get the pool open. 

Vice Mayor Paul stated that the pool is open and staff is working on getting the 

Page 16



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 11, 2021 

10 

pool fully open and does not believe they need to add an item to discuss that 
issue. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to add an item directing the 
Town Manager to open the pool at the Community Center, seconded by Mayor 
Burkett.  The motion failed with a 2-3 vote with Vice Mayor Paul, Commissioner 
Salzhauer and Commissioner Kesl voting in opposition. 

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that the Town Manager does not need direction 
and he and Parks and Recreation Director Milian have it under control. She stated 
that the pool has been accessible and open the entire time.  She stated that they 
are trying to maintain social distancing. She is opposed to fast tracking anything. 

Commissioner Kesl believes that it is not necessary that the Town Manager will 
proceed diligently the way he does everything and agrees with the sentiment of 
Commissioner Salzhauer and everyone is fortunate to be here. 

Mayor Burkett does think the motion is necessary that instead of following the 
County’s direction, they are following the State of Florida direction. 

The following individuals from the public spoke: 
Horace Henderson spoke regarding the State opening all the condominium pools 
and why would it make any kind of sense not opening the pool at the Community 
Center and why the Commission would go against the Governor’s order. 
Joshua Epstein spoke regarding the pool and it has been open the entire time. 
Jeffrey Platt stated that he is fine with getting over COVID in its due time. 
Jeff Rose spoke regarding opening the pool. 

Mayor Burkett read an article on COVID statistics into the record. 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent
Agenda – Item 3.

8. Unfinished Business and New Business

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications

A. Amending Town Code Section 2-205 Conduct of Meetings; Agenda –
Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Mayor Burkett provided a PowerPoint presentation of the summary of the
item and the changes suggested in the code.

Page 17



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 11, 2021 

11 

A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to take a five-minute recess at 
9:48 p.m., seconded by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion carried with 
a 5-0 vote. 

The meeting recessed at 9:48 p.m. 

The meeting resumed at 9:57 p.m. 

Mayor Burkett continued with the presentation. 

Commissioner Kesl commented on the presentation. 

Vice Mayor Paul stated that the only thing she would change is page 7 of 15, 
line 253, rule 6.03 that needs to apply to Town boards and committees as 
well as the presiding officer being present. She stated that there were no 
speech restrictions in the Town code. 

Commissioner Velasquez suggested deferring this item to next month in 
order for everyone to be able to read the changes. 

Mayor Burkett stated that he does not have an issue with bringing it back 
next month. 

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that she was never restricted to speaking at 
the meetings from the previous administration and there is nothing that 
needs to be fixed. 

Commissioner Kesl agrees changing the wait of decision making and super 
majority and he would leave that language because it gets a bit complicated. 
He thinks that each committee should prepare a vision and mission 
statement and bring to the commission for approval.   

Vice Mayor Paul stated that she does not see a need to change the rules 
except for the rule she stated before. 

Commissioner Velasquez commented on the statements made by 
Commissioner Salzhauer. 

Town Clerk McCready stated that the Mayor can call an emergency meeting 
and all other meetings is by a majority vote. 

Page 18



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 11, 2021 

12 

Mayor Burkett commented on the statements made regarding his powers 
and the material changes he felt would be helpful. He stated that he would 
support making those attendance requirements and that they cannot attend 
via telephone. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to move the item to next 
month.  The motion died for lack of a second. 

B. Parking and Other Traffic Solutions in the Business District to Support
Local Businesses – Commissioner Charles Kesl

Commissioner Kesl presented the item and gave a summary of the parking
and traffic issues in Town.

Parking Operations Manager Eleanor Joseph stated that it was switched
back in 2019 from a recommendation by DVAC. He stated that it was 2 hours
on weekdays and now it is 4 hours.

Discussion took place regarding the maximum time limit for parking.

A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to change the parking time to
Monday through Fridays from 7:00 am to 3:00 p.m. to 3 hours maximum and
then 3:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m. to 4 hours maximum except for holidays,
seconded by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion carried with a 4-1 vote
with Vice Mayor Paul voting in opposition.

Vice Mayor Paul asked Parking Operations Manager Joseph if he is satisfied
with this change.

Police Chief Yero stated that they have limited weekends and holidays which
is different.

Mayor Burkett asked for clarification as it relates to renewing the time.

Commissioner Velasquez stated that she agrees with Police Chief Yero.

Police Chief Yero stated that Monday through Friday was the problem due
to the construction workers.

The following individual from the public spoke:
Joshua Epstein
Marianne Meischeid
Jeff Rose
George Kousoulas

Page 19



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 11, 2021 

13 

Mayor Burkett asked regarding the individuals that are going shopping or 
something that will take longer than 2 hours. He suggested having a person 
require evidence of a receipt from one of the shops and if they don’t have a 
receipt then they can be ticketed.  He stated that you do not want to get the 
shoppers ticketed. 

Commissioner Kesl stated that there is no way of a voucher because there 
is no electronic link. 

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that there are things that require more than 
2 hours to do so how do they target the construction workers and not punish 
the consumer. 

Police Chief Yero stated that the reason it changed from 4 hours to 2 hours 
was because it was brought up in the past. 

Mayor Burkett stated that they need a few more options to look at. 

Vice Mayor Paul stated it sounds complicated and suggested 3 hours across 
the board.  She thanked Commissioner Kesl and mentioned her suggestion 
for taking 2 spaces on each lot block for drop off zones that she presented 
at the previous commission before Covid. She would like to see a drop off 
zone because that is what causes the double parking. 

Commissioner Velasquez stated that the issue has been the construction 
workers. 

Police Chief Yero stated that they have fixed the problem temporarily and 
some business owners have permits. 

Mayor Burkett stated that they have to come up with a way to identify the 
construction workers and have them take their cars out of the lots.  He 
proposed for each Commissioner to reach out to the Town Manager with 
their ideas and bring it back at next month’s agenda. 

Commissioner Kesl disagrees and would like to bring it down to 3 hours 
during the same time frame. He stated that the local businesses have 
monthly passes available that the parking enforcement team know that they 
are allowed to park. 

Commissioner Salzhauer spoke regarding when we give construction 
permits that they should be required and be made responsible to provide 
parking for those construction employees. She stated that she is not sure if 
one can take County road for sidewalks and spoke regarding angle parking. 

Page 20



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 11, 2021 

14 

Vice Mayor Paul spoke regarding the roof top dining suggestion being an 
interesting concept and would be supportive of that.  She would like to see 
the drop off spots and they now have the same issue with double parking. 

Commissioner Velasquez asked where they would put the drop off spots. 

Vice Mayor Paul stated that it would be two spaces on 94th Street and 
Harding Avenue and the same on 95th Street, taking away 4 spots total on 
Harding Avenue. 

Mayor Burkett stated that the ideas provided are good ones and he believes 
they need to start acting and put in motion the widening of the sidewalks and 
start the process. 

Commissioner Salzhauer commented on the timer for the colleagues and 
who decided that the Commissioners would have a time limit to speak. 

C. Ending Option to Contribute to Parking Fund in Lieu of Having
Required Parking in Building Plans – Commissioner Charles Kesl

Deferred to the next meeting.

D. Demolition by Neglect - Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Deferred to the next meeting.

E. Excessive Homeless Contribution made by the Former Commission -
Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Deferred to the next meeting.

F. Lowering of Property Taxes and Water Bills – Staff Report – Andrew
Hyatt, Town Manager

Town Manager to provide a report at the next meeting.

G. Climate Environmental Collective Revised - Vice Mayor Tina Paul

Deferred to the next meeting.

H. Interest Free Loans to Surfside Builders Granted by Former Mayor

Page 21



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 11, 2021 

15 

and Commission – Mayor Charles W. Burkett 

Deferred to the next meeting. 

I. Amending Town Code Section 2-237 Business Relationships –
Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer

Deferred to the next meeting.

J. Community Center Pool Deck Lighting - Staff Report – Andrew Hyatt,
Town Manager

Town Manager to provide a report at the next meeting.

K. Community Center Second Floor – Staff Report - Andrew Hyatt, Town
Manager

Town Manager to provide a report at the next meeting.

L. Designated (Painted) Walking Areas in the Residential District- Staff
Report – Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

Item was requested to be put up on the agenda at the next meeting.

M. Stormwater Masterplan - Staff Report – Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

Town Manager to provide a report at the next meeting.

N. Amend Tourist Board Ordinance – Commissioner Nelly Velasquez

Deferred to the next meeting.

O. Legally Defective Charter Amendment Vote in 2012 – Mayor Charles
W. Burkett

Deferred to the next meeting. 

P. Traffic Control Devices on 88th & Hawthorne Avenue – Commissioner
Eliana Salzhauer

Page 22



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 11, 2021 

16 

Item to be consolidated with items 9Y, 9AA, 9DD, 9EE, 9II and 9JJ. 

Q. Cone of Silence/Secrecy – Mayor Charles Burkett

Deferred to the next meeting.

R. License Plate Readers – Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Deferred to the next meeting.

S. Cancel Culture in Surfside - Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Deferred to the next meeting.

T. Permit Process - Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Deferred to the next meeting.

U. High Water Bill – Mayor Charles Burkett

Deferred to the next meeting.

V. Zoning Code Timetable - Mayor Charles Burkett

Deferred to the next meeting.

W. Kayak Survey Results – Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

Town Manage to provide a report at the next meeting.

X. Zoning in Progress – Mayor Charles Burkett

Deferred to the next meeting.

Y. Motorized Bikes on the Hardpack - Mayor Charles Burkett

Item to be consolidated with items 9P, 9AA, 9DD, 9EE, 9II and 9JJ.

Z. Increased Commercial Airliner Flights over Surfside - Mayor Charles
Burkett

Deferred to the next meeting. 

AA. Install a lighted, pedestrian controlled, high visibility crosswalk at 90th 
Street and Harding Avenue - Mayor Charles Burkett 

Page 23



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 11, 2021 

17 

Item to be consolidated with items 9P, 9Y, 9DD, 9EE, 9II and 9JJ. 

BB. Purchase of Electric Vehicles - Mayor Charles Burkett 

Deferred to the next meeting. 

CC. One-way automatic gate at 96th Street and Bay Drive - Mayor Charles
Burkett

Deferred to the next meeting. 

DD. Harding Avenue Parking - Mayor Charles Burkett

Item to be consolidated with items 9P, 9Y, 9AA, 9EE, 9II and 9JJ.

EE. Pickup and drop off zones for each block at its center, on both sides, 
on Harding Avenue - Mayor Charles Burkett 

Item to be consolidated with items 9P, 9Y, 9AA, 9DD, 9II and 9JJ. 

FF. Draconian Fines for Residents - Mayor Charles Burkett 

Deferred to the next meeting. 

GG. Surfside’s Brand Name, Miami’s Uptown Beach Town – Mayor Charles 
Burkett 

Deferred to the next meeting. 

HH. Daylight Plane Requirement for New Construction – Commissioner 
Charles Kesl 

Deferred to the next meeting. 

II. Crosswalk on 90th Street at Collins and Harding – Mayor Charles
Burkett

Item to be consolidated with items 9P, 9Y, 9AA, 9DD, 9EE, and 9JJ.

JJ. Walking / Bike Path Residential Area – Mayor Charles Burkett 

Item to be consolidated with items 9P, 9Y, 9AA, 9DD, 9EE, and 9II. 

Staff Reports 

Page 24



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 11, 2021 

18 

10. Adjournment

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to adjourn the meeting without 
objection at 11:00 pm. The motion received a second from Commissioner Kesl. The 
motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2021. 

________________________ 
Charles W. Burkett, Mayor 

Attest: 

_______________________ 
Sandra N. McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 25



i
- "riwuDA .L /'

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT

JUNE 8, 2021

COMMUNITY PROGRAMS / INITIATIVES / ENHANCEMENTS

I. SEE CLICK FIX REPORT - Mac/7men/

II. DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION PROCESS {2012 - PRESENT) - Attachment

"B"

III. POST LEGISLATIVE SESSION REPORT - Attachment "C"

IV. TOWN DEPARTMENTS

Code Compliance Division

A. Code Violation Cases: As of May 27, 2021, the total number of active, open cases

being managed is 216. Of these cases, 109 cases are still under investigation and are \working

towards compliance; 22 cases are on-hold; 19 cases are in the Special Master hearing queue;

3 cases are in post-hearing status; 24 code cases have been issued liens and remain unpaid;

39 code cases have service liens and remain unpaid. Properties with unpaid liens are sent

reminder letters on a semi-annual basis.

6. Collected Civil Penalty Fines: Unresolved code compliance cases accrue fines

until the code violation is resolved. After the violation is corrected, the property owners are

notified to remit the fine amount due. In many cases, the fine amount is either paid, resolved

via a settlement agreement, or referred to the Town's Special Master for a hearing and

potential reduction on the fine amount due.

The following is a summary by fiscal year of the fine amounts collected by the Town:

■  FY 21: As of May 27, 2021, 61 cases have paid/settle for a total collection of

$30,895

■  FY 20: 109 cases have paid/settled for a total collection of $ $115,851

■  FY 19: 143 cases paid/settled for a total collection of $35,654

C. The Code Compliance Division has assisted the Finance Department by

conducting 41 Code lien searches for the month of April 2021.

3B

Page 26



Town Manager's Report for June 2021 Page | 2

Community Services & Public Communications Department

A. Surfside celebrated its 86^^ anniversary on May 18. To commemorate this year,
the oversized "Surfside" letters were activated and placed around Town for a three-day
campaign to inform and engage residents and visitors about Surfside's past, present and

future, while also highlighting special offers from Downtown businesses. The campaign
included the following:

■  Creation of dedicated "Finding Surfside" webpage, eblast, A-frame insert

and social media posts

i. Over the three-day period, this page consistently fell within the top
six pages visited on the Town website.

ii. Visitors to the page spent an average of 4 minutes on the page. For
comparison, the average time on the Town pages is 1 minute, 37

seconds.

iii. @VisitSurfside, the Town's Instagram account, captured 6,269
impressions and increased engagements by 53% compared to the

previous three-day period.

■  12 business offers; and an

■  Overview of the Town's history and sustainability efforts.
Each month throughout the next year, dedicated eblasts will be sent to residents and

businesses about how they can "86" old habits to become more sustainable.

B. In May, the Communications Department transitioned from the Sitefinity email

platform to the Mailchimp platform to create more engaging, reader-friendly campaigns. The
average Town email open rate has increased by about 92% and average click-rates have
nearly doubled.

C. Throughout the month. Communications and Tourism coordinated efforts with

Parks and Recreation and Public Works to promote Town initiatives, such as the Hazardous

Waste Drop Off, Sandbag Giveaway and the Memorial Day video. Additional cross-

departmental projects are in the works, including additional measures to develop new,
informative content for Channel 663.

Finance Department

A. Monthly Budget to Actual Summary as of April 30, 2021 - Attachment "D"

Police Department

A. Police Department Statistics (May 1 - May 24, 2021)

o Traffle Citations - 732

o Parking Citations - 480

Page 27



Town Manager's Report for June 2021 Page | 3

o Arrests - 4

o Dispatch Events - 1,257

o  Incident/Crime Reports - 37

B. To Serve and Protect... Your Skin! (Skin Cancer Seminar)

May was Skin Cancer Awareness Month (aka Melanoma May). The Town of Surfside is a
beachside community and a large portion of staff duties are concentrated outside. Therefore,
the Surfside Police Department hosted a training about skin cancer awareness to educate
our staff on the importance of sun protection.

The seminar took place on May 21, 2021 at 11:00 a.m. in the Police Training Room.
Dermatologist Dr. Barry Resnick graciously volunteered his time and conducted a
presentation to our employees on the importance of protecting ourselves from sun exposure
and addressed any concerns. Furthermore, participants received a complimentary
screening.

This program has been instituted to protect our members and offered to other Town
departments to promote safety, health, and awareness regarding the effects of sun exposure.
We expose ourselves daily to sun damage- whether it be walking the business district, on
beach patrol, during traffic enforcement, writing parking tickets, directing traffic, or even just
sitting in our vehicles. The sun exposure is significant and we are not even considering the
outdoor activities we participate in when we are not at work while living in the Sunshine State.

The Surfside Police Department emphasizes the importance of issuing the best equipment

and focusing on training to protect personnel from a variety of threats, but we also need to
recognize that our body/skin is truly our most important protective barrier and this must be
properly defended as well.

The Police Department will also expand on this program by offering additional gear for sun
protection and easy access to sun screen. The SPD promotes SPF!

C. Click it or Ticket Campaign

Seat belts have been proven to be one of the best ways to save your life in a crash. Yet,
many still don't buckle up. Worse still, not wearing a seat belt is a habit that will pass on to
impressionable youth who, in turn, will think it is safe to not buckle up. The Click It or Ticket
campaign focuses on safety education, strong laws, and law enforcement support to save
lives.

The Surfside Police Department is proudly participating once again in this significant event.
The Click it or Ticket Enforcement Campaign began May 24'^ and commenced June 6^*^, 2021.

Page 28



Town Manager's Report for June 2021 Page | 4

D. Life Scan Wellness Examinations

The Police Department's annual Life Scan Examinations took place June I®*, June 2"^ and

June 2021. The testing comprises of a three-pronged process:

• Wellness Program- An integrated medical approach to police officer exams that

combines an annual physical with life-saving, early detection enhanced screening for
major diseases.

•  Fitness Analysis- A unique 8-level fitness analysis and personalized fitness plans
make certain that police officers are in top physical condition to ensure better on the

job performance and overall well-being.

•  Early Detection - Thorough physical examinations for maintaining a healthy lifestyle,
the enhanced screening tests identify specific markers that are the foundation of

virtually every disease.

E. Police Events/Community Outreach

o Traffic Enforcement details have been assigned various days throughout the week from
2:00 pm. to 8:00 p.m. and Saturday and Sunday from 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

o The Surfside Police Department will host a community blood drive on June 16, 2021 from

11:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. in the Town Hall municipal parking lot.
o Coffee with the Cops is June 24, 2021 at 10:00 a.m.

o The FLOW (Florida Licensing on Wheels) has been rescheduled for June 29, 2021 from

10:00 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. in the Commission Chambers.

V. TOWN PROJECTS

Biscaya Waterline Replacement

The Project is due to start on June 2, 2021. An on-site meeting with residents was held on
May 25, 2021.

96*'^ Street Park

The design team has completed Pre-design and Site Analysis tasks and is nearing the end
of the Schematic Design phase of the project. On April 28, the design team presented two
schematic designs in a virtual public meeting and asked the Commission and Community to
provide comments and vote on their preference. Feedback gathered during the meeting, via
a survey monkey after the meeting and in person at the farmer's market was analyzed and
incorporated into design revisions and also resulted in the creation of a third design scheme.
This new scheme of a two-story building in the Northwest corner of the park, presented in
person to the Parks & Recreation Committee on May 25, 2021, was unanimously selected as

Page 29



Town Manager's Report for June 2021 Page | 5

their recommendation to the Commission. On June 2, 2021 the Design Team will present all

three schemes to the Commission, seeking approval of a final Schematic Design to move
fonward with Design Development and Construction Documents.

Abbott Avenue Drainage Study

The consulting engineer (KEITH) is finalizing Abbott Avenue Drainage Study Task Order in
the next two weeks. The following items are pending:

o Shenandoah field inspections for specific areas,

o Keith composition of report incorporating Shenandoah findings.

An agenda item will be placed on July 2021 Commission Meeting Agenda.

Byron/Bay Closure Study

The transportation consulting engineer submitted the traffic study methodology memorandum
for the road closure study to the required government agency stakeholders and have

requested feedback from each agency by June 1, 2021. The transportation consulting

engineer will gather the feedback and summarize in table format and submit the traffic
methodology to Miami-Dade County DTPW Traffic Engineering Division for their review and
comment later in June. Miami-Dade County DTPW has up to 30 days to review and make

comments on the traffic study methodology once submitted.

Undergrounding of Utilities

During the Special Commission meeting held May 4, KCI Engineering was approved to

proceed with preparation of documents which will serve as the basis for the cost estimate for
the Undergrounding Conversion Project. Plans and technical information will be gathered
from the servicing utilities and the estimate is scheduled to be prepared during the third

quarter of this year.

Respectfully submitted by:

Andrew E. Hyatt, Town Meager

Page 30



Attachment "A'

SeeClickFix Report

Requests filtered by request category that have been created 05/01/2021 - 05/31/2021

Request Category Created in period Closed in period Average days to close

Beach Issue 3 1 5

Code Compliance (Violation) 3 2 0

Other 2 1 0

Police (Safety Concern) 1 0

Street lights (PW) 1 0

Parking Issue 2 1 0.8

Page 31



Requests filtered by request category that have been created 01/01/2014 - 05/31/2021

Request Category Created in period Closed In period Average days to close

96 Street Park (P & R) 11 11 2

Beach Issue 235 214 15.8

Code Compliance (Safety Concern) 107 107 20.2

Code Compliance (Violation) 182 178 17.3

Community Center (P & R) 11 9 8.1

Dog Stations (P & R) 15 15 3.1

Drainage/Flooding (PW) 42 34 17

Graffiti (PW) 5 3 17.5

Hawthorne Tot-Lot (P & R) 7 7 22.5

Other 294 275 15.2

Police (Safety Concern) 96 93 5.4

Pothole (PW) 6 6 18.4

Solid Waste (Commercial) (PW) 8 7 4.8

Solid Waste (Residential) (PW) 37 28 13.2

Street lights (PW) 73 60 83.2

Surfside Dog Park (P & R) 10 10 0.3

Utilities (Water/Sewer) (PW) 48 35 24.2

Barking Dog 12 12 13.2

Beach Patrol 6 5 2.1

Parking Issue 108 105 2.1

Construction Issues 48 41 13.7

Dead Animal 5 5 8.7

Page 32



DEVELOPMENT APPUCATION PROCESS (2012 - PRESENT)

Application Date Location

Original submittal: 7/13/2012

Site plan amendment:

4/16/16

9011 Collins Avenue

7/20/2012

9450 Collins Ave

Project Description

Surf Club - restoration of the famous

surf club historic structure and for the

construction of new improvements

The Shul - New multiuse glass atrium

and joining learning center (3 stories)

8/12/2015 12/23/20

Site Pian Amendment

9133 Collins Ave 8.9149

Collins Ave

Surf Club II - Redevelopment of property

with a multi-family residential project

and renovation of existing historic

structure. Reduction of dwelling units

and hotei rooms. Revisions to expand

underground parking and revisions to

balcony design

Zoning Process

Density/Intensity

Allowed Approved

Variances

Requested Received

DRG - 7/31/2012, 8/23/2012, site plan amendment: 5/16/2016,

8/4/2016, 3/9/2017, 5/11/2017

P&2 - Original site plan: 9/27/2012, site plan amendment:

8/31/2017

TC - Original site pian: 10/15/2012, site plan amendment:
10/10/2017

Site Plan Ext -

Building Permit

Application No. Status

Status

257 units 13-727 Issued
Under

Construction

DRG - 2/11/2013, 3/27/2013, 7/9/2013

P&Z-2/27/2014

TC -10/28/2014

Site Plan Ext -

3 story expansion of 8,558.9

square feet

DRG - 9/4/2015, 3/9/2017, 9/17/2017, 2/9/2021

P&Z - 12/7/2017, 2/11/2021,4/29/21

TC - 2/13/2018, 4/13/21, 6/8/21 Scheduled

Site Plan Ext - Site Pian Extension of approved by TC on 7/28 TC
Meeting. Appiicant requested extension of site pian due to FL

Deciaration of Emergency

Reduced to 31

condo units, 26

hotei rooms

None Issued
Under

Construction

Foundation Oniy

Permit Issued

DRG • Original submittal; 3/10/2016,4/27/2016 Revised

Original submittal; 2/11/2016
9300 Coliins Ave - demolition of ali

existing improvements, construction of

3-story building

submittal; 6/27/2018, 8/28/2018,11/1/18

Revised submittai; 5/31/18

9380, 9372,9364, 9348,9340,

9322,9316 & 9300 Collins Ave

P&Z • Original approval: 7/18/2016, Revised approval; 11/29/18

TC - Original approval; 11/10/2016, Approved February 26,2019

Site Plan Ext - Request submitted to extend approval due to

emergency declaration (Hurricane Dorian)

250 units
Request is for 205

units
None None 18-610

Has not applied

for permit yet

5/4/2016

8955 Collins Ave
Residential Condominiums

DRG - 6/20/2016, 7/27/2016

P&Z - 10/27/2016 11/10/2016

TO -11/10/2016

Site Plan Ext -

16 units 16-602
Under

Construction

Page 1 of 2

0

1
(D
3

OB

Page 33



D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 A
P
P
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
 P
R
O
C
E
S
S
 (
2
0
1
2
 -
 P
R
E
S
E
N
T
)
,
 C
o
n
t
.

Ap
pl
ic
at
io
n 
Da

te

l
o
c
a
t
i
o
n

S
/
4
/
2
0
1
6

8
9
S
S
 C
ol

li
ns

 A
v
e

1
0
/
1
/
2
0
1
6
,
 5
/6

/2
1

9
1
1
6
 H
or
di
ng
 A
v
e

Pr
oj

ec
t 
De
sc
ri
pt
io
n

Re
il

de
nl

la
l 
C
o
n
d
o
m
l
n
K
J
i
n
s

13
03

 S
ur

fs
ld

e 
-4

 T
ow

nh
ou

se
s (

20
18

)
13
03
 Su

rf
sl

de
 •
 6
 T
ow

nh
ou

se
s (

20
21

)

De
ns

it
y/

In
te

ns
it

y

Z
o
n
i
n
g
 P
ro
ce
ss

D
R
G
 -
 6
/2
0/
20
16
, 
7/

27
/2

01
6

P
&
Z
-
1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
6
 1
1/
10
/2
01
6

T
O
-
1
1
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
6

Si
te

 Pl
an

 E
xt
-

D
R
G
 -
1
1
/
2
/
2
0
1
6
.
 2
/
7
/
2
0
1
7
.
 5
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
7
.
6
/
2
1
 T
B
D

P
&
Z
 -
 6
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8
,
6
/
2
4
/
2
1
 (
T
e
n
t
a
t
i
v
e
)

T
C
-
4
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

I
S
i
t
e
P
l
a
n
E
x
t
-

Bu
ll
dl
ng
 P
er

mi
t

Re
qu

es
te

d
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n

N
a

H
a
s
 n
ot
 a
pp
li
ed

fo
r 
p
e
r
m
i
t
 y
et

5/
19

/2
01

7
8
9
9
5
 C
ol
li
ns
 A
v
e

Su
rf
 H
o
u
s
e
 -
 s
it

e 
pl

an
 a
pp
ro
va
l 
fo

r 
ex

pa
ns

io
n

to
 e
xi

st
in

g 
mu
lt
i-
fa
ml
lv
 b
ui
ld
in
g

D
R
G
 •
 6/
19
/2
01
7,
 8
/2

4/
20

17
,9

/2
8/

20
17

P
&
Z
 •
 2
/2

2/
20

18
,4

/2
6/

20
18

, 
5/

31
/2

01
8,

 ap
pr

ov
ed

 o
n

10
/2
7/
19

T
C
 -
 S
c
h
e
d
u
l
e
d
 f
or
 1
2
/
1
0
/
1
9

S
H
e
 P
l
a
n
 E
x
t
 -

Cu
rr

en
t 
re

qu
es

t 
ha

s 
no

t
b
e
e
n
 s
c
h
e
d
u
l
e
d
 f
o
r

c
o
m
m
i
s
s
i
o
n
 y
e
t
.
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

is
 f
o
r
 3
4
 u
n
i
t
s

3
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
; 

1.
Se

ct
io

n 
9
0
-
8
2
.
 -
 O
ff
-s
tr
ee
t 
lo
ad
in
g 
r
e
q
u
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
s

(L
oa

di
ng

 S
pa

ce
 S
iz
e)
, 

2.
Se
ct
io
n

90
-9

1,
2.

 -
 R
eq
ui
re
d 
bu

ff
er

 l
an
ds
ca
pi
ng
 a
dj
ac
en
t 
to

st
re

et
s 
an

d 
ab
ut
ti
ng
 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s (
La
nd
sc
ap
e 
Bu

ff
er

).
3
.
 Se

ct
io

n 
90
.9
3(
lb
).
 - 
O
p
e
n
 S
p
a
c
e
 (
O
p
e
n
 S
p
a
c
e

Tr
ee

s)
.

H
a
s
 n
o
t
 b
e
e
n

s
c
e
h
d
u
l
e
d
 f
o
r
 T
C
 u
nt

il

r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
t
i
o
n

fr
o
m
 P
2

H
a
s
 n
o
t
 a
pp
li
ed

fo
r 
p
e
r
m
i
t
 y
et

Or
ig
in
al
 S
ub

ml
tt

al
:

1
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
5
 R
e
v
i
s
e
d

s
u
b
m
c
t
t
a
l
s
:
 8
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
6
.

1
2
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
6
,
0
3
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8
.

1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8
 9
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
0

8
8
5
1
 H
ar
di
ng
 A
v
e
n
u
e

1
8
 m
ul
ti
-f
am
ii
y 
un

it
s

Id
RQ
-0
1/
22
/2
01
5,
08
/1
8/
20
16
,0
1/
23
/2
01
7,
03
/2
3/
20
18
,

11
1/

29
/2

01
8 M

ee
ti

ng
 Pe

nd
in
g,
 2/

2S
/2

02
1

I
P
Z
 -
 0
1
/
3
1
/
1
9
 P
Z
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 a
pp
ro
va
l (
Re
qu
ir
es
 P
Z

'
 R
e
c
o
n
d
s
i
d
e
t
)
 

2
/
2
S
/
2
0
2
1
 P
Z
 D
e
n
i
e
d
 P
l
a
n

T
C
 -
 D
e
n
i
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
o
m
m
i
s
s
i
o
n
 (
r
e
q
u
i
r
e
s
 r
e
c
o
n
s
i
d
e
r
a
t
i
o
n
 b
y

IT
C)
. 

T
C
 A
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
 5
/
2
6
/
2
1

S
i
t
e
 P
l
a
n
 E
x
t
 •

Cu
rr
en
t 
re
qu
es
t 

is
 f
or
 1
8

un
it
s.
 
T
o
w
n
 P
la
nn
er
, 

1
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
; 
Se

ct
io

n 
9
0
.
8
2
.
 -
 O
ff

-s
tr

ee
t 
lo
ad
in
g

D
R
G
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 

r
e
q
u
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
s
 (
Lo

ad
in

g 
S
p
a
c
e
 S
iz
e)
.

ap
pr

ov
al

, P
&
Z
 

iN
ot

 R
eq
ui
re
d 
in
 2
02

1 
Pl

an
re
co
mm
en
de
d 
de
ni
al
 

I

N
o
t
 n
e
e
d
e
d
 i
n
 2
0
2
1

r
e
q
u
e
s
t

7/3
/20

19 
p2
-'
IS
/2
01
9

9S
80

Ab
bo

tt
Av

. 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g,
op

ro
vW

ef
or

ah
ar

Kl
ka

pp
ed

 
^0

-1
0/

29
/1

9
ac

ce
ss

ib
le
 r
a
m
p

1
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
; 
el
im
in
at
e 
bn

ds
ca

pi
ng

 a
lo

ng
 t
he
 n
or
th

si
de

 o
f 
th
e 
bu

dd
in

g

D
R
G
 -
 N
/
A

1/
7/
20
20
 

Ar
te

 r
eq

ue
st

 t
o 
ha
ve
 F
PL

 v
au
lt
 e
nc
ro
ac
h 
in
to
 
P
&
Z
 -
1/

30
/2

02
0

8
9
2
6
 C
ol

li
ns

 A
v
e
n
u
e
 

la
nd
sc
ap
e 
bu
ff
er
. 

T
C
-
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
0

S
i
t
e
 P
l
a
n
 E
x
t
-

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 b
uf

fe
r

P
a
g
e
 2
 o
f 
2

Page 34



Attachment "C

CONVERGE
Governmenf Affairs

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and Councilmembers

From: Mario J. Bailey, Senior Government Relation Consultant

CC: Manager Andrew Hyatt

Date: June 2, 2021

Re: Post Legislative Session Report

The Legislature ended an irregular covid restricted session after passing 248 general bills of the 1,839
bills filed. Elections, protests, vacation rentals, impacts fees, taxes, home-based businesses, covid
liability protections for businesses, and sea-level rise were among the hot topics debated during the
sixty days. Minutes before their ceremonial hanky drop Sine Die, the Legislature approved a record
$101.5 billion budget bolstered by Federal dollars and tourists flowing to the Sunshine State.

The session began with Florida's chief economists, Amy Baker, projecting a $2.3 billion shortfall and
ended with a surplus thanks to the Federal government and Governor DeSantis' policies steering Florida
out of the pandemic. It includes $6.7 billion of anticipated non-recurring federal pandemic relief funds
and $6.9 billion in federal funding for Medicaid increases and federal education stimulus funds. The
Legislature allocated $6 billion for reserves.

One major budget highlight for the 2021 legislative session was its focus on the environment,
particularly SB 1954 and SB 2512, which allocated over $640 million. SB 1954 creates statewide

resiliency programs to assess and address inland and coastal flooding and sea-level rise. The Legislature
created the Resilient Florida Trust Fund allocating $500 million. The bill establishes the Resilient Florida
Grant Program; the Comprehensive Statewide Flood Vulnerability and Sea Level Rise Data Set and
Assessment; and the Statewide Flooding and Sea Level Rise Resilience Plan.

The Statewide Flooding and Sea Level Rise Resilience Plan mandate the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection (FDEP) to submit an annual plan of up to $100 million in funding for projects
related to sea-level rise and flooding. The Resilient Florida grant program will provide funds to local
governments for resilience planning and projects that adapt critical assets. The Comprehensive
Statewide Flood Vulnerability and Sea Level Rise Data Set and Assessment will identify vulnerable areas,
infrastructure, and critical assets based on a newly created statewide data set.

SB 1954 was linked to SB 12. SB 2512 revises the Documentary Stamp Dax distributions adding a
percent to the Resilient Florida Trust Fund, and the Water Sustainability and Accountability Trust Fund
for the wastewater grant program totaling approximately $111 million for each

Page 35



The Legislature also approved a board-based tax package, HB 7061. The 2021 Back-to-School Sales Tax

Holiday, the 2021 Disaster Preparedness Sales Tax Holiday, the 2021 Freedom Week Sales Tax Holiday, a
permanent sales tax exemption for independent living items and an expansion of the tax credit for

affordable housing were all included in the package. Along with the tax relief provided in HB 7061, the
Legislature leveled the playing field for Florida-based businesses by requiring the collection of online

retailers in SB SO.

Vacation Rentals was back on the table during the 2021 session. The initial proposal attempted to

preempt local governments' ability to regulate short-term rentals, giving the Florida Department of
Professional and Business Regulations (DBPR) sole authority. After the House version stalled, the Senate

amended SB 522 to be less restrictive, grandfathering local governments with policies. The bill also
required the advertising platform to collect and remit taxes, verify the property's license number, and
provide physical addresses of rentals to the DBPR quarterly. The Senate version failed in rules before

reaching the floor.

Speaker Sprowls priority item, HB 403, relating to home-based businesses, was adopted after amending
the Senate's version that would have provided greater flexibility for local governments. It requires the
owner to live in the home and have no more than two additional employees. The home-based business

must be a residence, and the exterior must comply with the architecture and the exterior of every other
home. Local governments may not enact or enforce any ordinances for the home-based business in a

manner that is different from other businesses in a local government's jurisdiction.

The bill passed 19 to 18 in the Senate. The former Minority Leader raised a point of order noting three

senators in the chamber who did not record a vote. A tie vote would have defeated the bill. The Senate

Rules Chair agreed to the point, saying, "the vote should be reconsidered." However, the House had

possession of the bill and refused to send it back. They approved the amended version and adjourned
shortly after its passage.

Governor DeSantis's number one priority item, HB 1, also known as the protest and anti-riot bill, passed

early in the Legislature. It was possibly the most controversial outside of the elections bill. The bill has

the potential to impact local governments that reduce their law enforcement budgets.

HB 1 creates a budget appeal process to challenge reductions in municipal law enforcement agencies'

budgets. The state attorney or a governing body member who objects to the funding reduction may file

an appeal. The local government must reply to the appeal within five days. The EOG would then conduct

a hearing and make a recommendation to the Administration Commission. The Administration

Commission has the final authority to approve, amend, or modify the municipal law enforcement

budget. This bill was signed into law by Governor DeSantis before the Legislative Session adjourned.

Of the 3,06S total bills filed, we tracked 363 bills because we believe they would impact you if passed—

less than SO of those passed both chambers. You will find summaries of those bills compiled by the

Florida legislature below. A more detailed analysis of each bill is available upon request.

BILLS THAT PASSED

HB 1 Combating Public Disorder by Fernandez-Barquin

Page 36



Combating Public Disorder: Authorizing specified elected officials to file an appeal to the Administration
Commission if the governing body of a municipality makes a specified reduction to the operating budget
of the municipal law enforcement agency; providing that a municipality has a duty to allow the
municipal law enforcement agency to respond to a riot or unlawful assembly in a specified manner based
on specified circumstances; reclassifying the penalty for an assault committed in furtherance of a riot or
an aggravated riot; prohibiting cyberintimidation by publication; prohibiting a person from willfully
participating in a specified violent public disturbance resulting in specified damage or injury; creating an
affirmative defense to a civil action where the plaintiff participated in a riot, etc. Effective Date: upon
becoming a law

HB 35 Legal Notices by Fine

Legal Notices: Revising construction as to the satisfaction of publication requirements for legal notices;
revising requirements for newspapers that are qualified to publish legal notices; authorizing the Internet
publication of specified governmental agency notices on newspaper websites in lieu of print publication if
certain requirements are met; requiring the Florida Press Association to seek to ensure equitable access
for minority populations to legal notices posted on the statewide legal notice website; requiring the
association to publish and maintain certain reports on the statewide legal notice website, etc. Effective
Date: July 1, 2022

SB 044 Use of Drones by Government Agencies by Wright
Use of Drones by Government Agencies; Expanding the authorized uses of drones by law enforcement
agencies and other specified entities for specified purposes; requiring the Department of Management
Services, in consultation with a specified officer, to publish a list of approved drone manufacturers
meeting specified security standards; requiring governmental agencies to discontinue the use of specified
drones by a certain date; requiring the department to establish minimum security standards for
governmental agency drone use, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2021

SB 59 Taxation by Gruters

Taxation; Citing this act as the "Park Randall' Randy' Miller Act"; revising the definition of the term
"retail sale" to include sales facilitated through a marketplace; requiring marketplace providers and
persons located outside of this state to remit discretionary sales surtax when delivering tangible personal
property to a county imposing a surtax; providing that a marketplace seller, rather than the marketplace
provider, is liable for sales tax collection and remittance under certain circumstances; requiring certain
amounts to be deposited into the Unempioyment Compensation Trust Fund during specified periods, etc.
APPROPRIATION: $353,000 Effective Date: Except as otherwise expressly provided in this act and except
for this section, which shall take effect upon this act becoming a law, this act shall take effect July 1,
2021

HB 59 Growth Management by McClain
Growth Management: Requires comprehensive plans & certain land development regulations of
municipalities effective after certain date to incorporate certain development orders; requires iocal
governments to include property rights element in their comprehensive plans; provides statement of
rights; requires local government to adopt property rights element within specified timeframe; provides
that certain property owners are not required to consent to development agreement changes; provides
requirements & procedures for right of first refusal; authorizes certain developments of regional impact
agreements to be amended. Effective Date: Juiy 1, 2021

SB 60 County and Municipal Code Enforcement by Bradley

Page 37



County and Municipal Code Enforcement; Prohibiting code inspectors designated by boards of county
commissioners from initiating investigations of potential violations of codes and ordinances by way of
anonymous complaints; prohibiting code inspectors from initiating enforcement proceedings for
potential violations of codes and ordinances by way of anonymous complaints; prohibiting code
enforcement officers from initiating investigations of potential violations of codes and ordinances by way
of anonymous complaints; prohibiting code inspectors designated by governing bodies of municipalities
from initiating investigations of potential violations of codes and ordinances by way of anonymous
complaints; requiring persons who report potential violations of codes and ordinances to provide
specified information to the governing body before an investigation occurs, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2021

SB 64 Reclaimed Water by Albrltton

Reclaimed Water; Requiring certain domestic wastewater utilities to submit to the Department of
Environmental Protection by a specified date a plan for eliminating nonbeneficial surface water
discharge within a specified timeframe; requiring domestic wastewater utilities applying for permits for
new or expanded surface water discharges to prepare a specified plan for eliminating nonbeneficial
discharges as part of its permit application; providing that potable reuse is an alternative water supply
and that projects relating to such reuse are eligible for alternative water supply funding; requiring
counties, municipalities, and special districts to authorize graywater technologies under certain
circumstances and to provide certain incentives for the implementation of such technologies, etc.

Effective Date: Upon becoming a law

SB 90 Elections by Baxley

Elections; Prohibiting certain persons from settling certain actions, consenting to conditions, or agreeing

to certain orders in certain circumstances; revising requirements governing the acceptance of voter

registration applications; revising the oath for candidates seeking to qualify for nomination as a
candidate of a political party; limiting the duration of requests for vote-by-mail ballots to all elections
through the end of the calendar year of the next regularly scheduled general election; prohibiting certain

solicitation activities within a specified area surrounding a drop box, etc. Effective Date: Upon becoming

a law

SB 259 Safety of Religious Institutions by Williamson
Safety of Religious Institutions: Authorizes, for specified purposes, concealed weapons or firearms
licensee to carry firearm on certain property of church, synagogue, or other religious institution. Effective
Date: upon becoming a law

HB 337 Impact Fees by DiCeglie

Impact Fees: Requires local governments & special districts to credit against collection of impact fees any
contribution related to public facilities or infrastructure; provides conditions under which credits may not

be applied; provides limitations on impact fee increases; provides retroactive operation; requires
specified entities to submit affidavit attesting that impact fees were appropriately collected & expended;
provides retroactive application; requires school districts to report specified information regarding
impact fees. Effective Date: upon becoming a law

HB 401 Florida Building Code by Fetterhoff

Florida Building Code: Prohibiting certain regulations relating to building design elements from being
applied to certain dwellings; providing exceptions; providing requirements for the petition and
commission; requiring the commission to issue a nonbinding advisory opinion within a specified
timeframe; prohibiting the use of preliminary maps issued by the Federal Emergency Management

Page 38



Agency under certain circumstances; authorizing the commission to issue errata to the code; prohibiting

a local government from requiring certain contracts for the issuance of a building permit; authorizing
certain local entities to use a private provider for code inspection services under certain circumstances;

revising how certain excess funds may be used by a local government; requiring evaluation entities that

meet certain criteria to comply with certain standards; authorizing the commission to suspend or revoke

certain approvals under certain circumstances, etc. Effective Date: July 1, 2021

HB 403 Home-based Businesses by Giallombardo

Home-based Businesses: Prohibiting local governments from taking certain actions relating to the

licensure and regulation of home-based businesses; specifying conditions under \which a business is

considered a home-based business; authorizing home-based businesses to operate in areas zoned for

residential use; specifying that home-based businesses are subject to certain business taxes

HB 421 Relief From Burdens on Real Property Rights by Tuck

Relief From Burdens on Real Property Rights: Revises notice of claim requirements for property owners;

creates presumption that settlement offers protect public interest; specifies property owners retain
option to have court determine awards of compensation; authorizes property owners to bring claims

against governmental entities in certain circumstances; provides property owners are not required to

submit formal development applications or proceed through formal application processes to bring claim

HB 487 Growth Management by Duggan

Growth Management: Authorizing landowners with development orders existing before the

incorporation of a municipality to elect to abandon such orders and develop the vested density and

intensity contained therein under specified conditions; providing an exception to a prohibition against
legal entities and their members exercising the power of eminent domain over or acquiring title to
certain facilities or property; revising the required acreage thresholds for adopting an amendment using
a small scale development amendment, etc. Effective Date: July 1, 2021

SB 628 Urban Agriculture by Rouson

Urban Agriculture; Authorizing farm equipment used to transport farm products to be stored,

maintained, or repaired within specified boundaries; exempting farm equipment used in urban

agriculture from provisions requiring farm equipment to be located within specified boundaries;

providing that nonresidential farm buildings, fences, or signs located on lands used for urban agriculture
are not exempt from the Florida Building Code or local governmental regulations; creating the "Urban

Agriculture Pilot Project Act"; authorizing the Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services to

approve municipal urban agricultural pilot projects, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2021

HB 663 Cottage Food Operations by Salzman

Cottage Food Operations: Increasing the annual gross sales limitation for exempting cottage food

operations from certain food and building permitting requirements; authorizing the sale, offer for sale,

and delivery of cottage food products by mail; preempting the regulation of cottage food operations to

the state; prohibiting local governments from prohibiting cottage food operations or regulating cottage

food products by cottage food operations; requiring cottage food operations to comply with certain

conditions for the operation of home-based businesses, etc. Effective Date: on the same date that HB 403

or similar legislation takes effect

SB 684 Waste Management by Rodrlgues

Page 39



Waste Management; Requiring the Department of Environmental Protection to review and update its
report on retail bags and submit the updated report to the Legislature by a specified date; requiring a
local government to pay a specified amount of compensation to a displaced private waste company at
the end of a specif led notice period; removing a provision authorizing a local government to pay a
specified amount of compensation to a private waste company as an alternative to delaying
displacement for a specified period; defining the term "storm-generated yard trash", etc. Effective Date:
7/1/2021

HB 735 Preemption of Local Occupational Licensing by Harding
Preemption of Local Occupational Licensing: Preempts licensing of occupations to state; prohibits local
governments from imposing or modifying licensing requirements; specifies certain local licensing may
not be enforced; specifies certain specialty contractors are not required to register with Construction
Industry Licensing Board; prohibits local governments from requiring certain specialty contractors to
obtain license; specifies job scopes for which local government may not require license; authorizes
counties & municipalities to issue journeyman licenses. Effective Date: July 1, 2021

HB 805 Volunteer Ambulance Services by Caruso

Volunteer Ambulance Services: Authorizing certain medical staff of a volunteer ambulance service to use
red lights on a privately owned vehicle under certain circumstances; authorizing vehicles of volunteer
ambulance services to show or display red lights and operate emergency lights and sirens under certain
circumstances; authorizing privately owned vehicles belonging to certain medical staff of a volunteer
ambulance service to display or use red warning signals under certain circumstances; providing that
county and municipal governments may not limit, prohibit, or prevent volunteer ambulance services from
responding to emergencies or providing emergency medical services or transport within their respective
jurisdictions, etc. Effective Date: July 1, 2021

HB 839 Express Preemption of Fuel Retailers and Related Transportation Infrastructure by Fabricio
Express Preemption of Fuel Retailers and Related Transportation Infrastructure: Prohibits municipality,
county, special district, or political subdivision from taking certain actions to prohibit siting,
development, or redevelopment offuel retailers & related transportation infrastructure & from requiring
fuel retailers to install or invest in particular fueling infrastructure. Effective Date: upon becoming a law

HB 896 Renewable Energy by Brodeur

Renewable Energy; Defining the term "solar facility"; providing that solar facilities are a permitted use in
local government comprehensive plan agricultural land use categories and certain agricultural zoning
districts; authorizing the Florida Public Service Commission to approve cost recovery by a gas public
utility for certain contracts for the purchase of renewable natural gas, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2021

SB 912 Land Use and Development by Albritton

Land Use and Development; Tolling and extending the expiration of specified consumptive use water
permits and development permits and agreements during a natural emergency declared by the
Governor; extending the time period for local governments to administer local incentive programs for
projects within certain enterprise zone boundaries, etc. Effective Date: Upon becoming a law

HB 919 Preemption Over Restriction of Utility Services by Tomkow
Preemption Over Restriction of Utility Services: Prohibits municipalities, counties, special districts, or
other political subdivisions from restricting or prohibiting types or fuel sources of energy production used.

Page 40



delivered, converted, or supplied by certain entities to customers; voids existing specified documents &

policies that are preempted by this act Effective Date: July 1, 2021

SB 920 Liability of Persons Providing Areas for Public Outdoor Recreational Purposes by Bradley

Liability of Persons Providing Areas for Public Outdoor Recreational Purposes; Providing that owners may
not be subject to liability if they are generating certain revenues and those revenues are used exclusively
for specified purposes; expanding the applicability of the limitation of liability for persons who provide
areas to the public for outdoor recreational purposes without charge, etc. Effective Date: 7/1 /2021

HB 1059 Construction Permits by Robinson

Construction Permits: Requires county that issues building permits & local enforcement agency to post

certain information on their websites; authorizes all components to completed application be submitted

electronically or in person; requires local enforcement agency, local government, or local building

department to reduce permit fee by specified percentage for failing to meet certain deadlines; requires
applicant to take certain action within specified time; requires surcharges to be recalculated under

certain conditions; prohibits authority that issues building permit from requiring applicant to provide

specified contracts as part of application for certain construction. Effective Date: October 1, 2021

SB 1080 Tobacco and Nicotine Products by Hutson

Tobacco and Nicotine Products; Revising age limitations relating to mail order, Internet, and remote

sales of tobacco products; providing that it is unlawful for persons under 21 years of age to smoke
tobacco or vape in, on, or within 1,000feet of the real property comprising a public or private

elementary, middle, or secondary school during specified hours; preempting the establishment of the
minimum age for purchasing and possessing, and the regulation for the marketing, sale, or delivery of,

tobacco products to the state; requiring proof of age for certain purchases of tobacco products; requiring
retail nicotine product dealers to acquire a permit, etc. Effective Date: 10/1/2021

SB 1086 Operation and Safety of Motor Vehicles and Vessels by Hutson

Operation and Safety of Motor Vehicles and Vessels; Revising conditions under which a person's driving

privilege is suspended and under which the person commits a misdemeanor relating to tests for alcohol,
chemical substances, or controlled substances; requiring the clerk of the court to notify the Department

of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles of certain final dispositions by electronic transmission; providing
circumstances under which a person may operate a human-powered vessel within the boundaries of the
marked channel of the Florida Intracoastal V^/aterway; designating Monroe County as an anchoring

limitation area subject to certain requirements; authorizing a county or municipality to establish a

boating-restricted area within and around a public mooring field and within certain portions of the
Florida Intracoastal Waterway, etc. Effective Date: Except as otherwise expressly provided in this act, this

act shall take effect July 1, 2021

HB 1177 Biscayne Bay by Avila

Biscayne Bay: Establishes Biscayne Bay Commission; provides for commission purpose, membership,
duties, & authority; prohibits sewage disposal facilities from disposing of any wastes into Biscayne Bay

without providing advanced waste treatment. Effective Date: upon becoming a law

SB 1194 Transportation by Hooper

Transportation; Authorizing governing bodies of municipalities and counties to abandon and convey their

interests in certain roads and rights-of-way dedicated in a recorded residential subdivision plat to

community development districts under specified conditions; providing that certain governmental

Page 41



entities may not prohibit certain vendors from responding to competitive solicitations of certain
contractual services; revising provisions authorizing vehicles and equipment to show or display flashing
lights; prohibiting the Department of Transportation and contractors and subcontractors of the
department from purchasing specified substances from a borrow pit unless specified conditions are
satisfied, etc. Effective Date: 7/1/2021

HB 1377 Limitation on Assessment of Real Property Used for Residential Purposes by Chaney

Limitation on Assessment of Real Property Used for Residential Purposes: Proposes amendment to State

Constitution to authorize Legislature to prohibit consideration of changes or improvements made to real
property used for residential purposes to improve property's resistance to flood damage in determining
assessed value of such property for ad valorem taxation purposes.

HB 1944 Utility and Communications Poles by Albritton

Utility and Communications Poles; Exempting certain rules adopted by the Public Service Commission
from legislative ratification requirements; requiring the commission to regulate and enforce rates,
charges, terms, and conditions for pole attachments under certain circumstances; providing situations
under which a pole owner may deny access to the owner's pole on a nondiscriminatory basis; requiring

the commission to hear and resolve complaints concerning rates, charges, terms, conditions, voluntary
agreements, and denial of access relative to pole attachments, etc. Effective Date: Upon becoming a law

SB 1946 Anchoring Limitation Areas by Polsky

Anchoring Limitation Areas; Providing that certain areas are grandfathered-in anchoring limitation
areas; authorizing certain counties to establish anchoring limitation areas that meet certain
requirements; specifying size requirements for the anchoring limitation areas; prohibiting vessels from
anchoring in such areas for longer than a specified time; requiring counties to provide notice to the Fish
and Wildlife Conservation Commission within a specified timeframe before introducing an ordinance to
establish an anchoring limitation area; prohibiting Monroe County from establishing an anchoring
limitation area until the county meets certain requirements, etc. Effective Date: Upon becoming a law

SB 1954 Statewide Flooding and Sea Level Rise Resilience by Rodrigues

Statewide Flooding and Sea-levei Rise Resilience; Establishing the Resilient Florida Grant Program within
the Department of Environmental Protection; requiring the department to complete a comprehensive
statewide flood vulnerability and sea level rise data set and assessment by specified dates; requiring the
department to develop an annual Statewide Flooding and Sea Level Rise Resilience Plan and submit the
plan to the Governor and Legislature by a specified date; requiring the department to implement a
scoring system for assessing projects eligible for inclusion in the plan, etc. Effective Date: Upon becoming
a law

SB 2006 Emergency Management by Burgess

Emergency Management; Authorizing the Legislative Budget Commission to convene to transfer certain
funds to the Emergency Preparedness and Response Fund; requiring that the state comprehensive
emergency management plan provide for certain public health emergency communications and include
the Department of Health's public health emergency plan; redefining the term "essentials" to include
personal protective equipment used during public health emergencies; specifying requirements for the
purpose and scope of emergency orders; authorizing the Governor to invalidate certain emergency
orders; revising the duties of the State Health Officer during a declared public health emergency, etc.
Effective Date: Except as otherwise expressly provided in this act, this act shall take effect July 1, 2021

Page 42



Attachment "D'

Agenda Item K

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA

MONTHLY BUDGET TO ACTUAL SUMMARY

FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021

As of APRIL 30, 2021

58% OF YEAR EXPIRED (BENCHMARK)

Page 1 of 3

June 6, 2021

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND - 001

REVENUE $  13,489,873

EXPENDITURES 8,034,513

Net Change in Fund Balance 5,455,360

Fund Balance-September 30, 2020 (Unaudited) 18.286,748

Fund Balance-April 30, 2021 (Reserves) $  23,742,108

TOURIST RESORT FUND -102

REVENUE S  2,401.515

EXPENDITURES 1,526,610

Net Change in Fund Balance 874,905

Fund Balance-September 30. 2020 (Unaudited) 2,109,658

Fund Balance-April 30, 2021 (Reserves) $  2,984,563

POLICE FORFEITURE FUND ■ 105

REVENUE $  45,611

EXPENDITURES 1,275

Net Change in Fund Balance $  44.336

Fund Balance-September 30, 2020 (Unaudited) 168.289

Fund Balance-April 30, 2021 (Reserves) $  212,625

TRANSPORTATION SURTAX FUND ■ 107

REVENUE $  101,773

EXPENDITURES 40,764

Net Change in Fund Balance 61,009

Fund Balance-September 30. 2020 (Unaudited) 442,856

Fund Balance-April 30, 2021 (Reserves) $  503,865

BUILDING FUND • ISO

REVENUE $  457,914

EXPENDITURES 588,536

Net Change in Fund Balance (130.622)

Fund Balance-September 30, 2020 (Unaudited) 1,991,388

Fund Balance-April 30, 2021 (Reserves) $  1,860,766

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - 301

REVENUE $  3,115

EXPENDITURES 514.246

Net Change in Fund Balance (511,131)

Fund Balance-September 30, 2020 (Unaudited) 4,899,128

Fund Balance-April 30, 2021 (Reserves) S  4,387,997

ANNUAL

BUDGET
% BUDGET

$16,595,129 81%

$16,595,129 48%

$2,939,353 82%

$2,939,353 52%

$2,000 2281%

$2,000 64%

$235,706 43%

$235,706 17%

$1,068,035 43%

$1,068,035 55%

$2,980,448 0%

$2,980,448 17%

NOTES:

1) Many revenues for April 2021 are received in subsequent months (timing difference) and are recorded on a cash basis in the month received.

2) Expenditures include payments and encumbrances. An encumbrance is a reservation of a budget appropriation to ensure that there is sufficient
funding available to pay for a specific obligation.

A. Includes S2.000,000 available for hurhcane/emergencies. The unaudited balance of $16,286,748 is unassigned fund balance (reserves).

Page 43



Page 2 of 3

PROPRJETARY FUNDS ACTUAL
ANNUAL

BUDGET
% BUDGET

WATER & SEWER FUND • 401

REVENUE $ 2,251,458

EXPENDITURES 1,856,800

Change in Net Position 394,658

Unrestricted Net Position-Septemtier 30, 2020 (Unaudited) (1,733,610)

Unrestricted Net Position-April 30, 2021 (Reserves) $ (1,338,952)

MUNICIPAL PARKING FUND ■ 402

REVENUE $ 855,223

EXPENDITURES 676,776

Change in Net Position 178,447

Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2020 (Unaudited) 1,293,993

Unrestricted Net Position-April 30, 2021 (Reserves) S 1,472,440

$4,416,436 51%

$4,416,436 42%

$1,288,140 66%

$1,288,140 53%

SOUD WASTE FUND • 403

REVENUE $ 909,205

EXPENDITURES 1,145,637

Change in Net Position (236,432)
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2020 (Unaudited) 219,615

Unrestricted Net Position-April 30, 2021 (Reserves) $ (16.817)

$1,917,932 47%

$1,917,932 60%

STORMWATER FUND - 404

REVENUE $ 534,421

EXPENDITURES 590,827

Change in Net Position (56,406)
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2020 (Unaudited) 3,205,050

Unrestricted Net Position-April 30, 2021 (Reserves) $ 3.148,644

FLEET MANAGEMENT FUND • 501

REVENUE $ 502,165

EXPENDITURES 401,694

Change in Net Position 100,471

Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2020 (Unaudited) 825.468

Unrestricted Net Position-April 30, 2021 (Reserves) $ 925,939

$1,070,706 50%

$1,070,706 55%

$863,307 58%

$863,307 47%

Jason D. Greene, Assistant Town Manager/CFO Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

Page 44



Page 3 of 3

Town of Surfside

Net Funds Historical Balances

Period 2017 - April 2021

FUND 9/30/2017 9/30/2018 9/30/2019 9/30/2020 4/30/2021 cagr'^'

General S  8,460,802 $ 10,902,050 $ 14,984,105 $ 18,286,748 $ 23,742,108 29.3%

Tourist Resort 469,880 356,313 1,640,525 2,109,658 2,984,563 65.0%

Police Forfeiture 164,933 159,527 105,725 168,289 212,625 0.7%

Transportation Surtax 388,363 263,292 328,377 442,856 503,865 4.5%

Building 1,742,910 2,760,673 2,563,517 1,991,388 1,860,766 ■11.9%

Capital Projects 576,122 2,158,902 3,048,582 4,899,128 4,387,997 104.1%

Water & Sewer (3,048,579) (2,546,398) (2,367,098) (1,733,610) (1,338,952) -17.2%

Municipal Parking 811,013 943,315 1,198,948 1,293,993 1,472,440 16.9%

Solid Waste 429,743 601,201 641,636 219,615 (16,817) -20.1%

Stormwater 3,264,379 3,203,878 3,200,132 3,205,050 3,148,644 -0.6%

Fleet Management
-

-
585,363 825,468 925,939 N/A

Total $ 13,259,566 $ 18,802,753 S 25,929,812 $ 31,708,583 $ 37,883,178 30.0%

{a) - CAGR stands for Compound Average Gro\wth Rate, and is a useful measure of growth over multiple time periods. It
represents the growth rate of a Fund Balance from the initial time value to the ending balance if you assume that the
fund has been compounding over a time period.

Page 45



Page 1 of 10 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
Office of the Town Attorney 

MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
9293 HARDING AVENUE 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009 
Telephone (305) 993-1065 

TO: Mayor and Town Commission 

FROM: Lillian M. Arango, Town Attorney 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 

CC: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

DATE: June 1, 2021 

SUBJECT: Office of the Town Attorney Report for June 8, 2021 Regular Commission 
Meeting        

This Firm attended/prepared and/or rendered advice for the following Commission 
meetings and workshops, and Board and Committee meetings during the past month: 

May 3, 2021 - Tourist Board Meeting 

May 4, 2021 – Special Town Commission Meeting (Undergrounding)  

May 11, 2021 - Regular Town Commission Meeting  

May 18, 2021 - Zoning Code Workshop  

May 26, 2021 – Special Town Commission Meeting – Quasi-Judicial Hearings 

May 26, 2021 - Zoning Code Workshop  

May 27, 2021 - Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 

3C

Page 46



   

 
Page 2 of 10 

 

  
 
                   

Members of the firm assisted with the agendas and drafted the resolutions and ordinances for  

these meetings in addition to drafting or assisting with the preparation of a number of the 

communications and reviewing, revising and, as appropriate, negotiating the legal requirements 

of the relative agreements and supporting documents.  Members of the Firm were instrumental in 

contacting Governor DeSantis early in the COVID-19 pandemic to seek approval by Emergency 

Order 20-69 for virtual commission meetings to ensure that the Town Commission could 

continue meeting and conducting essential Town business and implementing policy.  The Firm 

assisted with the preparation and adoption of rules governing virtual meeting or communications 

media technology for public meetings during the COVID-19 health emergency, as required by 

Governor DeSantis’ Executive Order 20-69, “Emergency Management - COVID-19 Local 

Government Public Meetings.”  The Firm has also assisted the Town with the preparation of 

numerous emergency measures or orders due to the COVID-19 health pandemic, and continues 

to assist the Town with ongoing COVID-19 related issues and documents. Most recently, the 

Firm is reviewing and analyzing Governor DeSantis Executive Orders 21-101 and 21-102, 

suspending or invalidating local government emergency actions based on the COVID-19 state of 

emergency, suspending all local COVID-19 “restrictions and mandates on individuals and 

businesses.” The Firm will assist the Town with the transition and implementation of the most 

recent Governor’s Executive Orders.   

Commission Support:   

Attorneys of the firm have worked with members of the Town Commission to transition and 

address concerns and research specific issues and are always available, either in the office or by 

phone or email.  The COVID-19 health pandemic had created additional challenges, and 

inhibited our ability to personally meet with members of the Town Commission. We have 

worked with the Town administration and staff to transition Commission and board meetings to 

in-person meetings, while still transitioning from COVID-19 health and safety protocols. We 

appreciate your support as we continue our third year of service and work in implementing new 

policy directives.    

 

Page 47



   

 
Page 3 of 10 

 

 

Staff Support: 

Members of the Firm continue to provide support to Town administration and staff during the 

COVID-19 health pandemic, and continue to address a variety of issues and assistance with the 

Town’s response to the crisis and compliance with the Governor DeSantis’ directives and orders.   

As typical, members of the Firm continue to assist the Town administration and staff, as well 

assist boards and committees, with application review, contract and agreement review,  

preparation of ordinances as directed by the Commission, procurement and purchasing, 

budgetary requirements and approval process, various solicitations for Town services and 

providers (RFQs and RFPs) and agreements, IT related agreements, Code enforcement and 

interpretation, attendance at Special Master Hearings upon request, beach furniture operator 

permits and administration, ethics issues and requirements, police related issues and matters, 

building permit and enforcement issues, subpoenas and public records requests, research, 

litigation representation and support, oversight and case management, Town Code interpretation 

and application, labor, employee and pension matters, assistance with and response to Union 

Representation Certification Petition filed by AFSCME Florida Council 79 for Town civilian 

employees, EEOC complaints, and various procurements and service provider contracts for 

Town Departments, including CCNA engineering services, street sweeping services, and RFPs 

for debris collection and debris monitoring; assisted with the State of Florida FIND agency on 

determination of resident kayak launch at seawall at 96th Street Park.   

Key Issues:   

The workload has been diverse and has included specific issue support to every department.  Key 

issues over the past year have included: 

• Emergency Declaration and Emergency Measures and Orders related to the COVID-19 

health pandemic; continued review and implementation of Governor DeSantis’ 

Executive Orders pertaining to COVID-19.  

• Contract Review Related to COVID-19 health pandemic. 

• Repeal of Ch. 90 Zoning Code and Map and Adoption of New Zoning Code (2006 Code 

with modifications).  

Page 48



   

 
Page 4 of 10 

 

• Resolution Combatting Hate Due to COVID-19 Health Pandemic  

• Resolutions Approving Interlocal Agreements with Miami-Dade County for Access to 

Exempt Information and Enforcement of Miami-Dade County Code  

• Resolution for the Purchase of Police Body-Worn Cameras and Preparation of 

Agreement  

• Resolution Regarding Nurse Initiative Ruth K. Broad 

• Beach Furniture Ordinance and Regulations  

• Rate Resolutions Solid Waste Assessment    

• RFQs for Abbott Avenue Drainage, Planning Services and Engineering Services  

• Resolutions Calling Special Election and Referendum for Undergrounding of Utilities, 

Restricting Sale, Lease or Exchange of Town Land, and Indebtedness Restrictions    

• Resolution Approving Waste Connections for Recycling Services  

• Resolution Approving Interlocal Agreement with Miami-Dade County CARES Act  

• Resolution Approving Miami-DADE County Local Mitigation Strategy 2020 (LMS)  

• Resolution Approving a MOU with the Florida State Lodge Fraternal Order of Police to 

Provide 1% Hazard Pay to First Responders Due to COVID-19 

• Resolution Authorizing Negotiations with Highest Ranked Firm Pursuant to RFQ 

Seeking General Planning Services  

• Resolution Authorizing Negotiations with the Highest-Ranked Qualified Firm Pursuant 

to RFQ 2020-04 Seeking Engineering Services for Abbott Avenue Drainage 

Improvements.  

• Resolution Approving Purchase and Installation of Lighting Regarding Holiday and 

Downtown District  

• Resolution Approving MOU with Bay Harbor Islands for School Address Verification 

Program   

• Resolutions Approving Proposed and Final Millage Rates and Budget for FY 2020-2021 

• Resolution Urging FAA Regarding Metroplex/NextGen Flight Paths  

• Resolution Selecting and Awarding Contractors to provide General Landscape 

Maintenance Services, Additional On-Demand Services and Disaster Debris Recovery 

Serves, and corresponding agreements. 

Page 49



   

 
Page 5 of 10 

 

• Resolution Approving Agreement with Marlin Engineering, Inc. for General Planning 

Services.  

• Resolution Adopting Program for Public Information (PPI) in connection with the 

National Flood Insurance Program  

• Resolution Approving MOU with Florida Department of Highway Safety and Motor 

Vehicles Regarding Access to Biometric Facial Analysis System  

• Resolution Approving FY 20-21 Police Forfeiture Fund Expenditures  

• Assistance and Response to AFSCME Florida Council 79 Union Representation 

Certification Petition for Civilian Town Employees   

• Resolution in Support of Closing Byron Avenue at 96 Street and/or Other Traffic 

Mitigation Measures   

• Resolution Urging Bahamian Government to Ban Off Shore Oil Drilling  

• Resolution Approving First Amendment to Agreement with PayByPhone Technologies 

for Mobile Payment Services for Town Parking Facilities  

• Resolution Approving and Authorizing Expenditure of Funds to FPL for Binding 

Estimate on Undergrounding of Electric Distribution Facilities   

• Resolution Certifying Election Results for November 3, 2020 Special Election on Three 

Referendum/Ballot Questions  

• Resolutions Approving Budget Amendments No. 3 and No. 4 

• Resolution Approving Interlocal Agreement with MDPD Regarding for 911 Answering 

Points  

• Resolution Approving Police Mutual Aid Agreement with Bay Harbor Islands   

• Resolution Approving Agreement with Savino Miller for Design of 96th Street Park, and 

corresponding Professional Services Agreement  

• Resolution Approving Agreement with HPF Associates for Project Management Support 

Services for Undergrounding of FPL and Utilities Project, and corresponding 

Professional Services Agreement 

• Resolution in Support of Closing Bay Drive at 96 Street and/or Other Traffic Mitigation 

Measures   

• Resolution Approving Installation of Above Ground Fuel Storage Tank at Town Hall 

Facilities  

Page 50



   

 
Page 6 of 10 

 

• Resolution Approving Purchase of Four Police Vehicles and Equipment 

• Resolution Approving Youth Tennis and Soccer Agreements 

• Resolution Approving Diamond Brite Pool Resurfacing for Community Center Pool/Spa 

• First Amendment to License Agreement with Wavey Acai for Farmer’s Market  

• Resolution Directing Manager to Coordinate and Schedule a Process for Proposed New 

Zoning Code     

• Ordinance Permitting Pet Grooming Services as Accessory to Pet Retail in the SD-B40 

District   

• Resolutions Approving Eight (8) Continuing Services Agreements with Engineering 

Firms Pursuant to CCNA for Engineering Services  

• Resolution Approving an Agreement with Keith and Associates for Study and Design of 

Abbott Avenue Drainage Improvements  

• Resolution Approving Legislative Priorities 2021  

• Resolution Amending Resolution 2020-2746 in Support of Closing Byron Avenue and 

Bay Drive and/or Traffic Mitigation Measures  

• Resolution Approving Police Mutual Aid Agreement with North Bay Village  

• Agreement with Cintas Uniforms for PW Department  

• Agreements with Lexis-Nexis for Police Services  

• RFP for Street Sweeping Services  

• Resolution Selecting and Awarding Contract for Construction of Point Lake Subaqueous 

Water Main Crossing to Biscaya Island 

• Resolution Adopting a Civility Pledge for Public Discourse By Elected Officials    

• Resolution Approving Installation and Maintenance of Community Digital Signs with 

Don Bell, Inc.  

• Resolution Urging Governor DeSantis Regarding Vaccine Allocations to Miami-Dade 

County and Town  

• Zoning in Progress Extension and Continued Work on Revisions to Zoning Code   

• Resolution Proclaiming Arbor Day for 2021  

• Resolution Approving Budget Amendment No. 7  

Page 51



   

 
Page 7 of 10 

 

• Resolution Urging the Florida Legislature and Governor Ron DeSantis to Support Home 

Rule for Local Municipalities and Counties, and Reject 2021 Legislation that Erodes 

Local Government Home Rule Authority 

• Resolution Authorizing Additional Expenditure of Funds in an amount not to exceed 

$10,500 to Expand the Youth Tennis Program Operated by GM Sports Tennis, LLC 

• Resolution Authoring Additional Expenditure of Funds to Special Counsel, Leech 

Tishman Fuscaldo & Lampl, in Connection with Appeal of Federal Aviation 

Administration’s (FAA’s) South Central Florida Metroplex Project, including the 

Engagement by Special Counsel of a Consultant for Phase 1, Metroplex Flight Procedure 

Assessment 

• Resolution Approving Memorandum of Understanding with the Florida Department of 

Children and Families for Sharing of Florida Criminal History and Local Criminal 

History Information for Child Protective Investigations and Emergency Child Placement 

• Resolution Approving Project Agreement with KCI Technologies, Inc. for Utility 

Undergrounding Services for Phase I Preparation of Utility Coordination Plans Pursuant 

to Continuing Services Agreement for Professional Engineering Services; Preparation of 

Project Agreement 

• Resolution Approving Project Agreement with Nova Consulting, Inc. for Utilities 

Engineering Retainer Services Pursuant to Continuing Services Agreement for 

Professional Engineering Services; Preparation of Project Agreement  

• Resolution Approving Project Agreement with Keith and Associates, Inc. for 

Stormwater Engineering Retainer Services Pursuant to the Continuing Services 

Agreement for Professional Engineering Services; Preparation of Project Agreement  

• Resolution Approving First Amendment to the Agreement with Zambelli Fireworks 

Manufacturing Co. for 2021 Fourth of July Fireworks Show Services; Preparation of 

First Amendment to Agreement  

• Resolution for Quasi-Judicial Hearing Regarding Amended Site Plan Application for the 

Property Located at 9133-0149 Collins Avenue (Seaway) 

• Resolution for Quasi-Judicial Hearing Approving and Accepting Waiver of Plat for 8712 

Byron Avenue  

• Resolution for Quasi-Judicial Hearing Approving/Denying Site Plan Application for 

8851 Harding Avenue  

Page 52



   

 
Page 8 of 10 

 

• Resolution Condemning Extremism and Hate  

• Resolution Approving Donation Agreement with Gerald B Cramer Family Foundation 

Regarding Tennis Funding  

• Resolution Approving Police Mutual Aid Agreement with the City of North Miami 

Beach  

• Resolution Approving Amendment No, 4 to MOU with Participating Municipalities for 

School Nurse Initiative  

• Contract for Construction for Biscaya Subaqueous Water Main Crossing   

• Temporary Revocable License Agreement with Curative for Covid-19 Testing at Town 

Hall, and Corresponding Resolution Approving Same  

• Resolution Approving Project Agreement with Alvarez Engineers, Inc. for Structural 

Plan Review Services Pursuant to Continuing Services Agreement for Professional 

Engineering Services; Authorizing Expenditure of Funds 

• Resolution Approving Renewal of Term of Agreement for Food and Beverage 

Concession Services with Hamsa Hamsa, LLC D/B/A Surf-N-Sides for the Surfside 

Community Center;  Authorizing the Town Manager To Execute a Second Amendment 

to the Agreement;  Preparation of Second Amendment to Concession Agreement  

• Resolution Approving Emergency Repair Work for the Town Hall Air Conditioning 

System’s Chiller and Coils Replacement from Smart Air Systems, Inc.  

• Resolution Ratifying an Amendment to the Off-Street Variable Parking Rate and 

Time Limitation Schedule for Municipal Parking Lots 

• Resolution Approving an Engagement Letter with Marcum LLP for Financial Auditing 

Services for Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2021 

• Resolution Approving a Memorandum of Understanding Between the Town and The 

Florida Department of Law Enforcement Relating to Investigations of Incidents 

Involving the Use of Deadly Force by Law Enforcement Officers 

• Resolution for Quasi-Judicial Hearing – Waiver of Plat for 8712 Byron Avenue 

• Resolution for Quasi-Judicial Hearing – Site Plan Approval for 8851 Harding Avenue  

• Resolution for Quasi-Judicial Hearing – Site Plan Amendment for Seaway 

Condominium 9133-9149 Collins Avenue  (2019 Historical Certificate of 

Appropriateness)  

Page 53



   

 
Page 9 of 10 

 

Litigation:    New or supplemental information is provided for the following case: 

Beach House Hotel, LLC vs. Town of Surfside, Case No. 2020-025405-CA-06 in the Circuit 
Court 11th Judicial Circuit, Miami-Dade County, Florida.  On December 7, 2020, the Town was 
served with a Complaint for Declaratory Relief, Preliminary and Permanent Injunction in 
connection with the Town’s Beach Furniture Ordinance. On December 23, 2020, the Town filed 
a Motion for Extension of Time to Respond to the Complaint for 30 days.  An Executive Session 
pursuant to Section 286.011(8), F.S., was held with the Town Commission on January 22, 2021. 
The Town filed its Answer and Affirmative Defenses on February 4, 2021. On May 4, 2021, the 
Plaintiff filed its initial discovery requests, including “First Set of Interrogatories to Defendant” 
and “First Request for Production of Documents to Defendant”, both due within 30 days of the 
filing.  The Town is in the process of preparing responses to the Interrogatories and Request for 
Documents.   
 
Village of Indian Creek, Florida, Town of Surfside, Florida and Charles Burkett, Petitioners, v. 
Federal Aviation Administration and Stephen M. Dickson, in his official capacity as 
Administrator, Federal Aviation Administration, Respondents.  On December 14, 2020, Town, 
together with the Village of Indian Creek, filed a Petition for Review of Agency Order appealing 
the FAA’s Finding of No Significant Impact and Record of Decision in connection with the 
proposed South-Central Florida Metroplex. The Town’s Special Counsel (Leech Tishman) 
participated in a Notice of Telephone Assessment Conference with the FAA on March 1, 2021.  
The FAA announced that it will be commence implementing Phase 1 of the Metroplex project on 
April 22, 2021; in response, the Town’s Special Counsel requested a stay of the implementation 
from the FAA and US Department of Transportation (to be followed by a motion for stay to the 
Eleventh Circuit Court if not granted).  On April 6, 2021, the Eleventh Circuit Court entered an 
Order granting all motions for consolidation of petitioners’ cases (Surfside, Village of Indian 
Creek, City of North Miami, City of North Miami Beach, Friends of Biscayne, North Bay 
Village, Village of Biscayne Park, and Bay Harbor Islands), extending the briefing schedule, and 
allowing for the filing of oversized briefs. The deadline for filing the initial brief by all 
petitioners is May 19, 2021, but the FAA has agreed to extend such deadline to June 16, 2021.  
 
On April 20, 2021, the Town/Petitioners filed a Motion to Stay Implementation of the Metroplex 
project, scheduled to commence implementation on April 22, 2021. After confirmation from the 
FAA that the initial phase of implementation would not affect the Surfside area, the Motion for 
Stay was withdrawn and reserved for future filing. The FAA also filed a motion with the 
Eleventh Circuit Court opposing the Town/Petitioners’ Motion to Stay the Metroplex 
implementation. The FAA maintains that the implementation of the Metroplex project impacting 
Surfside will commence in late August, 2021. The FAA has tentatively agreed to a mediation 
conference with the Petitioners and special counsel for early June, 2021; special legal counsel is 
working on a productive mediation with the FAA.  
 
Information on other pending litigation matters has or will be provided individually to members 
of the Town Commission, as needed or requested.    
 
Special Matters:   Continued monitoring of new case law and legislation from Federal, State 

and County, challenging local home rule authority and implementation of Town legislative 

priorities for the 2021 Florida Legislative Session. Matters which we will continue to work on 

Page 54



   

 
Page 10 of 10 

 

and anticipate in the upcoming months include: public records requests and ethics inquiries; 

implementation of various policy directives from the Mayor and Town Commissioners; issues 

related to the transition to in-person public meetings and lifting of restrictions related to the 

COVID-19 health pandemic, including implementation of Governor DeSantis most recent 

Executive Orders, and operations at Town facilities; implementation of beach furniture ordinance 

and permits; short term rentals ordinance; review of revenue utility bonds and reduction of 

water/sewer rates; review and analysis of Resort Tax and Tourist Board legislation; procurement 

of professional services and contracts; appeal of FAA South-Central Florida Metroplex Finding 

of No Significant Impact and Record of Decision; defense and response to discovery requests in 

connection with Beach House Hotel beach furniture litigation; review and monitoring of all 

Development Orders and approvals; police matters and agreements; implementation of 

agreements resulting from RFQs for Engineering Services, Abbott Avenue Drainage project, 

landscaping services, shuttle and transportation, and undergrounding of utilities plan design; 

various procurements and service or provider agreements for Town improvements, facilities and 

programs, including preparation of RFPs for street sweeping services, RFPs for emergency 

debris collection and monitoring services, and RFQ for drainage study engineers compliant with 

State and Federal procurement and funding requirements; implementation of approved 

Referendum and Charter amendments, including undergrounding of utility and the engagement 

of consultants needed to implement the utilities undergrounding project; assistance with and 

response to AFSCME Florida Council 79 Union Representation Certification Petition to unionize 

Town civilian employees; Response to EEOC recently filed complaints; Assist with independent 

third party investigation of police department; application to Miami-Dade County for the closure 

and/or other traffic mitigation measures for Byron Avenue and Bay Drive; assistance with kayak 

launch implementation and assistance with State of Florida FIND review and approval; approval 

and implementation of Savino Miller design for 96th Street Park; review of temporary storage 

facilities; address legislation regarding dogs on the beach; Zoning in Progress and continued 

review and policy implementation of revisions to Zoning Code; amendment to Parking Trust 

Fund Ordinance; adoption and implementation of annual budgetary process.       

  

Page 55



3D

Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



MEMORANDUM 

Prepared by:  JH  Approved by:  JY 

ITEM NO.  

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

From: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 

Date: June 08, 2021 

Subject: Resolution authorizing Memorandum of Understanding between the Town 
of Surfside and Florida Department of Law Enforcement 

It is the responsibility of the governments of the Town of Surfside, Florida and the State 
of Florida to ensure the public safety of their citizens by providing adequate investigative 
services to make the most efficient use of their powers by cooperation with other entities 
on a basis of mutual advantage and otherwise. Town of Surfside Police Department and 
the Florida Department of Law Enforcement will comply with all laws, rules, codes, 
ordinances, and licensing requirements that are applicable to the conduct of the 
Memorandum of Understanding, including those of federal, state, and local agencies 
having jurisdiction and authority. All parties will comply with section 274A of the 
Immigration and Nationality Act, the Americans with Disabilities Act, Health Insurance 
Portability and Accountability Act, if applicable, and all prohibitions against discrimination 
on the basis of race, religion, sex, creed, national origin, handicap, marital status, or 
veteran’s status.  

The Memorandum of Understanding specifies the circumstances and conditions under 
which mutual aid may be requested and rendered regarding law enforcement 
investigations. The Town of Surfside Police Department has Memorandum of 
Understandings with many Miami-Dade County and State Law Enforcement and 
Investigative Agencies.  

The occurrence of any of the following predicate events will initiate investigative and 
forensic involvement, assistance or coordination by Florida Department of Law 
Enforcement. The shooting of a person by a Surfside Police Department Law 
Enforcement Officer acting in the line of duty; or the death of an arrestee while in the care, 
custody or control of a Surfside Police Department Law Enforcement Officer, the death 
of an arrestee shortly after being in the care, custody or control of a Surfside Police 
Department Law Enforcement Officer or the death of an intended arrestee during an 
arrest attempt by a Surfside Police Department Law Enforcement Officer.  

3E

Page 103



 
 

2 
Prepared by:  JH                 Approved by:  JY 
 

The new Memorandum of Understanding between the Town of Surfside Police 
Department and the Florida Department of Law Enforcement will be in effect from the 
date signed by all parties and stay in effect unless said parties submit changes with thirty 
(30) days of advance written notice. The Memorandum of Understanding and any 
attached or incorporated documents are the entire agreement between the parties, 
superseding all prior discussions, representations, or agreements of the parties related 
hereto. The Memorandum of Understanding may only be modified by written agreement 
between the parties listed.  

Town Administration recommends approval of the resolution to authorize the 
Memorandum of Understanding between the Town of Surfside and Florida Department 
of Law Enforcement. 

Page 104



Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-   

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 
OF LAW ENFORCEMENT RELATING TO 
INVESTIGATIONS OF INCIDENTS INVOLVING THE USE 
OF DEADLY FORCE BY LAW ENFORCEMENT 
OFFICERS; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; 
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 23, Florida Statutes, the Florida Department of Law 

Enforcement (“FDLE”) is authorized to enter into agreements with jurisdictionally responsible 

local police departments to investigate incidents involving the use of deadly force by law 

enforcement officers and/or incidents involving death or life-threatening injuries of individuals in-

custody (“Incidents”) upon the request of a local government police chief, among other state and 

local entities; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) Police Department is the jurisdictionally 

responsible local police department in the Town’s boundaries; and 

WHEREAS, in order to receive assistance from FDLE in the investigation of Incidents, 

the Town and DCF wish to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding to further their respective 

duties under law and facilitating investigations of Incidents, in substantially the form attached 

hereto as Exhibit “A” (the “MOU”); and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to approve the MOU and finds that this 

Resolution is in the best interest and welfare of the Town. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals.  The above-stated recitals are true and correct and are incorporated 

herein by this reference. 

Section 2. Approval.  The MOU, in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit 

“A,” is hereby approved. 

Section 3. Authorization.  That the Town Manager and/or Chief of Police are hereby 

authorized to execute the MOU in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” 

Page 105



Page 2 of 2 

Section 4. Implementation. The Town Manager, Chief of Police and/or designees are 

authorized to take any and all action necessary to implement the purposes of this Resolution and 

the MOU. 

Section 5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 

adoption. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of June, 2021.  

Motion By:       
Second By:       
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 
Commissioner Charles Kesl    
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer   
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez   
Vice Mayor Tina Paul     
Mayor Charles W. Burkett    
 
 

       
Charles W. Burkett, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE  
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  
 
 
       
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 106



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
 

This Memorandum of Understanding is entered into by and between the Town of 
Surfside, Florida, (Town), by and through its police department, the Town of Surfside 
Police Department (SPD) and the Florida Department of Law Enforcement (FDLE), in 
furtherance of their respective duties under law for the purpose of facilitating 
investigations of incidents as described hereafter. The Town and the FDLE agree as 
follows: 
 
1.  The occurrence of any of the following predicate events will initiate investigative 
and forensic involvement, assistance or coordination by FDLE: 
 

a.  The shooting of a person by a SPD law enforcement officer acting in the line 
of duty; or 

 
b.  The death of an arrestee while in the care, custody or control of a SPD law 

enforcement officer, the death of an arrestee shortly after being in the care, 
custody or control of a SPD law enforcement officer or the death of an 
intended arrestee during an arrest attempt by a SPD law enforcement officer. 

 
2.  Upon the occurrence of any of the enumerated predicate events, the ranking 
SPD member on the scene will ensure that emergency medical services are provided to 
injured persons and that a secure crime scene perimeter is established with restricted 
access. Only emergency medical personnel, crime scene technicians, medical examiner 
personnel, State Attorney personnel, investigating FDLE members and other law 
enforcement investigators assisting FDLE will be permitted inside the crime scene 
perimeter. The ranking SPD representative will then ensure that the FDLE regional 
operations center is promptly contacted and requested to dispatch the FDLE Critical 
Incident Team to initiate an investigation, notify the SAO Police Shooting Team and to 
coordinate crime laboratory services at the scene. FDLE will notify the State Attorney as 
soon as reasonably possible.  
 
3.  Pending arrival of the FDLE Critical Incident Team, the ranking SPD member will 
ensure that the scene remains secured, that physical evidence and documentation is 
protected and preserved and that all law enforcement and citizen witnesses are 
identified and separated pending initial interview. If feasible, the ranking SPD member 
will ensure that arrested persons at the scene are detained pending the arrival of the 
FDLE Critical Incident Team. The SPD will conduct the investigation related to any 
underlying criminal activity that preceded or occurred at the same time as the predicate 
events outlined in paragraph 1 above, when applicable. The ranking SPD member will 
also provide any assistance requested by FDLE during and after the on-scene 
investigation has been concluded, such as additional collection of evidence from 
suspects, vehicles, or involved law enforcement personnel, as well as the securing of 
other evidence such as radio communications tapes. The ranking SPD member will also 
coordinate with local law enforcement in any necessary crowd control efforts. 
 

Page 107



4.  Upon receipt of notification from the SPD that any of the enumerated predicate 
events have occurred, the appropriate FDLE Special Agent in Charge or designee will 
immediately implement an investigation pursuant to FDLE Procedures governing FDLE 
investigations of FDLE Officer Involved Shootings and In-Custody Death Incidents, 
which are incorporated herein by reference. FDLE, in conjunction with SPD, will 
promptly coordinate the dispatch of the Critical incident Team together with the 
appropriate crime scene personnel, medical examiner personnel, State Attorney 
personnel and any additional law enforcement personnel which are required. FDLE will 
be the lead agency, in consultation with the State Attorney's Office, responsible for 
conducting all interviews and sworn statements of witnesses and subject officers. 
 
 
5.  FDLE will assume operational direction of investigations and forensic assistance 
or coordination initiated pursuant to this Memorandum of Understanding. FDLE may 
request the assistance of SPD personnel or personnel from other law enforcement 
agencies. 
 
6.  The SPD will retain overall direction and responsibility for any internal or 
administrative investigations initiated in response to the occurrence of any of the 
enumerated predicate events. However, the parties agree that the criminal investigative 
efforts take precedence over any internal or administrative investigations conducted by 
the SPD. No documentation, whether internal report or statement authored or obtained 
by SPD personnel involved in the subject incident that has been provided to the SPD 
under order or policy, shall be provided, or its contents revealed, to the criminal 
investigative team or the prosecutor until such time as the criminal investigative team 
and the FDLE Office of General Counsel agree that the criminal investigation will not be 
adversely impacted by any potential for immunity that may attach to any such 
statement. The criminal investigative team and the FDLE Office of General Counsel 
may consult with the prosecutor to determine whether such statement may adversely 
impact any subsequent criminal prosecution. However, the criminal investigative team 
and the FDLE Office of General Counsel will make the final determination regarding use 
of such statements in FDLE's investigation. To help assure that the criminal 
investigation is not impeded or negatively affected by internal or administrative 
investigative efforts, the SPD's internal or administrative investigation shall be initiated 
only after the criminal investigative efforts have been concluded or when otherwise 
specifically authorized by the FDLE's investigative team. 
 
7.  The parties agree that the SPD may issue initial press statements acknowledging 
an incident, reporting the status of the law enforcement officer(s) involved in the 
incident, and referral to the investigative process. At the appropriate stage(s) of an 
investigation initiated under this Memorandum of Understanding, FDLE will forward 
copies of all investigative reports and investigative summaries to the State Attorney 
having jurisdiction over the case and to the SPD for review. Transmittal of reports and 
summaries will be done so as to preserve any applicable exemptions from public 
disclosure and to maintain any confidentiality of information that may apply. Any press 
release related to investigative activities and responses to public records requests shall 

Page 108



be coordinated jointly by the involved agencies to assure that disclosure, if any, is 
appropriate and timely. The parties agree that best efforts will be made to coordinate 
said releases jointly.   
 
8.  FDLE will submit all final reports to the State Attorney for review. FDLE will report 
the material factual findings of the investigation but will offer no recommendations or 
reach legal conclusions concerning whether the force used, if any, was justified. 
 
9.  This Memorandum of Understanding represents the entire agreement between 
the parties on this subject matter. Any alteration or amendment of the provisions of this 
agreement shall be in writing, duly signed by authorized personnel of each of the parties 
and attached to the original of this agreement. 
 

10.  This agreement shall become effective upon all parties having signed below. Any 
party may terminate this agreement by providing the others with thirty (30) days 
advance notice in writing or by mutual agreement of the parties. 
 
11.  This Memorandum of Understanding does not supersede or replace any existing 
Memorandum of Understanding between the Town of Surfside, by and through its police 
department, SPD, and Federal Law Enforcement Agencies or municipal police 
departments as it relates to Police Use of Deadly Force Investigations. 
 
For FDLE:      For the Town: 
 
 
 
     ____        
Richard L. Swearingen, Commissioner  Julio Yero 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement  Chief of Police 
        
Date:       Date:     
 
 

Page 109



 

OIS / In-Custody Procedure                 1            Rev: 10/15/2020 | Eff: 10/15/2020 
 

Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
Investigations & Forensic Science  

 
OFFICER INVOLVED SHOOTINGS  

AND IN-CUSTODY DEATH OR LIFE-THREATENING INJURY INCIDENTS 
 

PRIMARY RESPONSIBILITIES: 
NON-FDLE OFFICER INVOLVED SHOOTINGS AND IN-CUSTODY DEATH OR  

LIFE-THREATENING INJURY INCIDENTS 
 

A. Responsibilities of the Florida Fusion Center (FFC):  
 
1. When the FFC receives a request for assistance to investigate another agency officer 

involved shooting or in-custody death or life-threatening injury incident, the FFC member 
will immediately establish and document the following: 

 
a. Identity of the person calling, their contact information and agency requesting 

assistance; 
 

b. Identity of the on-scene officer in charge and their contact information; 
 

c. Date and time of call/request for assistance; 
 

d. Date and time incident occurred; 
 

e. Location of and directions to the incident; and 
 

f. Brief synopsis of incident. 
 

2. Immediately make the following notifications: 
 

a. In the event of an officer involved shooting, FFC will make notification to the regional 
on-call Special Agent Supervisor (SAS) and Assistant Special Agent in Charge 
(ASAC). 

b. In the event of an in-custody death or life-threatening injury incident, FFC will make 
notification to the regional on-call SAS.    
 

3. It will be the responsibility of the ASAC to make the appropriate notifications to the 
Special Agent in Charge (SAC), Chief of Forensic Services, Office of External Affairs 
(OEA) and Office of the State Attorney.   

 
4. If the request for assistance is received by the region, the region will ensure FFC is 

notified regarding the incident as soon as practical. 
 

B. Responsibilities of SAS (or designee): 
 
1. Ensure activation of response team members; 

 
2. Establish law enforcement (involved agency) contact; 

 

Page 110



 

OIS / In-Custody Procedure                 2            Rev: 10/15/2020 | Eff: 10/15/2020 
 

3. Ensure the crime scene perimeter is established and secured; 
 

4. Respond to the scene of the incident, if applicable, and assume control of the 
investigation; 
 

5. Obtain comprehensive incident briefing; 
 

6. Assign case agent and ensure investigative assignments are made as necessary. 
 

7. Coordinate with the first responding sworn member; 
 

8. Coordinate crime scene response and activities. If an FDLE crime scene unit is not 
available, personnel from another agency can be utilized; 
 

9. Provide summary for immediate briefing of FDLE command personnel; and 
 

10. Coordinate a post-incident team briefing to identify future investigative needs. 
 

C. Responsibilities of first sworn members on scene: 
 
1. Obtain a general briefing of the incident; 

 
2. Assess scope and security of the scene; 

 
3. Begin to identify all pertinent parties and their locations.; and 

 
4. Brief responding SAS and response team members. 

 

D. Responsibilities of case agent: 
 
1. Consult with the SAS on investigative assignments to ensure that special agents  are 

assigned appropriate investigative tasks, as identified in the FDLE Officer/Deputy 
Involved Use of Force Incident Assignment or the FDLE In Custody Incident Assignment 
forms, to include: 
 
a. Separate all witnesses to include subject officer(s) and witness officer(s), if possible; 

 
b. Obtain and/or ensure the issuance of a search warrant or consent to search for the 

crime scene when applicable; 
 

c. Debrief agents for results of leads and development of additional witnesses and 
leads; 

 
d. Coordinate the collection and inspection of all weapons and ammunition that were 

involved during the incident. A complete ammunition round count will be documented 
within the case file; 

 
e. Facilitate interviews of all subject officers and witness officers; 

 
f. Ensure that all evidence is properly collected and submitted; 

Page 111

http://www.myfdle.net/getattachment/Electronic-Library/Forms-Library/Law-Enforcement-Operations/FDLE-Officer_Deputy-Use-of-Force-Incident-Assignment-Form.pdf.aspx
http://www.myfdle.net/getattachment/Electronic-Library/Forms-Library/Law-Enforcement-Operations/FDLE-Officer_Deputy-Use-of-Force-Incident-Assignment-Form.pdf.aspx
http://www.myfdle.net/getattachment/Electronic-Library/Forms-Library/Law-Enforcement-Operations/FDLE-DOC-In-Custody-Incident-Assignment-Form.pdf.aspx


 

OIS / In-Custody Procedure                 3            Rev: 10/15/2020 | Eff: 10/15/2020 
 

g. Collect all pertinent video and audio recordings. Identify and document any 
inoperable recording devices; and 

 
h. Seek input from the appropriate prosecutor and/or Regional Legal Advisor (RLA), if 

needed. 
 

2. Brief SAS on significant developments. 
 

3. Maintain liaison with involved agency’s lead investigator. 
 

4. Consult with SAS and other relevant parties (state attorney, involved agency head, etc.) 
for time/place of appropriate briefings. 
 

5. Prepare for the briefing by incorporating facts, witness statements, photos, and a draft 
timeline of events. 

 
6. Review all administrative files of the involved officers. This review will include records 

such as disciplinary, training and use of force records. 
 

E. Responsibilities of SAC (or designee): 
 

1. Ensure notification of the Assistant Commissioner, when appropriate; 
 

2. Ensure liaison with the involved agency’s chief executive is maintained; and 
 

3. Provide an executive briefing of the incident with command representatives of the 
involved agency and the State Attorney’s Office within a reasonable timeframe after the 
incident. The briefing will include a summary of investigative progress, to date and an 
identification of future investigative needs. 

 

INTERVIEWS: NON-FDLE OFFICER INVOLVED SHOOTINGS AND IN-CUSTODY DEATH 
OR LIFE-THREATENING INJURY INCIDENTS  
 

A. When interviewing witnesses, all interviews should be conducted under oath and recorded 
via audio and/or video. 

 
B. When interviewing sworn officers: 
 

1. All sworn officer interviews should be conducted under oath and recorded via audio 
and/or video. 
 

2. Sworn officers will not be afforded an opportunity to walk through a scene or review any 
digital evidence unless directed by the SAC, their designee or the State Attorney. 
 

3. The interview preamble will precede and be included in the recording of all interviews of 
all sworn officers. The agent(s) conducting the interview will ensure the officer is aware 
that the statement is voluntary and part of a criminal investigation. 
 

4. During the interview of involved officers, no persons other than FDLE agents will be 
present unless authorized by the SAC or their designee. 

Page 112

http://www.myfdle.net/getattachment/Electronic-Library/Forms-Library/Law-Enforcement-Operations/Interview-Preamble-Officer-Involved-Shooting_052316.doc.aspx


 

OIS / In-Custody Procedure                 4            Rev: 10/15/2020 | Eff: 10/15/2020 
 

CONTENTS OF THE INVESTIGATIVE CASE FILE: NON-FDLE OFFICER INVOLVED 
SHOOTINGS AND IN-CUSTODY DEATH OR LIFE-THREATENING INJURY INCIDENTS 
 

A. Agents will refer to the appropriate incident assignment form for documentation purposes, 
FDLE Officer/Deputy Involved Use of Force Incident Assignment or In-Custody Incident 
Assignment). 

 
B. The contents of the investigative case file will be pursuant to existing procedures in the 

Automated Investigative Management System (AIMS) and include other information, as 
appropriate. Any official documentation created during the investigation shall be included in 
the case file. 

 
C. An investigative packet will be submitted to the Office of the State Attorney and will contain 

at a minimum: 
 
1. Investigative summary/timeline should follow the format in the Investigative Summary 

Template; 
 

2. Witness/officer’s interview statements/transcriptions; 
 

3. FDLE investigative reports/related items; 
 

4. Evidentiary exhibits list; 
 

5. Crime scene reports/photos; 
 

6. Lab reports; 
 

7. Medical Examiner’s report, if appropriate; 
 

8. Other agency reports and documentation; and 
 

9. Other information as appropriate. 
 
PRIMARY RESPONSIBILITIES: FDLE SWORN MEMBER OFFICER INVOLVED 
SHOOTINGS AND IN-CUSTODY DEATH OR LIFE-THREATENING INJURY INCIDENTS 
 
A. Responsibilities of ASAC: 

 
1. Make the appropriate notifications to the SAC, Chief of Forensic Services, OEA, Office 

of Executive Investigations (OEI) and Office of State Attorney.   
 

2. The region will ensure FFC is notified regarding the incident as soon as practical. 
 
B. Responsibilities of FFC - When the FFC receives information of an FDLE agent/officer 

involved shooting or in-custody death or life-threatening injury incident, the FFC member will 
immediately establish and document the following: 

 
1. Identity of the FDLE region of occurrence and the on scene contact information; 

 

Page 113

http://www.myfdle.net/getattachment/Electronic-Library/Forms-Library/Law-Enforcement-Operations/FDLE-Officer_Deputy-Use-of-Force-Incident-Assignment-Form.pdf.aspx
http://www.myfdle.net/getattachment/Electronic-Library/Forms-Library/Law-Enforcement-Operations/FDLE-DOC-In-Custody-Incident-Assignment-Form.pdf.aspx
http://www.myfdle.net/getattachment/Electronic-Library/Forms-Library/Law-Enforcement-Operations/FDLE-DOC-In-Custody-Incident-Assignment-Form.pdf.aspx
http://www.myfdle.net/getattachment/Electronic-Library/Forms-Library/Law-Enforcement-Operations/Template-Investigative-Summary_081115.doc.aspx
http://www.myfdle.net/getattachment/Electronic-Library/Forms-Library/Law-Enforcement-Operations/Template-Investigative-Summary_081115.doc.aspx


 

OIS / In-Custody Procedure                 5            Rev: 10/15/2020 | Eff: 10/15/2020 
 

2. Identity of the on-scene officer in charge and their contact information; 
 

3. Date and time of call/request for assistance; 
 

4. Date and time incident occurred; 
 

5. Location of and directions to the incident; and 
 

6. Brief synopsis of incident. 
 
C. Responsibilities of the SAS (or designee) - Initiate completion of the following, until OEI or 

the applicable regional response team, adjoining regional response team or local law 
enforcement agency arrives and assumes command of the investigation: 

 
1. Ensure activation of response team members; 
 
2. If determined that a local law enforcement/governmental agency will handle the 

investigation, establish applicable local law enforcement/governmental agency contact 
and ensure the crime scene perimeter is established and secured; 

 
3. Respond to the scene of the incident, if applicable, and assume control of the 

investigation; 
 

4. Obtain comprehensive incident briefing; 
 

5. Assign case agent and ensure investigative assignments are made as necessary; 
 

6. Coordinate with the first responding sworn member; 
 

7. Coordinate crime scene response and activities. If an FDLE crime scene unit is not 
available, personnel from another agency can be utilized;  

 
8. Provide summary for immediate briefing of FDLE command personnel; and  

 
9. Coordinate a post-incident team briefing to identify future investigative needs. 

 
D. Responsibilities of first sworn members on scene: 
 

1. Obtain a general briefing of the incident; 
 

2. Assess scope and security of the scene; 
 

3. Begin to identify all pertinent parties and their locations; and 
 

4. Brief responding SAS and response team members. 
 
E. Responsibilities of regional lead agent/inspector: 
 

1. Consult with SAS on investigative assignments to ensure special agents or inspectors  
are assigned appropriate investigative tasks, as identified in the FDLE Officer/Deputy 
Involved Use of Force Incident Assignment form, to include: 

Page 114

http://www.myfdle.net/getattachment/Electronic-Library/Forms-Library/Law-Enforcement-Operations/FDLE-Officer_Deputy-Use-of-Force-Incident-Assignment-Form.pdf.aspx
http://www.myfdle.net/getattachment/Electronic-Library/Forms-Library/Law-Enforcement-Operations/FDLE-Officer_Deputy-Use-of-Force-Incident-Assignment-Form.pdf.aspx


 

OIS / In-Custody Procedure                 6            Rev: 10/15/2020 | Eff: 10/15/2020 
 

a. Separate all witnesses to include subject officers and witness officers, if possible; 
 

b. Obtain and/or ensure the issuance of a search warrant or consent to search for the 
crime scene when applicable; 
 

c. Debrief agents/inspectors for results of leads and development of additional 
witnesses and leads; 
 

d. Coordinate the collection and inspection of all weapons and ammunition that were 
involved during the incident. A complete ammunition round count will be documented 
within the case file; 
 

e. Facilitate interviews of all subject officers and witness officers; 
 

f. Ensure that all evidence is properly collected and submitted; 
 

g. Collect all pertinent video and audio recordings. Identify and document any 
inoperable recording devices; and 
 

h. Seek input from the appropriate prosecutor and/or RLA, if needed. 
 

2. Brief the SAS on significant developments. 
 

3. Maintain liaison with involved agency’s lead investigator. 
 

4. Consult with SAS and other relevant parties (state attorney, involved agency head, etc.) 
for time/place of appropriate briefings. 
 

5. Prepare for the briefing by incorporating facts, witness statements, photos and a draft 
timeline of events. 

 
6. Review all administrative files of the involved agents/officers to include disciplinary, 

training and use of force records. 
 
F. Responsibilities of SAC (or designee): 
 

1. Ensure notification of the Assistant Commissioner, when appropriate. 
 

2. Ensure liaison with an involved investigative agency’s chief executive or designee to aid 
the assigned investigators, as needed. 

 
3. Offer an executive briefing of the incident with command representatives and the State 

Attorney’s Office within a reasonable timeframe after the incident. The briefing will 
include a summary of investigative progress, to date, and an identification of future 
investigative needs. 

 
 
 
 

Page 115



 

OIS / In-Custody Procedure                 7            Rev: 10/15/2020 | Eff: 10/15/2020 
 

INTERVIEWS: FDLE SWORN MEMBER OFFICER INVOLVED SHOOTINGS AND IN-
CUSTODY DEATH OR LIFE-THREATENING INJURY INCIDENTS  
 
A. When interviewing witnesses, all interviews should be conducted under oath and recorded 

via audio and/or video. 
 

B. When interviewing sworn agents/officers: 
 

1. All sworn agent/officer interviews should be conducted under oath and recorded via 
audio and/or video. 
 

2. Sworn agents/officers will not be afforded an opportunity to walk through a scene or 
review any digital evidence unless directed by the SAC, their designee or the State 
Attorney. 
 

3. An interview preamble  will precede and be included in the recording of all interviews of 
all sworn agents/officers. The agent/inspectors conducting the interview will ensure the 
agent/officer is aware that the statement is voluntary and part of a criminal investigation. 
 

4. During the interview of involved agents/officers, no persons other than FDLE agents (or 
agent’s/officer’s representative, if requested) will be present unless authorized by the 
SAC or their designee. 

 
CONTENTS OF THE INVESTIGATIVE CASE FILE: FDLE SWORN MEMBER OFFICER 
INVOLVED SHOOTINGS AND IN-CUSTODY DEATH OR LIFE-THREATENING INJURY 
INCIDENTS 
 
A. Agents/inspectors will refer to the appropriate Incident Assignment form for documentation 

purposes, (FDLE Officer/Deputy Involved Use of Force Incident Assignment Form). 
 

B. The contents of the investigative case file will be pursuant to existing procedures in AIMS 
and include other information, as appropriate. Any official documentation created during the 
investigation shall be included in the case file. 
 

C. An investigative packet will be submitted to the Office of the State Attorney and will contain 
at a minimum: 
 
1. Investigative summary/timeline will follow the format in the Investigative Summary 

Template document, which can be amended as appropriate for specific judicial circuits; 
 

2. Witness/officer interview statements/transcriptions; 
 

3. FDLE investigative reports/related items; 
 

4. Evidentiary exhibits list; 
 

5. Crime scene reports/photos; 
 

6. Lab reports; 
 

Page 116

http://www.myfdle.net/getattachment/Electronic-Library/Forms-Library/Law-Enforcement-Operations/Interview-Preamble-Officer-Involved-Shooting_052316.doc.aspx
http://www.myfdle.net/getattachment/Electronic-Library/Forms-Library/Law-Enforcement-Operations/FDLE-Officer_Deputy-Use-of-Force-Incident-Assignment-Form.pdf.aspx
http://www.myfdle.net/getattachment/Electronic-Library/Forms-Library/Law-Enforcement-Operations/Template-Investigative-Summary_081115.doc.aspx
http://www.myfdle.net/getattachment/Electronic-Library/Forms-Library/Law-Enforcement-Operations/Template-Investigative-Summary_081115.doc.aspx


 

OIS / In-Custody Procedure                 8            Rev: 10/15/2020 | Eff: 10/15/2020 
 

7. Medical Examiner’s report, if appropriate; 
 

8. Other agency reports and documentation; and 
 

9. Other information as appropriate. 
 
 

Page 117



MEMORANDUM 

Prepared by:  JH  Approved by:  JY 

ITEM NO.  

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission  

From: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 

Date: June 08, 2021 

Subject: Resolution to Modify the Time Limits for Off-Street Parking (Municipal Lots) 

In an effort to improve parking in the Town's Business District and Municipal Parking Lots, 
the Town Administration is requesting the reduction of the allowable time limits for 
parking in the Off-Street Parking (Municipal Lots). The recommended parking 
adjustments to Off-Street Parking time limitations are made in efforts to support the local 
business community and enhances the town’s existing parking program.  

In the May 11, 2021, Commission Meeting the Town Commission approved Item No. 
9B, titled Parking and other Traffic Solutions to support local businesses, authorizing 
the following modifications to the Off-Street Parking (Municipal Lots) time limits: 

• Weekends / Holidays:
o 7:00 AM - 3:00 PM $3.00 / hour with a 4-hour limit that is non-renewable
o 3:00 PM - 7:00 AM $2.00 / hour with a 4-hour limit that is renewable

• Weekdays:
o 7:00 AM - 3:00 PM $2.00 / hour with a 3-hour limit that is non- renewable
o 3:00 PM - 7:00 AM $2.00 / hour with a 4-hour limit that is renewable

Town of Surfside residents with valid town issued parking permits will be entitled to the 
rights and privileges presently granted in regards to On-Street and Off-Street parking 
spaces. 

There is no budget impact of modifying the Off-Street Parking Limits from four (4) hours 
to three (3) hours. This new time limits will allow more turnover in the Off-Street Parking 
(Municipal Lots).  

Town Administration recommends to approve a resolution setting the new Off-Street 
parking time limits to address town parking. 

3F

Page 118



RESOLUTION NO. 2021- _____ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RATIFYING 
AN AMENDMENT TO THE OFF-STREET VARIABLE 
PARKING RATE AND TIME LIMITATION 
SCHEDULE FOR MUNICIPAL PARKING LOTS; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) has experienced an ever-growing 
influx of vehicles occupying parking spaces in the Town’s business district and municipal 
parking lots (“Municipal Lots”) during weekdays, partially worsened due to individuals 
parking at Municipal Lots for extended periods of time; and 

WHEREAS, on May 11, 2021, the Town Commission approved a motion to modify 
the Town’s Off-Street Variable Parking Rate and Time Limitation Schedule (“Parking 
Schedule”) to limit parking times on weekdays from 7:00 AM to 3:00 PM to three (3) hours; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that ratifying the amendment to the 
Parking Schedule to limit parking times during weekdays from 7:00 AM to 3:00 PM at 
Municipal Lots will address parking issues and is in the best interest of the Town. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA HEREBY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals.   The above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and 

incorporated herein by reference. 

Section 2.  Ratification.   The Town Commission hereby ratifies the following 

amendment to the Parking Schedule for Municipal Lots: 

Weekends / Holidays: 

a. 7:00 AM - 3:00 PM $3.00 / hour with a 4-hour limit that is non-renewable

b. 3:00 PM - 7:00 AM $2.00 / hour with a 4-hour limit that is renewable

Weekdays: 

Page 119



a. 7:00 AM - 3:00 PM $2.00 / hour with a 3-hour limit that is non- renewable 

b. 3:00 PM - 7:00 AM $2.00 / hour with a 4-hour limit that is renewable 

Section 3.  Authorization and Implementation.  The Town Manager is hereby 

authorized and directed to take any and all such actions as are required to implement this 

Resolution. 

 Section 4.  Effective Date.    This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 

its adoption. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of June, 2021.  

Motion By:       
Second By:       
 
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 
Commissioner Charles Kesl    
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer   
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez   
Vice Mayor Tina Paul     
Mayor Charles W. Burkett    
 
 

       
Charles W. Burkett, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE  
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  
 
 
       
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

 

Page 120



MEMORANDUM ITEM NO.  

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

From: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 

Date: June 8, 2021 

Subject: Independent External Audit Reengagement 

The Town has previously engaged Marcum LLP (“Marcum”) to provide annual financial 
auditing services. The current engagement commitment from the Town has expired. 
Marcum has prepared a proposal for additional services for Fiscal Year 2021 as attached. 
Marcum has provided the Town with consistently superior services during prior 
engagements. 

The Town is required to undertake an annual independent financial audit. The fee will be 
$63,000 and there will be sufficient funding in the FY 2022 budget for this expense. This 
is an increase of $1,000 from the FY 2020 external audit expense. The fee hadn’t been 
increased in several years. Should the Town be required to have a single audit performed 
because it spent more than $750,000 in either federal or state grant funds, additional fees 
would be required. The Town is expecting a Federal Single Audit at a cost of $8,500 due 
to the receipt of Hurricane Irma-related funds, CARES Act funds, and American Recovery 
Plan Act (ARPA) funds.  

The Administration recommends approval of the resolution that would reengage the 
Town’s current external auditors. 

Reviewed by: LA   Prepared by: JDG 

3G

Page 121



Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN 
ENGAGEMENT LETTER WITH MARCUM LLP FOR 
FINANCIAL AUDITING SERVICES FOR FISCAL YEAR 
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2021; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) Commission wishes to continue to engage 

the firm of Marcum LLP (the “Auditor”) for professional auditing services for the fiscal year 

ending on September 30, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, the Auditor has provided the Town with a proposed Auditing Services 

Engagement Letter attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (the “Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that approving the Agreement with the Auditor 

in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” together with such changes as may be 

required by the Town Manager and/or Town Attorney, is in the best interest and welfare of the 

Town. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. That the above-stated recitals are true and correct and are 

incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section 2. Approval. That the Town Commission approves the Agreement in 

substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” together with such changes as may be 

acceptable to the Town Manager and Town Attorney. 

Section 3. Authorization.  That the Town Manager is hereby authorized to execute 

the Agreement, subject to approval by the Town Attorney as to form, content, and legal 

sufficiency.  

Section 4. Implementation. That the Town Manager and/or designee are authorized 

to expend budgeted funds and take any and all action necessary to implement the purposes of this 

Resolution and the Agreement. 

Section 5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 

adoption.   

Page 122



Page 2 of 2 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 8th day of June, 2021. 

Moved By: 
Second By: 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 
Commissioner Charles Kesl  
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer 
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez 
Vice Mayor Tina Paul  
Mayor Charles W. Burkett  

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 123



Marcum LLP n One Southeast Third Avenue n Suite 1100 n Miami, Florida 33131 n Phone 305.995.9600 n Fax 305.995.9601 n www.marcumllp.com

May 13, 2021 

Honorable Mayor, Town Commission and Town Manager 
Attn: Jason D. Greene, Assistant Town Manager and Chief Financial Officer 
Town of Surfside 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfside, FL 33154 

Re: Engagement of Marcum LLP 

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services Marcum LLP (“Marcum,” the “Firm,” 
“we,” “us” or “our”) are to provide Town of Surfside, Florida  (the “Town,” “you” or “your”) for 
the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021.  We will audit the financial statements of the 
governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining 
fund information, including the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the basic financial statements of the Town as of and for the fiscal year ending September 
30, 2021.  Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for 
certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis 
(MD&A), to supplement Town’s basic financial statements. Such information, although not part 
of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.  As part of our 
engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to Town’s RSI in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures will 
consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and 
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial 
statements.  We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because 
the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide 
any assurance.  The following RSI is required by generally accepted accounting principles and will 
be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited: 

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis
2) Schedule of Changes in Town’s Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios
3) Schedule of Town Contributions – Pensions
4) Schedule of Changes in Town’s Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
5) Budgetary Comparison Schedules

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that 
accompanies Town’s financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary 
information to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial statements and 
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to 

Page 124



Town of Surfside, Florida 
May 13, 2021 
Page 2 

the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the 
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, and will provide an opinion on it in 
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole: 

1) Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance, as applicable
2) Combining and Individual Fund Statements and Schedules

The following other information accompanying the basic financial statements will not be subjected 
to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements, and our auditors’ report 
will not provide an opinion or any assurance on that other information.   

1) Introductory Section
2) Statistical Section

Audit Objectives 

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your basic financial 
statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles and to report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in 
the second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole.  The 
objective also includes reporting on: 

• Internal control over financial reporting and compliance with provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
material effect on the financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards.

• Internal control over compliance related to major programs and an opinion (or disclaimer
of opinion) on compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions
of federal awards that could have a direct and material effect on each major program in
accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), and the
Florida Single Audit Act and Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor General of the State of
Florida. The Government Auditing Standards report on internal control over financial
reporting and on compliance and other matters will include a paragraph that states that (1)
the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control or on compliance, and (2) the report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the
entity’s internal control and compliance. The Uniform Guidance and Florida Single Audit
Act report on internal control over compliance will include a paragraph that states that the
purpose of the report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements of the Uniform Guidance and the Florida Single Audit Act. Both reports will
state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Page 125



Town of Surfside, Florida 
May 13, 2021 
Page 3 

Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America; the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996; 
and the provisions of the Uniform Guidance, and the Florida Single Audit Act and Chapter 10.550, 
Rules of the Auditor General of the State of Florida and will include tests of accounting records, a 
determination of major program(s) in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and the Florida 
Single Audit Act and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. 
We will issue written reports upon completion of our Single Audit. Our reports will be addressed 
to the Honorable Mayor, Town Commission and Town Manager.  

We cannot provide assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise 
in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter 
paragraphs. If our opinions on the financial statements or the Single Audit compliance opinions 
are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we 
are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline 
to express opinions or issue reports, or may withdraw from this engagement. 

Audit Procedures – General 

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of 
transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested.  An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements.  We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than absolute assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, 
(2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or
governmental regulations that are attributable to the Town or to acts by management or employees
acting on behalf of the Town.  Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government
Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitation of internal 
control, and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk 
that material misstatements or noncompliance may exist and not be detected by us, even though 
the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing 
standards and Government Auditing Standards.  In addition, an audit is not designed to detect 
immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a 
direct and material effect on the financial statements or major programs.  However, we will inform 
the appropriate level of management of any material errors, any fraudulent financial reporting, or 
misappropriation of assets that come to our attention.  We will also inform the appropriate level of 
management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, 
unless clearly inconsequential and of any material abuse that comes to our attention.  We will 
include such matters in the reports required for a Single Audit.  Our responsibility as auditors is 
limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we 
are not engaged as auditors. 

Page 126



Town of Surfside, Florida 
May 13, 2021 
Page 4 

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded 
in the accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct 
confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected 
individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions.  We will request written 
representations from the Town’s attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill the Town 
for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written 
representations from you about your responsibilities for the financial statements; schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance, if applicable; federal award programs 
and state projects, if applicable; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements; and other responsibilities required by generally accepted auditing standards. 

Audit Procedures - Internal Controls 

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, including 
internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the basic financial 
statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures.  Tests of 
controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to 
preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to 
preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance 
matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements.  Our tests, if performed, 
will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, 
accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to 
Government Auditing Standards. 

As required by the Uniform Guidance, the Florida State Single Audit Act and Chapter 10.550 
Rules of the Auditor General we will perform tests of controls over compliance to evaluate the 
effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or 
detecting material noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each major federal 
and state award program.  However, our tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to 
render an opinion on those controls and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report 
on internal control issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance, the Florida State Single Audit Act 
and Chapter 10.550 Rules of the Auditor General. 

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant 
deficiencies or material weaknesses.  However, during the audit, we will communicate to 
management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required 
to be communicated under AICPA professional standards, Government Auditing Standards, and 
the Uniform Guidance, the Florida State Single Audit Act and Chapter 10.550 Rules of the Auditor 
General. 

Audit Procedures - Compliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we will perform tests of the Town’s compliance with provision of 
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements, including grant agreements.  However, the 
objective of those procedures will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will 

Page 127



Town of Surfside, Florida 
May 13, 2021 
Page 5 

not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing 
Standards. 

Uniform Guidance,  the Florida State Single Audit Act and Chapter 10.550 Rules of the Auditor 
General requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the auditee has complied with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of 
contracts and grant agreements applicable to major programs. Our procedures will consist of tests 
of transactions and other applicable procedures described in the OMB Compliance Supplement, 
the Florida State Single Audit Act and Chapter 10.550 Rules of the Auditor General for the types 
of compliance requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Town’s 
major programs.  The purpose of these procedures will be to express an opinion on the Town’s 
compliance with requirements applicable to each of its major programs in our report on compliance 
issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance, the Florida State Single Audit Act and Chapter 10.550 
Rules of the Auditor General. 

Management Responsibilities 

Management is responsible for (1) establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, 
including internal controls over compliance, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities; 
to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; (2) following laws and regulations; 
(3) ensuring that there is reasonable assurance that government programs are administered in
compliance with compliance requirements; and (4) ensuring that management and financial
information is reliable and properly reported. Management is also responsible for implementing
systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles;
for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of
federal awards and state financial assistance, and all accompanying information in conformity with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; and for compliance with applicable laws and
regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available 
to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for 
providing us with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, (2) additional information that we 
may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the 
government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.  

Your responsibilities also include identifying significant vendor relationships in which the vendor 
has responsibility for program compliance and for the accuracy and completeness of that 
information.  Your responsibilities include adjusting the basic financial statements to correct 
material misstatements and confirming to us in the management representation letter that the 
effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and 
pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to 
the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Page 128



Town of Surfside, Florida 
May 13, 2021 
Page 6 

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and 
detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government 
involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) 
others where the fraud or illegal acts could have a material effect on the financial statements.  Your 
responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected 
fraud affecting the Town received in communications from employees, former employees, 
grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that 
the Town complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. 
Management is also responsible for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and 
noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, or abuse that 
we report.  Additionally, as required by the Uniform Guidance, the Florida State Single Audit Act 
and Chapter 10.550 Rules of the Auditor General, it is management’s responsibility to follow up 
and take corrective action on reported audit findings and to prepare a summary schedule of prior 
audit findings and a corrective action plan.   

As applicable, you are responsible for identifying all federal awards and state financial assistance 
received and understanding and complying with the compliance requirements and for the 
preparation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance 
(including notes and noncash assistance) in conformity with the Uniform Guidance, the Florida 
State Single Audit Act and Chapter 10.550 Rules of the Auditor General.  You agree to include 
our report on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance in any 
document that contains and indicates that we have reported on the schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards and state financial assistance. You also agree to include the audited financial 
statements with any presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state 
financial assistance that includes our report thereon or make the audited financial statements 
readily available to intended users of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state 
financial assistance no later than the date the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state 
financial assistance is issued with our report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging 
to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the schedule 
of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance in accordance with the Uniform 
Guidance, the Florida State Single Audit Act and Chapter 10.550 Rules of the Auditor General; 
(2) you believe the schedule of expenditures of federal awards the Florida State Single Audit Act
and Chapter 10.550 Rules of the Auditor General including its form and content, is fairly presented
in accordance with Uniform Guidance the Florida State Single Audit Act and Chapter 10.550 Rules
of the Auditor General; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from
those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you
have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or
presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance.

You are also responsible for the preparation of the other supplementary information which we 
have been engaged to report on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. 
You agree to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains 
and indicates that we have reported on the supplementary information. You also agree to include 
the audited financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary information that 
includes our report thereon OR make the audited financial statements readily available to users of 
the supplementary information no later than the date the supplementary information is issued with 
our report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation 

Page 129



Town of Surfside, Florida 
May 13, 2021 
Page 7 

letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance 
with GAAP; (2) you believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is 
fairly presented in accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have 
not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such 
changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations 
underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information. 

At the conclusion of the engagement, we will complete the appropriate sections of the Data 
Collection Form that summarizes our audit findings. It is management’s responsibility to submit 
the reporting package (including financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, 
summary schedule of prior audit findings, auditors’ reports, and corrective action plan) along with 
the Data Collection Form to the federal audit clearinghouse. We will coordinate with you the 
electronic submission and certification. If applicable, we will provide copies of our report for you 
to include with the reporting package you will submit to pass-through entities. The Data Collection 
Form and the reporting package must be submitted within the earlier of 30 days after receipt of the 
auditors’ reports or nine months after the end of the audit period, unless a longer period is agreed 
to in advance by the cognizant or oversight agency for audits. 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of 
audit findings and recommendations.  Management is also responsible for identifying and 
providing report copies of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, 
or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. 
This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings 
and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or 
studies.  You are also responsible for providing management’s views on our current findings, 
conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and 
for the timing and format for providing that information. 

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements, schedule 
of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance, related notes, and any other 
nonaudit/nonattest services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management 
representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements, schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance, and related notes and that you have 
reviewed and approved the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards and 
state financial assistance, and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility 
for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit/nonattest services by designating an individual, 
preferably from senior management (the finance director), with suitable skill, knowledge, or 
experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility for them. 

We will make the distribution of our reports and the financial statements to the Honorable Mayor, 
Town Commission, Town Manager and the finance director.  Unless restricted by law or regulation, 
or containing privileged and confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made 
available for public inspection. 

With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial 
statements published electronically on your website, you understand that electronic sites are a 
means to distribute information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information 

Page 130



Town of Surfside, Florida 
May 13, 2021 
Page 8 

contained in these sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic site 
with the original document. 

If the Contractor has questions regarding the application of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, the 
Contractor’s duty to provide public records relating to this contract, contact the Custodian of Public 
Records at: 

Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 
Town of Surfside 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfside, Florida  33129 
(305) 861-4863
snovoa@townofsurfsidefl.gov 

Communication with Those Charged with Governance 

As part of our engagement, we are responsible for communicating significant matters related to 
the audit that are, in our professional judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the 
financial reporting process as well as other matters we believe should be communicated to those 
charged with governance.  Generally accepted auditing standards do not require the auditor to 
design procedures for the purpose of identifying other matters to communicate with those charged 
with governance.  Such matters include, but are not limited to, (1) the initial selection of and 
changes in significant accounting policies and their application; (2) the process used by 
management in formulating particularly sensitive accounting estimates and the basis for our 
conclusions regarding the reasonableness of those estimates; (3) all passed audit adjustments; (4) 
any disagreements with management, whether or not satisfactorily resolved, about matters that 
individually or in the aggregate could be significant to the financial statements or our report; (5) 
our views about matters that were the subject of management’s consultation with other accountants 
about auditing and accounting matters; (6) major issues that were discussed with management in 
connection with the retention of our services, including, among other matters, any discussions 
regarding the application of accounting principles and auditing standards; (7) serious difficulties 
that we encountered in dealing with management related to the performance of the audit; and (8) 
matters relating to our independence as your auditors. 

Reproduction of Auditors’ Report 

If you intend to publish or otherwise reproduce the financial statements and make reference to our 
Firm, you agree to provide us with printers' proofs or masters for our review and approval before 
printing.  You also agree to provide us with a copy of the final reproduced material for our approval 
before it is distributed.  In addition, to avoid unnecessary delay or misunderstanding, it is important 
that you give us timely notice of your intention to issue any such document. 

If the Town elects to issue public debt and not have us associated with the proposed offering. We 
agree that our association with the proposed offering is not necessary providing that the Town 
agrees to clearly indicate that we are not associated with the contents of any such official statement 
or memorandum. The Town agrees that the following disclosure will be prominently displayed in 
any such official statement or memorandum. 

Page 131



Town of Surfside, Florida 
May 13, 2021 
Page 9 

Marcum LLP has not been engaged to perform, and has not performed, since the date of 
its report included herein, any procedures on the financial statements addressed in that 
report.  Marcum LLP, also has not performed any procedures relating to this official 
statement.  

Assistance By Your Personnel 

We will ask that your personnel, to the extent possible, prepare required schedules and analyses, 
and make selected invoices and other required documents available to our staff.  This assistance 
by your personnel will serve to facilitate the progress of our work and minimize our time 
requirements. 

You acknowledge that your confidential information may be transmitted to us through an 
information portal or delivery system established by us or on our behalf. You shall notify us in 
writing of your employees, representatives, or other agents to be provided access to such portal or 
system; upon the termination of such status, you shall immediately notify us in writing. You 
acknowledge that you are responsible for the actions of your current and former employees, 
representatives, or other agents in connection with the transmission of your information. 

Background Checks 

As a matter of Firm policy, we perform background checks, which may require out-of-pocket 
expenses, on potential clients and/or on existing clients, on an as-determined basis.  The terms and 
conditions of this engagement are expressly contingent upon the satisfactory completion of our 
investigatory procedures and we reserve the right to withdraw from any relationship should 
information which we deem to be adverse come to our attention.  The results of all background 
checks and other investigatory procedures are submitted to, and reviewed by, our Firm’s Client 
Acceptance Committee. 

Independence 

Professional standards require that a firm and its members maintain independence throughout the 
duration of the professional relationship with a client.  In order to preserve the integrity of our 
relationship, no offer of employment shall be discussed with any Marcum professionals assigned 
to the audit, including within the one year period prior to the commencement of the year-end audit. 
Should such an offer of employment be made, or employment commences during the indicated 
time period, we will consider this an indication that our independence has been compromised.  As 
such, we may be required to recall our auditors’ report due to our lack of independence.  In the 
event additional work is required to satisfy independence requirements, such work will be billed 
at our standard hourly rates.  Furthermore, we strive to staff your engagement with quality, 
superbly trained professionals.  In recognition of the extensive investment we have made to recruit 
and develop our personnel, we ask that you agree to the following.  In the event that any of our 
employees accepts a position of employment with your organization, or any of its related parties 
at any time while we are performing services for you or within one year thereafter, you agree to 
pay us a placement fee equal to the employee’s annual compensation in effect on the date such 
employment was contracted.  Such fee is payable when the employee accepts such a position. 

Page 132



Town of Surfside, Florida 
May 13, 2021 
Page 10 

Access to Working Papers 

Confidentiality/Access to Working Papers 

To the extent that, in connection with this engagement, Marcum comes into possession of your 
proprietary or confidential information, Marcum will not, except as described herein, disclose such 
information to any third party without consent, except (a) as may be required by law, regulation, 
judicial or administrative process, or in accordance with applicable professional standards, or in 
connection with litigation pertaining to the subject matter of this engagement letter, or (b) to the 
extent such information (i) shall have otherwise become publicly available (including, without 
limitation, any information filed with any governmental agency and available to the public) other 
than as the result of a disclosure by Marcum in breach hereof, (ii) is disclosed by you to a third 
party without substantially the same restrictions as set forth herein, (iii) becomes available to 
Marcum on a non-confidential basis from a source other than you, your employees or agents which 
Marcum believes is not prohibited from disclosing such information to Marcum by obligation to 
you, (iv) is known by Marcum prior to its receipt from you, your employees or agents without any 
obligation of confidentiality with respect thereto, or (v) is developed by Marcum independently of 
any disclosures made by you or your employees or agents to Marcum of such information.  In 
addition, you acknowledge and agree that any such information that comes to the attention of 
Marcum in the course of performing this engagement may be considered and used by Marcum in 
the context of responding to its professional obligations as your independent auditors. 

The working papers prepared in conjunction with our engagement are the property of Marcum 
LLP and constitute confidential information, subject to Florida’s Public Records Law, to the extent 
applicable.  These working papers will be retained by us in accordance with applicable laws and 
our Firm's policies and procedures.  However, we may be required, by law or regulation, to make 
certain working papers available to regulatory authorities for their review, and upon request, we 
may be required to provide such authorities with photocopies of selected working papers. 

The Firm is required to undergo a “Peer Review” every three years.  During the course of a Peer 
Review engagement, selected working papers and financial reports, on a sample basis, will be 
inspected by an outside party on a confidential basis.  Consequently, the accounting and/or auditing 
work we performed for you may be selected.  Your signing this letter represents your 
acknowledgement and permission to allow such access should your engagement be selected for 
review. 

As a result of our prior or future services to you, we may be required or requested to provide 
information or documents to you or a third-party in connection with a legal or administrative 
proceeding (including a grand jury investigation) in which we are not a party.  If this occurs, we 
shall be entitled to compensation for our time and reimbursement for our reasonable out-of-pocket 
expenditures (including legal fees) in complying with such request or demand.  This is not intended, 
however, to relieve us of our duty to observe the confidentiality requirements of our profession. 

Page 133



Town of Surfside, Florida 
May 13, 2021 
Page 11 

Third-Party Service Providers 

The Firm may, from time to time, and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service 
providers to assist us with the audit of your financial statements.  We may share confidential 
information about you with the third-party service providers, but remain committed to maintaining 
the confidentiality of your information.  Accordingly, we maintain internal policies, procedures 
and safeguards to protect the confidentiality of your information.  Furthermore, the Firm will 
remain responsible for the work performed by such third-party service providers. 

Dispute Resolution Procedure, Waiver of Jury Trial and Jurisdiction and Venue for Any 
and All Disputes Under This Engagement Letter and Governing Law 

AS A MATERIAL INDUCEMENT FOR US TO ACCEPT THIS ENGAGEMENT AND/OR 
RENDER THE SERVICES TO THE TOWN IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
PROVISIONS OF THIS ENGAGEMENT LETTER: 

This Firm and the Town each hereby knowingly, voluntarily and intentionally waive any 
right either may have to a trial by jury with respect to any litigation based hereon, or arising 
out of, under or in connection with this engagement letter and/or the services provided 
hereunder, or any course of conduct, course of dealing, statements (whether verbal or 
written) or actions of either party. 

This Firm and the Town each expressly agree and acknowledge that the Circuit Court of the 
11th Judicial Circuit, in and for the Miami-Dade County, Florida, and the United States 
District Court for the Southern District of Florida, shall each have exclusive and sole 
jurisdiction and venue for any respective state or federal actions arising from, relating to or 
in connection with this engagement letter, or any course of conduct, course of dealing, 
statement or actions of either party arising after the date of this engagement letter. 

The terms and provisions of this engagement letter, any course of conduct, course of dealing 
and/or action of this Firm and/or the Town and our relationship with you shall be governed 
by the laws of the State of Florida to the extent said laws are not inconsistent with the Federal 
Securities Laws and Rules, Regulations and Standards there under.   

We acknowledge your right to terminate our services at any time, and you acknowledge our right 
to resign at any time (including instances where in our judgment, our independence has been 
impaired or we can no longer rely on the integrity of management), subject in either case to our 
right to payment for all direct and indirect charges including out-of-pocket expenses incurred 
through the date of termination or resignation. 

You and we agree that our respective liability to the other arising out of this engagement or services 
provided shall not exceed the total amount paid for the services, including all direct and indirect 
charges and out-of-pocket expenses, described herein.  This shall be the maximum monetary 
liability of each party to the other. 

Page 134



Town of Surfside, Florida 
May 13, 2021 
Page 12 

No action, regardless of form, arising out of the services under this engagement may be brought 
by either party more than one calendar year after the date of the last services provided under this 
engagement. 

Subject to the provisions and monetary limitations of Section 768.28(5), Florida Statutes, which 
limitations shall be applicable regardless of whether such provisions would otherwise apply, and 
to the extent permitted by law, The Town hereby indemnifies Marcum LLP and its partners, 
principals, and employees, and holds them harmless from all claims, liabilities, losses, and costs 
arising as a direct result of a known, intentional or willful misrepresentation of fact that is provided 
by  the Town to the Firm for a matter applicable to the services which are the subject of and being 
provided by the Firm under this engagement letter, regardless of whether such person was acting 
in the Town’s interest.  Firm shall indemnify and hold harmless the Town, its officers, agents and 
employees, from and against any and all demands, claims, losses, suits, liabilities, causes of action, 
judgment or damages, arising from Firm’s performance or non-performance of the services which 
are the subject of this engagement letter and  any provision of this engagement letter. Firm shall 
reimburse the Town for all its expenses including reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in 
and about the defense of any such claim or investigation and for any judgment or damages arising 
from Firm’s performance or non-performance of this engagement letter.   This foregoing 
indemnification will survive termination of this engagement.  

Other Services 

We will perform, in accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor General of the State of 
Florida, an examination pursuant to AICPA Professional Standards, promulgated by the American 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants regarding the compliance of the Town’s with 218.415, 
Florida Statutes, Local Government Investment Policies.  There is no additional cost for this 
service.  

We are always available to meet with you and/or other management personnel at various times 
throughout the year to discuss current business, operational, accounting and auditing matters 
affecting your Organization.  Whenever you feel such meetings are desirable please let us know; 
we are prepared to provide services to assist you in any of these areas.  We will be pleased, at your 
request to attend your Commission meeting(s). 

Timeline 

Our engagement ends on delivery of our audit report.  Any follow-up services that might be 
required will be a separate, new engagement.  The terms and conditions of that new engagement 
will be governed by a new, specific engagement letter for that service. 

Fees 

Our fee for these services will be based on the actual time spent at our discounted hourly rates.  
Invoices shall be submitted in sufficient detail to demonstrate compliance with this engagement 
letter.  Our discounted hourly rates vary according to the level of the personnel assigned to your 
engagement.  Our invoices for these fees will be rendered as the work progresses, and are due and 

Page 135



Town of Surfside, Florida 
May 13, 2021 
Page 13 

payable upon presentation.  In the event that you dispute any of the fees or expenses on a specific 
invoice, you agree to notify us within twenty (20) days of receipt of the invoice of such dispute. If 
you fail to notify us within the twenty (20) day period, your right to dispute such invoice will be 
waived. Prior to the commencement of the services described above, any past due balances are 
required to be paid in full. In accordance with our Firm policies, should any invoice remain unpaid 
for more than thirty days, we reserve the right to defer providing any additional services until all 
outstanding invoices are paid in full.  Amounts past due 60 days from the invoice date will incur 
a finance charge of 1% per month.  Nothing herein shall be construed as extending the due date of 
payments required under this agreement, and you agree that we are not responsible for the impact 
on your organization of any delay that results from such non-payment by you. 

As a result of our planning process, we believe that the above described professional services can 
be completed for an amount not to exceed of $63,000 (excluding any federal, State or compliance 
audits noted below) for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021. The estimate of our fee is based 
on certain assumptions, including the required assistance described above.  To the extent that 
certain circumstances including, but not limited to those listed in Appendix A, arise during the 
engagement, our fee estimate may be significantly affected and additional fees may be necessary.  
Additional services provided beyond the described scope of services will be billed separately. 

If the Town is required to undergo a single audit in accordance with the Uniform Guidance for the 
fiscal year ending September 30, 2021, we estimate the audit fee will be $8,500; this will be 
dependent on the amount of federal funding and the number of programs to be audited or federal 
regulations that are unknown at this date, however, our estimated fee is based on information you 
provided to us to date so we believe our estimate will be the not-to-exceed fee.   Any change to the 
estimated fee will be discussed with you prior to commencement of the audit procedures.   

If the Town is required to undergo a single audit in accordance with the Florida Single Audit Act 
and Chapter 10.550 Rules of the Auditor general of the State of Florida for the fiscal year ending 
September 30, 2021, we estimate the audit fee will be $8,000.  Based on information you provided 
to date appears that the Town will not be subject to a Florida Single Audit.    

Agreement 

This letter comprises the complete and exclusive statement of the agreement between the parties, 
superseding all proposals oral or written and all other communications between the parties.  If any 
provision of this letter is determined to be unenforceable, all other provisions shall remain in force. 

It is hereby understood and agreed that this engagement is being undertaken solely for the benefit 
of the Town and that no other person or entity shall be authorized to enforce the terms of this 
engagement. 

If you agree with the terms of our engagement, as described in this letter please sign this PDF 
version of the engagement letter and return it to us. 

Moises D. Ariza, CPA, will serve as the audit engagement partner and is responsible for 
supervising the engagement and singing the report or authorizing another individual to sign it. 
Michael D. Futterman, CPA, will serve as the quality control director.  

Page 136



Town of Surfside, Florida 
May 13, 2021 
Page 14 

This agreement is renewable at the option of the Town. We appreciate the opportunity to be of 
service to Town of Surfside and believe this letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of 
our engagement.  If you have any questions, please let us know.   

Very truly yours, 

Marcum LLP 

Moises D. Ariza, CPA, CGMA 
Partner 

ACCEPTED 

This letter correctly sets forth the agreement of Town of Surfside, Florida 

Authorized Signature: 

Title:  

Date Signed:  

Page 137



APPENDIX A 

Town of Surfside, Florida  
Circumstances Affecting Timing and Fee Estimate 

The estimated fee is based on certain assumptions.  Circumstances may arise during the 
engagement that may significantly affect the targeted completion dates and our fee estimate.  As a 
result, additional fees may be necessary.  Such circumstances include but are not limited to the 
following: 

1. Changes to the timing of the engagement at your request.  Changes to the timing of the
engagement usually require reassignment of personnel used by Marcum in the performance
of services hereunder.  However, because it is often difficult to reassign individuals to other
engagements, Marcum may incur significant unanticipated costs.

2. All requested schedules are not (a) provided by the accounting personnel on the date
requested, (b) completed in a format acceptable to Marcum (c) mathematically correct, or (d)
in agreement with the appropriate underlying records (e.g., general ledger accounts).
Marcum will provide the accounting personnel with a separate listing of required schedules
and deadlines.

3. Weaknesses in the internal control.

4. Significant new issues or unforeseen circumstances as follows:

a. New accounting issues that require an unusual amount of time to resolve.

b. Changes or transactions that occur prior to the issuance of our report.

c. Changes in the Organization’s accounting personnel, their responsibilities, or their
availability.

d. Changes in auditing requirements set by regulators.

5. Significant delays in the accounting personnel’s assistance in the engagement or delays by
them in reconciling variances as requested by Marcum.  All invoices, contracts and other
documents which we will identify for the Organization, are not located by the accounting
personnel or made ready for our easy access.

6. A significant level of proposed audit adjustments are identified during our audit.

7. Changes in audit scope caused by events that are beyond our control.

8. Untimely payment of our invoices as they are rendered.

Page 138



MEMORANDUM ITEM NO.  

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

From: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 

Date: June 8, 2021 

Subject: Town Hall Chiller Coils Emergency Repair 

The Town of Surfside Town Hall’s air conditioning system is a chiller tower unit with the 
chiller tower being located on the roof of the Town Hall facility.  The chiller tower was 
installed in 2015 and even though operable, the chiller coils have begun to fail due to 
refrigerant leakage caused by a highly corrosive environment.   

Even though the leakage is minimal, it is causing the compressors to work harder in order 
to compensate for loss.  The overwork of the compressors can result in compressor failure 
which ultimately would mean higher repair costs.  Though the purchase is exempt from 
competitive bidding per the Town’s Purchasing Code section 3-13 (7) f, the Town solicited 
pricing from two HVAC vendors in order to address the emergency repairs. The vendors 
were TRANE and Smart AIR Systems, Inc. with pricing for chiller coils replacement as 
follows: 

• TRANE $52,000.00
• Smart AIR Systems, Inc. $50,746.00

Both vendors require the work to be performed during off-hours when the building is at 
minimal capacity since the chiller tower would need to be taken apart for repairs and 
decommissioned for two days. Additionally, the scope of work will require a crane which 
is tabulated in each proposal.  Both proposals are provided in Exhibit A – “Vendor 
Proposals”. 

The Town administration recommends performing the emergency repair work with Smart 
AIR Systems, Inc. as they are the lowest cost vendor and have experience working within 
Town Hall.   

Reviewed by: JG Prepared by: HG 

3H

Page 139



RESOLUTION NO. 2021 ____  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING 
EMERGENCY REPAIR WORK FOR THE TOWN HALL 
AIR CONDITIONING SYSTEM’S CHILLER AND COILS  
REPLACEMENT FROM SMART AIR SYSTEMS, INC.; 
FINDING THAT THE WOTK IS EXEMPT FROM 
COMPETITIVE BIDDING PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-
13(7)(F) OF THE TOWN CODE AS A PUBLIC WORKS 
PURCHASE FOR TOWN FACILITY REPAIR WORK; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO ENTER INTO 
A PURCHASE ORDER FOR SUCH WORK; PROVIDING 
FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) is in need of emergency repair work for the 

Town Hall’s air conditioning system chiller and coils replacement (“Work”); and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3-13(7)(f) of the Town’s Code, public works or utilities 

maintenance and repair purchases for Town facilities are exempt from competitive bidding; and  

WHEREAS, the Town solicited two (2) quotes for the Work and received the lowest 

quote from Smart Air Systems, Inc. (“Vendor”); and 

WHEREAS, the Vendor has provided a quote attached hereto as Exhibit “A” for the 

Work at a cost of $50,746.00 (the “Quotation”); and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to approve the Work and authorize the Town 

Manager to enter into a Purchase Order with the Vendor, in substantially the same form as the 

Quotation attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the Work is in the best interests and 

welfare of the Town. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Page 140



Section 1. Recitals Adopted.   Each of the above stated recitals are hereby adopted, 

confirmed, and incorporated herein. 

Section 2. Work Approved; Exemption from Competitive Bidding.  The Work in 

the amount of $50,746.00 from the Vendor is hereby approved. The Town Commission finds that 

pursuant to Section 3-13(7)(f) of the Town’s Code, the Work is exempt from competitive bidding. 

The Quotation, in substantially the same form attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” is hereby approved, 

and the Town Manager is authorized to execute a Purchase Order for the Work in substantially the 

same form as the Quotation attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” 

Section 3. Implementation.  The Town Manager and Town Officials are authorized to take 

any and all necessary or further action to implement the Work and the purposes of this Resolution, including 

the execution of a Purchase Order and any necessary agreements for the Work.  

Section 4. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon adoption. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of June, 2021.  

Motion By:       
Second By:       
 
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 
Commissioner Charles Kesl    
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer   
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez   
Vice Mayor Tina Paul     
Mayor Charles W. Burkett    
 
 

       
Charles W. Burkett, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra McCready, MMC 

Page 141



Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE  
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  
 
 
       
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 142



 

 

May 10, 2021 
 
 
Town of Surfside Town Hall 
9293 Harding Ave.  
Surfside, FL  33154 
 
Work to be done on Chiller 
RE; COIL REPLACEMENT    
 
Dear Hector, 

 
Smart Air Systems, Inc. is pleased to provide you with this proposal to supply all labor and material to 

replace the unit at the above-mentioned location.         
   
Total cost to perform this job is:……………………….........………….....……....$44,986.00 
 
Additional cost to replace the corroded compressor base rails is:………………..$5,760.00 
 
This proposal includes the following: 
 Shut down chiller.  
 Recover refrigerant per EPA Regulations. 
 Remove and dispose of the corroded condenser coils. 
 Furnish and install (4) new condenser coils with Heresite Dipped and Baked coating.  
 Furnish and install new refrigerant driers. 
 Connect to the existing piping and supports.  
 Pressure tests connections. 
 Evacuate and charge system with the existing refrigerant.  
 Install the existing condenser fan motors and panels.  
 Startup chiller and confirm operation.   
 Crane service. We will be able to park the crane on East side of building in parking lot with no lane closure needed.  
 Work to be performed during overtime hours.   
 
This proposal does not include: 
 Refrigerant.  
 Anything not stated above. 
 
Warranty: 
 Warranties on all parts and materials are limited to manufacturer’s warranties.   

 
Payment Terms: 
 Payment is due in net 30.  All invoices not paid in net 30 days will accumulate a service charge of 1.5% interest 

per month (18% annum), commencing on the 31st day and continuing until the funds are received. 
 
If this proposal meets with your approval, please issue your purchase order to my attention or sign and return a copy 
of this letter as your authorization to proceed. If you have any questions or concerns regarding this proposal please 
feel free to contact me at (954) 968-1288. 
 
 
We thank you for the opportunity to be of service. 
 
Sincerely,                 ACCEPTED BY:                    
  
Mike Meekins   
Mike Meekins                TITLE:                            
Smart Air Systems, Inc.  
CAC056916                                              DATE:                  

 
 

Page 143



  

 
 Trane U.S. Inc. 
 2884 Corporate Way 
 MIRAMAR, FL 33025 
 Phone:  (954) 499-6900 
 Fax:  (954) 499-6901 
 
May 04, 2021 
  
Surfside Town of 
9293 Harding Avenue 
SURFSIDE, FL 33154  
United States 
 

Site Address: 
Surfside Town Hall 
9293 Harding Avenue 
SURFSIDE, FL 33154  
United States 

ATTENTION: Mr. Hector Gomez   
 
PROJECT NAME:  Surfside Town Hall – Budget Letter for CGAM Chiller Refurbishment 
  
We are pleased to offer you this proposal for performance of the following services for the Equipment listed.  
Services will be performed using Trane’s Exclusive Service Procedure to ensure you get full benefit of our 
extensive service experience, coupled with the distinct technical expertise of an HVAC Equipment manufacturing 
leader.  Our innovative procedure is environmentally and safety conscious and aligns expectation of work scope 
while providing efficient and productive delivery of services.    
 
The following "Covered Equipment" will be serviced at Surfside Town Hall: 
Equipment Qty Manufacturer Model Number Serial Number Asset Tag 
Air-Cooled Chiller, Scroll 
Compressors 

1 Trane CGAM080A2L U14K44890 Chiller 

 
 
BACKGROUND INFO 
Original compressor guard rails on existing Trane chiller are heavily corroded and brittle due to proximity to ocean. If 
the guard rails on these chillers deteriorate any further and break off, there is significant danger of inevitable loss of 
the refrigerant on your chillers, and compressors will likely be compromised due to no support for compressors. 
Failed compressors mean no cooling for chiller. No amount of maintenance can prevent the salty air from 
deteriorating these guard rails. Outright replacement of these compressor guard rail will be necessary to avoid 
unexpected issues, and Trane proactively recommends addressing these repairs.  
 

      
 
 
In their current state, the condenser coils are in need of replacement due to end of expected useful life and 
deterioration to avoid unforeseen refrigerant leaks. The coils are badly deteriorated, and the original 
coating is peeling away resulting in the coils being directly exposed to the environment with little 
protection. This will only speed the deterioration of the coils. It is recommended that all condenser coils on 
this unit be replaced immediately before the damage is deemed un-repairable. Refusal to do so may result 
in over-worked compressors which will inevitably lead to more probable premature compressor failure.       
 

Page 144



  
 
SCOPE OF SERVICE: REPLACE COMPRESSORS, CONDENSER COILS, EXPANSION VALVES, 
SENSORS, AND SERVICE VALVES  
 
SERVICE FLOWS 

• Shut down electrical power to unit lockout and tag out 
• Recover refrigerant from unit in accordance with EPA regulations 
• Break vacuum on unit with dry nitrogen 
• Disconnect and remove all compressors, mounting rails and hardware  
• Install new OEM compressor rails, hardware and compressors 
• Disconnect condenser refrigeration piping from condenser coils and liquid line filter/driers 
• Remove condenser coils from unit and install new air-cooled condenser coils with protective coating and 

using crane services 
• Braze in refrigerant piping to new coils and new liquid line filter/driers 
• Remove existing electronic expansion valves, install new OEM EXV’s and Modules 
• Remove existing service valves, install new OEM service valves 
• Remove and replace (2) two fast response temperature sensors, bind, and program to system  
• Pressurize unit with dry nitrogen and trace gas and leak check brazing joints on condenser coils and liquid 

line filter/driers 
• Evacuate unit to 500 microns and place on short hold test to check for integrity of refrigerant circuit 
• Install recovered refrigerant in unit 
• Start chiller, check, and record operation, return unit to normal service 

 
 
 
BUDGETARY PRICING  
 
TOTAL BUDGET PRICE FOR CGAM CHILLER REFURBISHMENT:…..………….……..118,000.00 USD 
-Includes replacement of all scroll compressors with 1 year parts warranty 
-Includes replacement of all condenser coils including protective coating 
-Include replacement of all corroded refrigerant charging valves and compressor guard rails 
-Includes replacement of all chiller expansion valves 
 
TOTAL BUDGET PRICE FOR REPLACEMENT OF CONDENSER COILS ONLY:.……..52,000.00 USD 
 
CLARIFICATIONS 
 

1. Any service not specified above is not included. 
2. Crane fees included.  
3. Work will be performed during overtime weekend hours. 
4. Existing refrigerant will be recovered. If additional refrigerant is necessary for proper operating charge due 

to excess refrigerant leaks, a separate proposal will be issued to customer for approval.  
5. This Budgetary Estimate is indicative, but not binding upon Trane; please request a service proposal for a 

formal price quotation. 
 
 

I appreciate the opportunity to earn your business and look forward to helping you with all of your service needs.  
Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Mauricio Dugand 
Account Manager 
Cell: (305) 389-5826 
 
COVID-19 NATIONAL EMERGENCY CLAUSE 

Page 145



  
The parties agree that they are entering into this Agreement while the nation is in the midst of a national 
emergency due to the Covid-19 pandemic (“Covid-19 Pandemic”).  With the continued existence of Covid-19 
Pandemic and the evolving guidelines and executive orders, it is difficult to determine the impact of the Covid-19 
Pandemic on Trane’s performance under this Agreement.  Consequently, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Each party shall use commercially reasonable efforts to perform its obligations under the Agreement and 
to meet the schedule and completion dates, subject to provisions below; 

2. Each party will abide by any federal, state (US), provincial (Canada) or local orders, directives, or 
advisories regarding the Covid-19 Pandemic with respect to its performance of its obligations under this 
Agreement and each shall have the sole discretion in determining the appropriate and responsible actions 
such party shall undertake to so abide or to safeguard its employees, subcontractors, agents and 
suppliers; 

3. Each party shall use commercially reasonable efforts to keep the other party informed of pertinent 
updates or developments regarding its obligations as the Covid-19 Pandemic situation evolves; and   

4. If Trane’s performance is delayed or suspended as a result of the Covid-19 Pandemic, Trane shall be 
entitled to an equitable adjustment to the project schedule and/or the contract price. 

 
This Budgetary Estimate is based upon and any agreement will be subject to customer acceptance of 
attached Trane Terms and Conditions – Quoted Service. 
 
Budgetary Estimate Date:  May 04, 2021 
 
Trane U.S. Inc. 
 
License Number: CAC023485 
  
 

Page 146



MEMORANDUM ITEM NO.  

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

From: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 

Date: June 8, 2021 

Subject: Structural Plans Review Approval of Project Agreement with Alvarez 
Engineers, Inc. and Authorization to Expend 

Structural plans review is an essential function of the Building Department in issuing 
building permits that involve this scope. MTCI Private Provider Services, LLC is currently 
retained for Structural Plans Review services as needed and required. As part of RFQ 
No. 2020-06 Continuing Engineering Services, Structural Plans Review was requested 
as a needed service. 

The Town Building department reviewed the submitted proposals and held discussions 
as needed of the prequalified firms that form the pool. The Town Building determined that 
Alvarez Engineers, Inc. was the most qualified based on the ability to provide the level of 
service required and usage of modern technology to support digital plan review. 

The Town expends between $40,000 and $90,000 per fiscal year on structural plans 
review services. The Town has expended $35,558 through the first 5 months of Fiscal 
Year 202, which on a prorated basis would come to $85,338 for the entire fiscal year. The 
amount expended is directly correlated to the activity level of construction in the Town. 
Contract terms are recommended to be continuous unless terminated by the Town and 
will be on a “time and materials” basis.  

Town Administration recommends that the Commission approve the attached Resolution 
approving the Project Agreement and authorizing the expenditure of up to $90,000 per 
fiscal year for the purpose of engaging with Alvarez Engineers, Inc. for Structural Plans 
Review Services. 

Reviewed by: JM/AH   Prepared by: JG 

3I

Page 147



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-   
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A 
PROJECT AGREEMENT WITH ALVAREZ ENGINEERS, 
INC. FOR STRUCTURAL PLAN REVIEW SERVICES 
PURSUANT TO THE CONTINUING SERVICES 
AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING 
SERVICES; AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF 
FUNDS; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 287.055, Florida Statutes (also known as the 

Consultants’ Competitive Negotiation Act), the Town of Surfside (the “Town”) has retained the 

services of Alvarez Engineers, Inc. (“Consultant”) for professional engineering services, in 

accordance with the Continuing Services Agreement for such services executed by the parties (the 

“CSA”); and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of the CSA, Consultant and the Town have 

agreed to enter into a specific Project Agreement (“Agreement”), authorizing the Consultant to 

provide structural plan review services for the Town (“Services”); and  

WHEREAS, the Agreement, attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” provides for a scope of 

services detailing the Services to be provided by the Consultant, as well as a schedule for 

performance and compensation for the Services in an amount not to exceed $90,000.00 per fiscal 

year; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the CSA, the Town Commission wishes to approve the 

Agreement, in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, and authorize the expenditure 

of such funds; and  

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 

welfare of the Town and its residents. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Page 148



Section 1. Recitals.  Each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted, confirmed, 

and incorporated herein. 

Section 2. Approval of Agreement. The Agreement for the Services with the 

Consultant, in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, is hereby approved. 

Section 3. Authorization; Expenditure of Funds   The Town Manager is hereby 

authorized to execute the Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit “A” with the Consultant for the 

Services in an amount not to exceed $90,000.00 per fiscal year, in accordance with the CSA and 

subject to final approval by the Town Manager and Town Attorney as to form, content, and legal 

sufficiency. 

Section 4. Implementation.   The Town Manager and Town Officials are authorized 

to take any and all necessary action to implement the Agreement and the purposes of this 

Resolution.   

Section 5. Effective Date.   This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon 

adoption. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of June, 2021.  

Motion By:       
Second By:       
 
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 
Commissioner Charles Kesl    
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer   
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez   
Vice Mayor Tina Paul     
Mayor Charles W. Burkett    
 
 

       
Charles W. Burkett, Mayor 

 
 

Page 149



ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE  
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  
 
 
       
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 150



 

            1 of 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PROJECT AGREEMENT 
 

Between 
 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FL 
 

And 
 

Alvarez Engineers, Inc.  
 
 

Project Name: Structural Plan Review 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 151



 

            1 of 4 

PROJECT AGREEMENT 
 

Between  
 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FL 
 

And 
 

Alvarez Engineers, Inc. 
 

Project Name: Structural Plan Review 
 
 
 Subject to the provisions contained in the “Continuing Services Agreement for Professional Engineering 
Services” (hereinafter referred to as the “Continuing Services Agreement”) between the TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FL 
(hereinafter referred to as “Town”) and  ALVAREZ ENGINEERS, INC., (hereinafter referred to as “Consultant”) 
dated    , which Continuing Services Agreement was competitively procured through Request For 
Qualifications (RFQ) No. 2020-06 in accordance with Section 287.955, Florida Statutes, this Project Agreement is 
made effective as of the    day of    , 2021, and authorizes the Consultant to provide the 
services as set forth below: 
 
SECTION 1.    SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 

1.1  Consultant shall provide Structural Plan Review for the Town (the “Services”), as further outlined 
in Exhibit “1” attached hereto. 
 

1.2 The Town may request changes that would increase, decrease, or otherwise modify the scope of 
services.  Such changes must be contained in a written change order executed by the parties in accordance with the 
provisions of the Continuing Services Agreement, prior to any deviation from the terms of the Project Agreement, 
including the initiation of any extra work.  
 
SECTION 2.    DELIVERABLES 
 

2.1 The Consultant shall provide the Town with Structural Plan Review as determined by the Town 
Building Official. 

 
SECTION 3.   TERM/TIME OF PERFORMANCE/DAMAGE 
 

3.1 Term.  This Project Agreement shall commence on the date this instrument is fully executed by all 
parties and shall continue in full force and effect until terminated pursuant to Section 6 or other applicable provisions 
of this Project Agreement.  The Town Manager, in his sole discretion, may extend the term of this Agreement through 
written notification to the Consultant.  Such extension shall not exceed 90 days.  No further extensions of this 
Agreement shall be effective unless authorized by the Town Manager.   

 
3.2 Commencement.  Services provided by the Consultant under this Project Agreement and the time 

frames applicable to this Project Agreement shall commence upon the date provided in a written Notice to Proceed 
(“Commencement Date”) provided to the Consultant by the Town.  The Consultant shall not incur any expenses or 
obligations for payment to third parties prior to the issuance of the Notice to Proceed.  Consultant must receive written 
notice from the Town Manager prior to the beginning the performance of services. 

 
3.3 Contract Time.  Upon receipt of the Notice to Proceed, the Consultant shall provide services to the 

Town on the Commencement Date, and shall continuously perform services to the Town, without interruption. 
 

Page 152



 

            2 of 4 

 
3.4 All limitations of time set forth in this Agreement are of the essence. 

 
SECTION 4.    AMOUNT, BASIS AND METHOD OF COMPENSATION 
 

4.1 Compensation.  Consultant shall be compensated for the provision of the Services in accordance 
with Exhibit “B,” “Consultant’s Fees/Hourly Billing Rates,” of the Continuing Services Agreement for Professional 
Engineering Services. Consultant shall be paid based on hours of service provided to a maximum of $90,000 per fiscal 
year. 

 
4.2 Reimbursable Expenses.  The following expenses are reimbursable and will be billed at actual cost: 

Travel and accommodations (requires prior written approval), long distance telephone calls, facsimile, courier 
services, mileage (at a rate approved by the Town), photo and reproduction services.  All document reproductions are 
also reimbursable, at a rate approved by the Town. 
 

 
SECTION 5.    BILLING AND PAYMENTS 
 

5.1 Invoices  
 
5.1.1. Compensation and Reimbursable Expenses.  Consultant shall submit invoices which are 
identified by the specific project number on a monthly basis in a timely manner.  These invoices shall 
identify the nature of the work performed.   
 
5.1.2. Florida Prompt Payment Act.  The Town shall pay the Consultant in accordance with the 
Florida Prompt Payment Act after approval and acceptance of the Services by the Town Manager. 
 

5.2 Disputed Invoices.  In the event that all or a portion of an invoice submitted to the Town for payment 
to the Consultant is disputed, or additional backup documentation is required, the Town shall notify the Consultant 
within fifteen (15) working days of receipt of the invoice of such objection, modification or additional documentation 
request.  The Consultant shall provide the Town within five (5) working days of the date of the Town’s notice.  The 
Town may request additional information, including but not limited to, all invoices, time records, expense records, 
accounting records, and payment records of the Consultant.  The Town, at its sole discretion, may pay to the Consultant 
the undisputed portion of the invoice.  The parties shall endeavor to resolve the dispute in a mutually agreeable fashion. 

 
5.3 Suspension of Payment.  In the event that the Town becomes credibly informed that any 

representations of the Consultant, provided pursuant to Subparagraph 5.1, are wholly or partially inaccurate, or in the 
event that the Consultant is not in compliance with any term or condition of this Project Agreement, the Town may 
withhold payment of sums then or in the future otherwise due to the Consultant until the inaccuracy, or other breach 
of Project Agreement, and the cause thereof, is corrected to the Owner’s reasonable satisfaction. 

  
5.4 Retainage.  Not applicable.   
 
5.5 Final Payment.  Submission to the Consultant’s invoice for final payment and reimbursement shall 

constitute the Consultant’s representation to the Town that, upon receipt from the Town of the amount invoiced, all 
obligations of the Consultant to others, including its consultants, incurred in connection with the Project, shall be paid 
in full.  The Consultant shall deliver to the Town all documents requested by the Town evidencing payments to any 
and all subcontractors, and all final specifications, plans, or other documents as dictated in the Scope of Services and 
Deliverable.  Acceptance of final payment shall constitute a waiver of all claims against the Town by the Consultant. 
 
SECTION 6.    TERMINATION/SUSPENSION 
 

6.1  For Cause.  This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon five (5) calendar days written 
notice to the other should such other party fail substantially to perform in accordance with its material terms through 

Page 153



 

            3 of 4 

no fault of the party initiating the termination.  In the event that Consultant abandons this Agreement or causes it to 
be terminated by the Town, the Consultant shall indemnify the Town against any loss pertaining to this termination.  
In the event that the Consultant is terminated by the Town for cause and it is subsequently determined by a court by a 
court of competent jurisdiction that such termination was without cause, such termination shall thereupon be deemed 
a termination for convenience under Section 6.2 and the provision of Section 6.2 shall apply. 
 

6.2  For Convenience. This Agreement may be terminated by the Town for convenience upon fourteen 
(14) calendar days’ written notice to the Consultant.  In the event of such termination a termination, the Consultant 
shall incur no further obligations in connections with the Project and shall, to the extent possible terminate any 
outstanding subconsultant obligation. The Consultant shall be compensated for all services performed to the 
satisfaction of the Town and reimbursable expenses incurred prior the date of termination.  In such event, the 
Consultant shall promptly submit to the Town its invoice for final payment and reimbursement which invoice shall 
comply with the provisions of Section 5.1.  Under no circumstances shall the Town make payment of profit to the 
Consultant for services which have not been performed. 

 
6.3  Assignment upon Termination. Upon termination of this Project Agreement, a copy of all work 

product of the Consultant shall become the property of the Town and the Consultant shall within ten (10) working 
days of receipt of written direction from the Town, transfer to either the Town or its authorized designee, a copy of 
all work product in its possession, including but not limited to designs, specifications, drawings, studies, reports and 
all other documents and data in the possession of the Consultant pertaining to this Project Agreement.  Upon the 
Town’s request, the Consultant shall additionally assign its rights, title and interest under any subcontractor’s 
agreements to the Town. 

 
6.4  Suspension for Convenience.  The Town shall have the right at any time to direct the Consultant to 

suspend its performance, or any designated part thereof, for any reason whatsoever, or without reason, for a cumulative 
period of up to thirty (30) calendar days.  If any such suspension is directed by the Town the Consultant shall 
immediately comply with same.  In the event the Town directs a suspension of performance as provided herein, 
through no fault of the Consultant, the Town shall pay the Consultant as full compensation for such suspension the 
Consultant’s reasonable cost, actually incurred and paid, of demobilization and remobilization.  
 
 

[THE REST OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK. SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS.] 
  

Page 154



 

            4 of 4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Project Agreement to be executed the day 
and year as first stated above 
      TOWN:  
 
ATTEST:     TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, a  
       Florida Municipal Corporation   
 
 
      By:        
TOWN CLERK      Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
 
      Date:          
    
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL  
SUFFICIENCY: 
 
 
      
TOWN ATTORNEY 

 
      CONSULTANT: 

     
        Alvarez Engineering, Inc.  

 
       
      By:        
 
      Name:         
 
      Title:         
 
      Date:        
WITNESSES: 
 
 
      
Print Name:      
 
 
      
Print Name:    

Page 155



 

 

Exhibit “1” 
 
Structural Plan Review Services. In providing Structural Plan Review Services, the Consultant shall: 
√ Provide plan review services electronically or in the traditional paper format  
√Review plans for compliance with adopted building codes, local amendments or ordinances  
√Be available for pre-submittal meetings by appointment  
√Communicate plan review findings and recommendations in writing 
√Return a set of finalized plans and all supporting documentation  
√Provide review of plan revisions ad remain available to applicant after the review is complete  
 
Timeline for Performance. Consultant shall provide Structural Plan Review Services in a timely manner, as outlined 
below: 
√ Services will be performed during normal business hours, excluding municipal holidays.  
√ Services will be performed on an as needed, as requested basis 
√ Consultant’s representative(s) will be on-site weekly, based on activity levels   
√ Consultant’s representative(s) will be available by cell phone and email  
√ Consultant’s representative(s) will meet with the public by appointment  
√ Plan review shall be performed timely in accordance with the following schedule: Five (5) business days from 
receipt  
 
Town Obligations 
√ The Town will issue permits and collect all fees 
√ The Town will intake plans and related documents for pickup by Consultant and/or submit to the Consultant 
electronically  
√ The Town will provide a monthly activity report that will be used for monthly invoicing  
√ The Town will provide zoning administration for projects assigned to Consultant    
√ The Town will provide code books for front counter use  
√ The Town will provide office space, desk, desk chairs, file cabinets, local phone service, internet, use of copier and 
fax     

 

Page 156



MEMORANDUM 

Reviewed by JDG/AH Prepared by TM 

ITEM NO.  

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

From: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 

Date: June 8, 2021 

Subject: Hamsa-Hamsa (Surf-N-Sides) Concession Agreement    

During the Town Commission Meeting on November 12, 2019, the Town Commission 
issued a revised Amendment to the Agreement for food and beverage concession service 
between the Town of Surfside and Hamsa Hamsa, LLC D/B/A Surf-N-Sides. Surf-N-Sides 
was granted a six (6) month probationary renewal term period. This was subject to a 
satisfactory performance by the contractor evaluated by the Town Manager at the 
conclusion of the probationary six (6) month renewal term.  

Due to the global Covid-19 pandemic, the Community Center and Concession stand were 
forced to close on March 13, 2020. This unexpected shut down occurred midway through 
the probationary period of Surf-N-Sides. However, during the three (3) months of 
operation prior to the closure, Surf-N-Sides was operating at a satisfactory level. Surf-N-
Sides was providing quality service to community center/pool patrons and keeping up all 
other conditions of the contract agreement. 

With the reinstatement of the normal pool and community center operations on May 24, 
2021, Surf-N-Sides is requesting to forgo the last 3 months of the probationary period and 
enter into a 5-year agreement with the town (Attachment A).   

Due to the level of service and cooperation provided by Surf-N-Sides during the three (3) 
operating months of the probationary renewal term, Town Administration recommends 
extending the agreement.   The revised agreement would extend the term with five one-
year renewable terms to be reviewed and approved by the Town Manager annually.  

Town Administration recommends granting the Town Manager the authority to execute 
the extended agreement with Hamas Hamsa, Surf-N-Sides under the existing terms and 
conditions. 

5A

Page 157



To:  May 24, 2021 

Tim Milian 

Director of Parks & Recreation 

Town of Surfside 

TMilian@townofsurfside.com 

Cc: 

Adrian Hernandez – Superintendent of Parks & Recreation 

Andrew Hyatt – Town Manager 

Jason D. Greene – Assistant Town Manager & CFO 

Lily Arango – Town Attorney 

Carmen Santos-Alborna – Code Compliance Manager 

I hope this letter finds you all well and your families are well. 

We are excited to once again serve our local neighbors (residents) and visitors with our great menu and 

service we have become known for within the community as well as to our returning visitors. We 

anticipate a smooth and hopefully quick reopening once we are able to obtain some clarity and slight 

adjustments to our current lease and the addendum to it. 

Term: 

As with any business regardless of the financial investment required, and which has proven to 

be the case with the operations of Surf-N-Sides 7 days a week, a significant investment is required to be 

made. As such we kindly as that our lease be revised to a 5 year lease as outlined in the original RFP and 

which is standard for any business especially one within the food and concession industry. As per the 

lease the Town always has the right to terminate the lease with just a 90 day notice should it be in the 

Town’s best interest. 

Probation Period: 

In one of the last commission meetings held by the previous Commission, the prior Town 

Manager and Commission put a probation period in place and revised the lease to have annual 

renewals. The probation period was due to mature in May 2020, unfortunately with the closure of the 

Community Center due to Covid-19, we had to close our doors in March 2020. We believe we have 

outperformed any expectations by the Town, the residents as well as the visitors during the probation 

period, which is why we are asking that this restrictive added condition to the lease be removed. As can 

be self understood it would not be financially responsible or feasible to invest in the reopening with this 

condition still in place. 

Page 158

mailto:TMilian@townofsurfside.com


Closing Time: 

Given that the Town offers different classes and activities during the winter months after the 

pool closing, we would like to request that the lease be revised to change our closing time to be inline 

with the Community Center as opposed to the pool. This will allow us to provide dinner to the families 

that participate in these activities as well as drinks. This has been asked of us by the families in the past. 

Beach Service: 

Prior to our closure caused by Covid-19, we successfully launched our beach service to the then 

recently completed beach renourishment project. We are excited to continue once again providing our 1 

of a kind non solicitating beach service. Following our Towns Leadership’s emphasis on clean beaches 

and the use of environmentally friendly products, we pride ourselves as the only Town concession in 

Florida which I am aware of that provides beach cleanup services as well as being fully committed to 

using “turtle safe” biodegradable products. 

Reopening Timeframe: 

As we are local Surfside residents (as well as a immigrant, minority, female owned business) we 

are eager to reopen as soon as practically possible even if just with a soft menu leading up to the return 

to a full menu shortly thereafter. With Memorial weekend just a few days away being open in time may 

be difficult but with clarity and direction from the Town we will work to do our best to be open before 

Independence Day and the camp opening. 

Thank you very much for all the support the Town and this Commission has shown during the last 14 

months towards the small businesses in our local community. 

Please checkout our Instagram @surfnsides & Facebook page! 

We look forward to once “again making stomachs smile”. 

Ruthy & Eli Ginsburg 

Chef Yos Schwartz 

The entire Surf-n-Sides Team 

Hamsa Hamsa LLC 

dba Surf-n-Sides 

www.SurfNSides.com 

Page 159

http://www.surfnsides.com/


Resolution ____ 
Page 1 

RESOLUTION NO. ____  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING RENEWAL 
OF THE TERM OF THE AGREEMENT FOR FOOD AND 
BEVERAGE CONCESSION SERVICES WITH HAMSA 
HAMSA, LLC D/B/A SURF-N-SIDES FOR FOOD AND 
BEVERAGE CONCESSION SERVICES AT THE SURFSIDE 
COMMUNITY CENTER;  AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SECOND AMENDMENT TO 
THE AGREEMENT FOR THE SERVICES; PROVIDING 
FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) issued Request for Proposals (RFP) No. 

2018-003 seeking to competitively procure food and beverage concession services at the Surfside 

Community Center (“Services”); and   

WHEREAS, Hamsa Hamsa, LLC D/B/A Surf-N-Sides  (“Contractor”) submitted the sole 

proposal in response to the RFP, the Town selected the proposal of the Contractor, and on 

November 19, 2018 the parties entered into  an Agreement for Food and Beverage Concession 

Services with the Contractor (the “Agreement”); and  

WHEREAS, at the Town Commission meeting of November 12, 2019, the Town 

Commission approved an amendment to the Agreement providing for a six (6) month 

probationary renewal term, subject to satisfactory performance by the Contractor to be evaluated 

by the Town Manager at the conclusion of the six (6) month probationary renewal term (the 

“First Amendment”); and   

WHEREAS, prior to reaching the end of the six (6) month probationary term, the 

Community Center and Concession were closed on March 13, 2020 due to the Covid-19 

pandemic; and  

WHEREAS, during the three (3) months of operation prior to the closing of Surf-N-

Sides due to the Covid-19 pandemic, Town administration found that the Contractor was 

operating at a satisfactory level and providing quality service to community center/pool patrons 

and complying with all other conditions of the Agreement; and  

Page 160



Resolution ____ 
Page 2 

WHEREAS, Community Center operations re-opened to normal programming on May 

24, 2021, and Contractor is requesting to forgo the remaining three (3) months of the 

probationary term and seeking further renewal of the Agreement; and  

WHEREAS, based upon the recommendation of Town administration, the Town 

Commission wishes to renew the term of the Agreement for a one (1) year renewal term, and 

provide for four (4) additional one (1) year renewal terms, subject to annual performance reviews by 

the Town Manager, all as set forth in the Second Amendment to the Agreement, substantially in the 

form attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (“Second Amendment”); and    

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the renewal of the term of the Agreement 

and the Second Amendment are in the best interest and welfare of the Town. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Recitals Adopted.  Each of the above stated recitals are hereby adopted, 

confirmed and incorporated herein. 

Section 2.   Approving Renewal of Term and Second Amendment.  The Town 

Commission hereby approves the renewal of the term of the Agreement for a one (1) year period 

and further approves the Second Amendment with the Contractor for the Services, substantially in 

the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, subject to final approval as to form, content, and legal 

sufficiency by the Town Manager and Town Attorney.  The Town Manager is hereby authorized 

to execute the Second Amendment once approved in final form, content and legal sufficiency by 

the Town Manager and Town Attorney.   

Section 4. Implementation of Second Amendment.  The Town Manager and/or 

designee is authorized to take any and all necessary action to implement the Second Amendment 

Page 161



Resolution ____ 
Page 3 

and the purposes of this Resolution, including approving and authorizing any additional renewal 

terms pursuant to the Second Amendment.     

Section 5. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon 

adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of June, 2021. 

Motion By:   

Second By:   

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner Charles Kesl   
Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer 
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez  
Vice Mayor Tina Paul  
Mayor Charles W. Burkett   

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 
Sandra McCready, MMC,  
Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 

____________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 162



1 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR FOOD AND BEVERAGE CONCESSION 
SERVICES BETWEEN 

 TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND HAMSA HAMSA, LLC D/B/A SURF-N-SIDES        
 

SURFSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER  
  

              
   THIS SECOND AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR FOOD AND BEVERAGE 

CONCESSIONS SERVICES (this "Amendment") is made as of  the _____ day of 
___________, 2021, by and between the TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, a Florida 
Municipal Corporation (hereinafter referred to as “Town”), and HAMSA HAMSA, LLC, a 
Florida Limited Liability Company, D/B/A Surf-N-Sides (hereinafter referred to as 
“Contractor”).  

 
 WHEREAS, the Town and Contractor entered into that certain Agreement for Food and 
Beverage Concession Services, Surfside Community Center, dated November 19, 2018 (the 
"Agreement"); and  
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 4 of the Agreement, the Services were to be provided for 
an initial term of one year through November 18, 2019, with an automatic renewal for a term of 
three (3) years provided Contractor was not in default of the Agreement and subject to the 
Contractor performing satisfactorily as determined by the Town Manager, in his sole discretion; 
and   
 
 WHEREAS, as further provided for in Section 4 of the Agreement, the Town Manager 
evaluated the performance of the Contractor for satisfactory performance 60 days prior to the 
expiration of the initial term, and the Town Manager issued a letter of default for non-
performance of the Agreement dated September 25, 2019 finding that the Contractor was not 
performing satisfactorily in accordance with the terms and requirements of the Agreement; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the matter was addressed by the Town Commission at its November 12, 
2019 meeting, and the result was to grant the Contractor a six (6) month probationary renewal 
term or period (“Probationary Six Month Renewal Term”), with any further renewals to be 
evaluated by the Town Manager at the conclusion of the Probationary Six Month Renewal Term 
and subject to satisfactory performance by the Contractor; and  
 

WHEREAS, as directed by the Town Commission, a First Amendment to the Agreement 
was entered into between the Town and Contractor on December 13, 2019 providing for the 
Probationary Six Month Renewal Term, with any further renewals to be evaluated by the Town 
Manager at the conclusion of the Probationary Six Month Renewal Term and subject to 
satisfactory performance by the Contractor; and 
   

WHEREAS, prior to reaching the end of the Probationary Six Month Renewal Term, the 
Community Center and Concession were closed on March 13, 2020 due to the Covid-19 
pandemic; and  

 

Page 163



2 

WHEREAS, during the three (3) months of operation prior to the closing of Surf-N-Sides 
due to the Covid-19 pandemic, the Town administration found that the Contractor was operating 
at a satisfactory level and providing quality service to Community Center and pool patrons and 
complying with all other conditions of the Agreement; and  

 
WHEREAS, Community Center operations re-opened to normal programming on May 

24, 2021, and Contractor is requesting to forgo the remaining three (3) months of the Probationary 
Six Month Renewal Term and seeking further renewal terms pursuant to the Agreement; and  

 
 WHEREAS, based upon the recommendation of Town administration, the Town 
Commission wishes to renew the term of the Agreement for a one (1) year renewal term, and provide 
for four (4) additional one (1) year renewal terms, subject to annual performance reviews by the 
Town Manager, all as set forth in this Second Amendment to the Agreement; and  
 
   WHEREAS, the parties wish to further amend the Agreement to revise Section 4 
pertaining to renewals of the term, as set forth in this Second Amendment.   
   
   NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises set forth herein, 
the parties do hereby agree as follows: 
 

1. Recitals Adopted.  The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated 
herein by this reference.  All initially capitalized terms used but not otherwise defined herein shall 
have the meaning ascribed thereto in the Agreement. 

2. Services.   Section 4 of the Agreement is hereby amended and replaced with the 
following:   

 “4. TERM.  This Agreement shall be for an initial term of one (1) year 
commencing on November 19, 2018 and ending on November 18, 2019 (hereinafter the 
“Term”) unless sooner terminated pursuant to paragraph 12 of this Agreement. Services 
shall commence within sixty (60) days of the Effective Date of this Agreement (the 
“Commencement Date”), which date shall be documented in writing by the parties.  In no 
event shall the Commencement Date, and Contractor’s obligation to pay the Town a 
concession fee exceed beyond sixty (60) days from the Effective Date. Any change in 
fee, terms or conditions shall be accomplished by written amendment to this Agreement 
and approval by the Town. The Term of this Agreement shall renewed for a six (6) month 
probationary term commencing November 19, 2019, which terminated early on March 
13, 2020 due to the closure of the Community Center and Concession caused by the 
Covid-19 pandemic and terminating on May 18, 2020 (‘Probationary Six Month Renewal 
Term”). Sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the Probationary Six Month Renewal 
Term, the Town Commission shall be provided with an update or status of the 
Contractor’s performance pursuant to this Agreement, and the Town Commission may 
provide direction to the Town Manager as to any further renewals of the Agreement.  
Thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the Probationary Six Month Renewal Term, and 
provided (i) Contractor is not in default of this Agreement and is performing satisfactorily 
during the Probationary Six Month Renewal Term as determined by the Town Manager, 
in his sole discretion, and (ii) the Town Commission has provided favorable review or 

Page 164



3 

direction of the Contractor’s performance during the Probationary Six Month Renewal 
Term, the Term of this Agreement shall renew for a successive one (1) year term (“First 
Renewal Term”).  The Town Manager and/or administration shall evaluated the 
performance of the Contractor during the three (3) months of operations during the 
Probationary Six Month Renewal Term prior to the closing of the Concession due to the 
Covid-19 pandemic, and found that the Contractor was operating at a satisfactory level 
and providing quality service to Community Center and pool patrons and complying with 
all other conditions of the Agreement. The Term of the Agreement is hereby extended for 
one (1) additional year commencing July 1, 2021 and terminating on June 30, 2022 
(“First Renewal Term”). The Agreement may be renewed for up to four (4) successive 
one (1) year renewal terms, subject to annual satisfactory performance reviews of the 
Contractor and evaluation by the Town Manager and/or administration. sSixty (60) days 
prior to the expiration of the First Renewal Term and any successive annual renewal  
terms thereafter, and the Town Manager shall have the authority evaluate the performance 
of the Contractor during the prior year to determine whether Contractor is performing 
satisfactorily, and if the Contractor’s performance is determined by the Town Manager 
and/or administration to be satisfactory, the Town Manager may authorize a successive 
one (1) year term to commence upon the expiration of the First Renewal Term and 
successive annual renewal terms thereafter (“Second Successive Renewal Terms”). In 
determining whether Contractor is performing satisfactory, the Town Manager and/or 
administration may consider certain performance standards, including, but not limited to, 
operating hours, adequate personnel and staffing, legitimate complaints received from 
patrons or guests, food and beverage quality, and availability of menu or food and 
beverage items. Any subsequent or further annual renewals beyond the Second First  
Renewal Term shall be at the sole and absolute discretion of the Town.” 1       
 

3.  Conflict; Amendment Prevails.  In the event of any conflict or ambiguity 
between the terms and provisions of this Second Amendment and the terms and provisions of the 
Agreement, the terms and provisions of this Second Amendment shall control. 

 
 

_____________________________________ 
1.  Additions to the text are shown in double underline..  Deletions are shown in strikethrough.   

Page 165



4 

4. Agreement Ratified.  Except as otherwise specifically set forth or modified 
herein, the all terms and pricing in the Agreement are hereby ratified and affirmed and shall 
remain unmodified and in full force and effect in accordance with its terms. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment as of the date first 

set forth above. 
   

TOWN:   
 

 TOWN OF SURFSIDE, a Florida municipal 
corporation 
 

 
      By: ___________________________________  
                                     Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager  
       
      Date Executed: __________________________ 
 
Attest:  
 
 
    ______ 
Sandra N. McCready, MMC, Town Clerk 
 
 
Approved as to Legal Form and  
Legal Sufficiency: 
 
 
      
Town Attorney 

Page 166



5 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment as of the date first 
set forth above. 
 
 
      CONTRACTOR:  
 
Witnesses: HAMSA HAMSA, LLC, a Florida Limited 

Liability Company, D/B/A SURF-N-SIDES      
          
 
      By: ________________________________  
   
Print Name:                Name: ______________________________ 
      Title: _______________________________              
 
______________________________ Date Executed: ________________________ 
 
Print Name:     

Page 167



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:   5/12/21 
Prepared by: Mayor 
Subject:  Vice Mayor Tina Paul Resolution Correction 

Objective:   To correct Vice Mayor Paul’s exclusion of anti-Christian hate and violence in her anti-
hate resolution. 

Recommendation:  Adopt the corrected inclusive resolution, which adds Christians to the list of 
hate targeted groups. 

https://www.cornellpress.cornell.edu/the-complexity-of-anti-christian-violence-in-india/ 

https://cruxnow.com/news-analysis/2021/03/a-reminder-that-holy-week-is-prime-time-for-anti-
christian-violence/ 

https://www.wsj.com/articles/anti-christian-violence-surges-in-egypt-prompting-an-exodus-
11556290800 

https://www.persecution.org/2019/09/20/200-incidents-anti-christian-violence-reported-india-
2019/ 

http://ovrlnd.com/GeneralInformation/christianpersecution.html 

https://barnabasfund.org/anti-christian-violence-nigeria/ 

 https://www.nationalreview.com/corner/what-do-about-anti-christian-violence-middle-east-nina-
shea/ 

https://www.theatlantic.com/international/archive/2012/01/anti-christian-violence-and-maybe-
worse-in-congo/251145/ 

5B

Page 168

https://www.cornellpress.cornell.edu/the-complexity-of-anti-christian-violence-in-india/
https://cruxnow.com/news-analysis/2021/03/a-reminder-that-holy-week-is-prime-time-for-anti-christian-violence/
https://cruxnow.com/news-analysis/2021/03/a-reminder-that-holy-week-is-prime-time-for-anti-christian-violence/
https://www.wsj.com/articles/anti-christian-violence-surges-in-egypt-prompting-an-exodus-11556290800
https://www.wsj.com/articles/anti-christian-violence-surges-in-egypt-prompting-an-exodus-11556290800
https://www.persecution.org/2019/09/20/200-incidents-anti-christian-violence-reported-india-2019/
https://www.persecution.org/2019/09/20/200-incidents-anti-christian-violence-reported-india-2019/
http://ovrlnd.com/GeneralInformation/christianpersecution.html
https://barnabasfund.org/anti-christian-violence-nigeria/
https://www.nationalreview.com/corner/what-do-about-anti-christian-violence-middle-east-nina-shea/
https://www.nationalreview.com/corner/what-do-about-anti-christian-violence-middle-east-nina-shea/
https://www.theatlantic.com/international/archive/2012/01/anti-christian-violence-and-maybe-worse-in-congo/251145/
https://www.theatlantic.com/international/archive/2012/01/anti-christian-violence-and-maybe-worse-in-congo/251145/


RESOLUTION NO. 2021- 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, DECLARING THE TOWN’S 
COMMITMENT TO CULTIVATING AN INCLUSIVE COMMUNITY 
TO ENSURE THE RIGHTS OF ALL CITIZENS WILL BE 
PROTECTED AND RESPECTED BY CONDEMNING HATE AND 
EXTREMISM; PROVIDING FOR DECLARATIONS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) is committed to 
defending democratic institutions, the integrity of our elections, and the 
security of people and institutions that carry out the democratic process; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Town is committed to ending the spread of hate, 
bigotry, and harassment based on race, color, religion, national origin, 
ethnicity, sex, gender, gender identity and expression, sexual orientation, 
disability, or any other protected characteristic as defined by law; and 

WHEREAS, the Town wishes to affirm its commitment to the well-
being and safety of all of its community members and to ensure that they 
will be protected and their rights respected; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to affirm its commitment 
to cultivating an inclusive community, including within the Town 
operations and institutions; and 

WHEREAS, the diversity of our community is beneficial to all within 
it, making us stronger and more resilient; and 

WHEREAS, as elected leaders, the Town Commission has the 
ability and obligation to promote inclusiveness; celebrate diversity; work 
to ensure equitable opportunities in all major facets of society; prevent 
the spread of misinformation and disinformation; and reject hate and bias 
in all forms and should set a positive example for their constituents in this 
regard; and 

WHEREAS, the January 6, 2021 domestic terrorism incident at our 
nation’s Capitol does not reflect the values of the Town of Surfside; and 

Page 169



WHEREAS, disinformation, misinformation, and online conspiracy 
theories such as QAnon are spreading and inspiring real-world violence; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission passed Resolution 2020-2694 
on May 26, 2020, declaring a commitment to protect the safety and 
welfare of all community members and to combat hateful actions due to 
the Covid-19 health pandemic; and 

WHEREAS, the Town supports the peaceful exercise of free 
speech, free assembly, and freedom to worship safely for all people; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in 
the best interest and welfare of the residents of the Town. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN 
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS 
FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals.  The recitals are true and correct and 
incorporated in this resolution. 

Section 2.  Declarations.   The Town Commission affirms its 
ongoing commitment to cultivating an inclusive, safe, and just society and 
culture including within the Town operations and institutions that values 
the diversity of our community, works to ensure equitable opportunities in 
all major facets of society, and celebrates both our individuality and 
commonality. 

The Town Commission denounces the January 6, 2021 domestic 
terrorism incident at our nation’s Capitol and anti-government extremism, 
white supremacy, racism, antisemitism, anti-Christianism, misogyny, 
Islamophobia, anti-LGBTQ+ hate, ableism, and all hateful speech and 
bias-motivated violent actions in our community.  

The Town Commission further denounces extremist conspiracy 
theories, misinformation, and disinformation that cultivate an alienated 
and mistrustful electorate, undermine democratic institutions and 
processes, and increase the likelihood of violence and attempts to exploit 
governmental procedure and basic government functions for personal 
political gain. 

Page 170



The Town Commission commits to fostering an environment within 
Town operations and institutions that does not tolerate anti-government 
extremist, white supremacist, racist, anti-Semitic, anti-Christian, 
misogynist, Islamophobic, anti-LGBTQ+, ableist, and other hateful 
speech and actions. 

The Town Commission commits to countering hate and extremism 
through engagement with community leaders, governmental 
transparency and public information-sharing regarding efforts to fight 
extremism, and the investigation and prosecution of those who commit 
criminal acts, consistent with civil liberties protections. 

The Town Commission urges residents to join us by adopting these 
values in their own lives, calling attention to these harms, and denouncing 
hate and extremism to help keep us all safe. 

Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be effective 
immediately upon adoption. 

 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of May, 2021. 
 
 
Motion By: _____________________________ 
Second By: _____________________________ 
 
 
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 
 
Commissioner Charles Kesl  ________ 
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer ________ 
Commissioner Nelly Velazquez  ________  
Vice Mayor Tina Paul   ________ 
Mayor Charles W. Burkett   ________ 
 
            
       

________________________________  
Charles W. Burkett, Mayor 

 
 
 
 

Page 171



ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Sandra McCready, MMC, Town Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 
 
______________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 
 
 
 

Page 172



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:   5/20/21 
Prepared by: Mayor 
Subject:  Censure Resolution 

Objective:   Commission resolution to address Commissioner Salzhauer’s behavior at meetings. 

Recommendation:  Adopt the resolution. 

5C

Page 173



RESOLUTION NO. 2021- ___  
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING CENSURE 
DIRECTED TOWARDS COMMISSIONER ELIANA 
SALZHAUER; FINDING THAT COMMISSIONER 
SALZHAUER’S BEHAVIOR IS UNACCEPTABLE AND 
THAT SHE MUST MAINTAIN ORDER, DECORUM, 
CIVILITY AND RESPECT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
        WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside ("Town") is a municipal corporation located 

within Miami-Dade County, Florida, duly organized and existing under the laws of the 
State of Florida and is                                                        charged with providing exceptional public services to residents 
located within its corporate limits; and  
 

WHEREAS, Commission Member Eliana Salzhauer was elected in March of 2020, to 
serve the citizens of the Town of Surfside; and 

 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Salzhauer swore an oath, that among other things, she 
would perform the   duties of the office of Commissioner and serve in the best interests 
of the Town; and   
 

WHEREAS, the office and the aforementioned duties of a Surfside Commissioner 
require that such person meet and maintain the highest standards of behavior; and  
 

WHEREAS, members of the Surfside Town Commission have received complaints and 
the Town of Surfside has been subjected to embarrassing news coverage in local and national 
media regarding the various aspects of Ms. Salzhauer’s behavior; and 

 
WHEREAS, Commissioner Salzhauer has repeatedly used indecorous language, 

periodic obscene hand gesturesi and loud and disruptive interruptions at Town public 
meetings, which significantly interfere with the proper and orderly conduct of Town 
meetings; and  
 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Salzhauer has publicly stated in The Miami Herald 
regarding her obscene hand gesturesii that, “I’m from New York, it’s what we do” and 
that the mayor, “deserves the finger 100 percent” and that the mayor, “deserves more 
than that”; and  
 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Salzhauer’s behavior and comments regarding the 
same have resulted in The Miami Herald labeling Ms. Salzhauer as “unrepentant”;iii 
and  

 
 

WHEREAS, Ms. Salzhauer has engaged in rude and unacceptable dialog with 
members of the community, including calling Surfside residents, who are oceanfront 

Page 174



condominium board members, “terrorists”iv during a Commission meeting discussion 
regarding beach chairs; and 

 
WHEREAS, Ms. Salzhauer's indecorous conduct has included unprofessional behavior 

while interacting with Surfside’s own professionals, including Town Manager Guillermo 
Olmedillo, Planning Director, Sara Sinatra and Sara Sinatra’s replacement Planning Director, 
Jim Hickey, all who no longer work for the Town; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to declare and establish that the Town 

Commission does not, in any way, shape or form condone or   accept Commissioner 
Salzhauer’s aforementioned behavior; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Surfside Town Commission also wishes to make it clear that Ms. 
Salzhauer’s aforementioned behavior should not, in any way, be something that the Town’s 
residents or professional staff – or the Town Commission, should be forced to endure; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Commission and its members have tried to warn and caution 

Commissioner Salzhauer about her unacceptable behavior, including two efforts to 
censure Commissioner Salzhauer made by another member of the Town Commission; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the Surfside Town Commission finds that this resolution is necessary and 
beneficial to its citizens and staff given Ms. Salzhauer’s unacceptable behavior, which has 
been the subject of worldwide news coverage,v and moreover, because good government and 
respectful and professional behavior is a solemn duty of the Town’s elected officials, 
especially in light of the recent pledge of civility and the Town’s ongoing commitment to 
professionalism. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals Adopted.  The above-stated recitals are true and correct and are 

incorporated herein by this reference.    
 

Section 2.   Approving Censure; Findings.    The Town Commission hereby 
approves formally censuring and reprimanding Commissioner Salzhauer for her 
unacceptable and inexcusable behavior. Commissioner Salzhauer is called upon to cease the 
aforementioned behavior immediately and to conduct herself hereafter in a manner befitting a 
Town Commissioner with order, decorum, civility and respect towards the Mayor, Vice Mayor, 
fellow Commissioners, Town Staff, residents and the public.        

 
Section 3.     Effective Date.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately 

upon adoption.   
 
   

 

Page 175



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of June, 2021. 

Motion By:  

Second By:  

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner Charles Kesl  
Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer 
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez 
Vice Mayor Tina Paul   
Mayor Charles W. Burkett  

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 
Sandra McCready, MMC,  
Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 

____________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

i In Surfside, anti-hate resolution devolves into ‘all lives matter’ and middle fingers 
BY AARON LEIBOWITZ JUNE 11, 2020 10:39 AM, UPDATED JUNE 11, 2020 02:19 PM 

ii Commissioner flips off the mayor in Surfside spat. Everyone, just grow up! | Editorial 
BY THE MIAMI HERALD EDITORIAL BOARD 
MAY 11, 2021 01:45 PM, UPDATED MAY 11, 2021 07:03 PM 

iii Commissioner flips off the mayor in Surfside spat. Everyone, just grow up! | Editorial 
BY THE MIAMI HERALD EDITORIAL BOARD 
MAY 11, 2021 01:45 PM, UPDATED MAY 11, 2021 07:03 PM 

iv 8/25/2020 Special Commission meeting. Ms. Salzhauer: "I thought I could negotiate with terrorists" 

v Commissioner Gives Middle Fingers to Mayor in Online Meeting 
A commissioner of a South Florida town displayed two middle fingers during an online meeting after the mayor muted her during a contentious 
discussion about a proposed anti-discrimination resolution. 
By Associated Press, June 11, 2020, at 12:10 p.m. 
(The AP operates 248 news bureaus in 99 countries. It also operates the AP Radio Network, which provides newscasts twice hourly for broadcast 
and satellite radio and television stations. Many newspapers and broadcasters outside the United States are AP subscribers) 

Page 176



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 3 

Date: June 8, 2021 
Prepared by: Staff for Commissioners 
Subject: Consolidated Traffic/Transportation Discussion 

1. Motorized bikes on the hardpack
Prepared by: Mayor Burkett

a. Objective:  To propose a ban of motorized bikes on the hardpack and/or
walking path.

b. Elected Official Recommendation:  Pass an ordinance banning motorized
bikes on hardpack and/or walking path.

c. Town Manager Recommendation: Agree, pass an ordinance banning
motorized bikes, skateboards, etc.

2. Pickup and drop off zones for each block at its center, on both sides, on
Harding Avenue
Prepared by: Mayor Burkett

a. Objective: To eliminate double parking and direct longer-term parking to our
lots, freeing up available short-term spaces in front of businesses.

b. Elected Official Recommendation:  Approve the measure
c. Town Manager Recommendation: Agree, need to determine locations and

enforcement. Would include this with the study recommended by DVAC for
expanded sidewalks, reduced parking, etc.

3. Harding Avenue Parking
Prepared by: Mayor

a. Objective:  To reduce double parking on Harding, make quick access to
stores and shops more available and direct most of the parking to our large
lots.

b. Consideration:  Dramatically raise the price of the remaining spaces on
Harding Avenue to encourage the usage of our larger parking lots for stays
over 15 minutes.  Charge $1 for each 15-minute stay, which would be the only
option.

c. Elected Official Recommendation:  Approve the measure
d. Town Manager Recommendation: Study of expanded sidewalks, reduced

parking and inclusion of drop off area as recommended by DVAC.
Page 177

9A



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 2 of 3 

4. Walking / Bike Path residential area
Prepared by: Mayor Burkett

a. Objective:  Install / paint walking / bike path in residential area.  Use tourist
tax dollars given these walking bike paths could be used by our Town’s
guests.

b. Elected Official Recommendation:  Immediately pass this initiative.
c. Town Manager Recommendation: Wait to discuss until after the

undergrounding project – concerned this would eliminate on-street parking.

5. Traffic Control Devices on 88th & Hawthorne Avenue
Prepared by: Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer

a. Objective:  Give direction to Town Manager regarding the implementation,
replacement, and/or removal of Surfside traffic signage that was not
authorized by the County in advance.

b. Consideration: A resident complaint led to the County requesting removal of
Surfside-specific traffic control signage. To comply with County directive, a
Stop sign was removed from the corner of 88th & Hawthorne. Many residents
have expressed their displeasure with this change and are concerned that the
Stop sign removal presents a severe safety hazard. The Commission should
discuss how to proceed in replacing such signage and how to handle future
County directives.

c. Elected Official Recommendation:  Discuss options and give direction to
Town Manager & Town Attorney

d. Town Manager Recommendation: Implement traffic study of 88th Street to
replace the removed traffic control devices.

6. Install a lighted, pedestrian controlled, high visibility crosswalk at 90th Street
and Harding Avenue
Prepared by: Mayor Burkett

a. Objective:  To eliminate deaths of those crossing this very dangerous street
location.

b. Elected Official Recommendation:  Approve the measure.
c. Town Manager Recommendation: Agree, work with FDOT on installation of

much needed lighted, pedestrian crosswalk in these areas as well as in other
high pedestrian traffic areas.

Page 178



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 3 of 3 

7. Crosswalk on 90th at Collins and Harding
Prepared by: Mayor Burkett

a. Objective:  The high speeds are endangering our residents in just walking to
the beach. Crosswalks must be installed ASAP, including at this location.

b. Elected Official Recommendation:  Vote to approve crosswalks throughout
the entire Town at each block.

c. Town Manager Recommendation: Agree, work with FDOT on installation of
much needed lighted, pedestrian crosswalk in these areas as well as in other
high pedestrian traffic areas.

Page 179



Re:  Crosswalk on 90th Street 
at Collins and Harding 



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 

MEMORANDUM 

Page 1 of 1 

Agenda #: 

Date: May 28, 2021 

From: Commissioner Charles Kesl 

Subject: Parking Trust Fund Discussion Item Memo #2 of 2:  Looking at the 
Ordinance and suggesting change – Article VII, Chapter 90, including 
Section 90-77, Town Code   

Objective – To determine how Section 90-77, et all, of the Town Code can be amended 
to delete the option of satisfying off-site parking requirements for development in the SD-
B40 District and religious places of assembly by payment into the Parking Trust Fund in 
lieu of providing actual parking spaces, as proposed in Commissioner Kesl’s first 
memo on this discussion item dated April 2, 2021 (attached).   

Background – By Ordinance No. 10-1556 adopted on July 13, 2010, the Town Code was 
amended to permit satisfaction of the parking requirements for parcels located in the SD-
B40 District by allowing the payment into the parking trust fund in lieu of providing actual 
parking spaces, and the parking trust fund was established.  Ordinance No. 12-1585 
adopted on January 17, 2012 clarified the prior Code amendment and added the 
allowance for SD-B40 uses and religious places of assembly. Ordinance No. 14-1625 
adopted on August 12, 2014, amended the parking fees and parking trust fund provisions 
in Section 90-77 of the Town Code, by requiring the permission of the Town Commission 
to satisfy the off-street parking requirements by payment into the parking trust fund, 
modified the uses of the funds deposited into the parking trust fund, and made changes 
to the parking trust fund. In sum, Section 90-77 of the Town Code provides for parking 
compliance for properties and uses located in SD-B40 zoning district and for religious 
places of public assembly in other areas of the Town and provides for options to 
satisfy parking requirements, including payment of parking trust  fees that can be used 
to finance the provision of parking whether through the purchase, construction or 
modification of parking facilities or to otherwise provide for additional parking (Section 
99-77(b)(2), Town Code).

9B

9B

 

Page 180



2 

Consideration/Recommendation – Consideration of the preparation of an Ordinance 
amending Section 90-77 of the Town Code, and corresponding provisions found in Article 
VII, Chapter 90, of the Town Code (Off-Street Parking and Loading) pertaining to parking 
fees and the Parking Trust Fund, to delete the option of satisfying parking requirements 
by payment into the Parking Trust Fund.  The Town Commission should further consider 
and direct whether other corresponding changes are necessary to Article VII of Chapter 
90 pertaining to the Parking Trust Fund, including expanding the allowed uses of the 
funds for greater integrated traffic and safety solutions including pedestrian, bicycling, 
electric transport, alternative means of transport locally and regionally including public 
transportation and water transportation which is utilized successfully in many other 
metropolitan areas.  Consideration of traffic mitigation and development of expanded 
customer base and improved customer access for businesses through funds-matching 
and grant awarding at state, national and global levels, working with foundations, 
universities and not-for-profit solution and sustainability oriented organizations. 

Page 181



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

April 2, 2021 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Date: April 2, 2021 

Prepared by: Charles Kesl 

Subject: Ending Option to Contribute to Parking Fund in lieu of having Required Parking in 

Building Plans 

Objective:  New construction proposals should include the parking required, because without it, 

public parking takes on the burden. 

Consideration:  The ordinance creating the option of a Parking Fund and managing its funds currently 

allows new permit applicants to pay into the fund in lieu of having the required number of parking 

spots to support the operation of the new construction proposed.   

In the future we may have alternatives to cars needing parking, but today we do not.    When a 

building does not have parking for its users and operations, the impact hits public parking, whether 

private and public parking lots or public streets.  This in turn impacts local businesses because their 

customers and employees may need to access to parking nearby.  Town streets including in the 

Residential area are impacted by increased demand, too. 

The Parking Fund ordinance manages and regulates the monies collected to date. 

The fund ordinance is independent of the Code and Zoning review and discussion taking place.  

Closing it to new applicants can be done now, and the change can be integrated into the Code and 

Zoning in Progress accordingly.  

Recommendation:  Amend Parking Fund ordinance to end now the buy-in option for new permit 

applicants and new construction.   

Management and regulation of monies collected to date should focus on identifying and 

implementing sustainable, resilient and “green” solutions to traffic problems, congestion, and 

safety issues.  The Town needs solutions that do not encourage more traffic to, from and through 

Town, and the fund can be used in conjunction with local, state and national planning organizations 

to achieve real, regional solutions.  The fund’s monies can be used as matching funds towards these 

larger goals, the greater good and our future.  Amend parking fund ordinance as applicable. 

9B

Page 182



Page 2 of 1 

Work with privately held garages to offer parking spots during times their parking may be 

underutilized while there is high demand elsewhere.  Offer public shuttles and convenient, safe 

walking routes to connect demand with supply, as needed. 

Page 183



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2021 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:  September 19, 2020  
Prepared by: Mayor  
Subject:  Demolition by neglect 

Objective:  Introduce a new ordinance to prevent property owners from allowing their properties to 
deteriorate. 

Consideration: Commission to discuss 

Recommendation:  Adoption 

9C

Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 
¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 

April 13Σ нлнм 
тΥлл ǇƳ 

¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 
{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 

tŀƎŜ м ƻŦ м 

5ŀǘŜΥ  {ŜǇǘŜƳōŜǊ мфΣ нлнл  
tǊŜǇŀǊŜŘ ōȅΥ aŀȅƻǊ  
{ǳōƧŜŎǘΥ  9ȄŎŜǎǎƛǾŜ IƻƳŜƭŜǎǎ ŎƻƴǘǊƛōǳǘƛƻƴ ƳŀŘŜ ōȅ ǘƘŜ ŦƻǊƳŜǊ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ 

hōƧŜŎǘƛǾŜΥ  wŜǇƻǊǘ ƻƴ ŀƴ ŜȄŎŜǎǎƛǾŜ ŎƻƴǘǊƛōǳǘƛƻƴ ƳŀŘŜ ōȅ ǘƘŜ ŦƻǊƳŜǊ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ ŀƴŘ ǊŜǉǳŜǎǘ ǘƘŀǘ 
ǘƘŜ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ ŀǳǘƘƻǊƛȊŜ ŀ ƭŜǘǘŜǊ ǘƻ ǊŜǉǳŜǎǘ ŀ ǊŜŦǳƴŘ ƻŦ ŀǘ ƭŜŀǎǘ рл҈Φ 

/ƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴΥ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ ǘƻ ŘƛǎŎǳǎǎ 

wŜŎƻƳƳŜƴŘŀǘƛƻƴΥ  !ŘƻǇǘƛƻƴ 

9D

Page 187



a9ahw!b5¦a L¢9a bhΦ  

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission, 

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

April 21, 2020

Lowering of Property taxes and Water Bills 

At the March 24, 2020 Special Commission Meeting, Town Administration was directed 
to provide information on lowering property taxes and water bills. 

April 14 through April 21, the Town’s Finance Director has meet with the Commissioners 
to discuss the state of the Town’s finances including the financial position of the Town’s 
General Fund and Water & Sewer Fund. With the budget season starting, the 
Commission will have the opportunity to provide policy direction which forms the basis of 
the Town’s Budget. On June 1, 2020, the Town will receive the Miami-Dade Property 
Appraiser Assessment Roll Estimate which will help guide the Town’s Administration 
toward the goal of lowering the financial impact to Town residents.  

Reviewed by: GO Prepared by: JDG 

9E

Page 188



¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 
¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 

April 13Σ нлнм 

¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 
{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 

5L{/¦{{Lhb L¢9a a9ahw!b5¦a 

tŀƎŜ м ƻŦ м 

Agenda #: 9F
Date: May 5, 2020  
From: Vice Mayor Tina Paul 
Subject:   Climate Environmental Collective - revised 

Objective – Establish a Climate Environmental Collective to deal with climate change 
as it relates to health, economics, new technologies, and infrastructure innovations for 
coastal Issues and develop communication campaigns that keep the public informed 
and promote a strong and healthy town. 

Consideration – At the April 14, 2020 Special Town Commission meeting, a decision to 
abolish the Sustainability and Resiliency Committee was made by the Commission with 
the decision to include a Sustainability and Resiliency board member on all Town 
Boards and Committees. While this approach is progressive, the concern of many 
residents for issues facing a coastal community as a result of Climate Change remains 
a priority.  

The question is, do we want to be progressive or become more radical in our approach? 

We’ve witnessed the triumph of environmental activist Greta Thunberg, who has gained 
international recognition as a teenager promoting awareness of the reality that humanity 
is facing an existential crisis arising from climate change. Instead of forming a Task 
Force or Board or Committee, the Climate Environmental Collective will consist of 
individuals who work together on ideas and solutions without relying on internal 
hierarchies. 

We can benefit from persons with experience that may include: an Environmental 
Engineer or Specialist, Water Researcher, Health Practitioner, Marine or Atmospheric 
Scientist, Oceanographer, Biologist, Economist, Information Technology or Coder, and 
Graphic Artist. Membership will be diverse and inclusive of residents with all levels of 
expertise or enthusiasm for Surfside’s environment. 

9F

Page 189



2 
  

 

The Town Manager recently hired a Resiliency Officer who has been working on 
specific projects from the previous commission. The new Sustainability members on 
Town Boards and Committees will work on issues with each Board and Committee; the 
Climate Environmental Collective can compliment their work. Environmental issues 
need to be approached as a whole, to assure genuine consideration of climate change, 
sea-level rise, carbon footprint, renewable energy and green infrastructure strategies 
with an additional focus on public health. The Collective’s meetings do not need paid 
Consultant experts, or to be televised, and only require a meeting place and minimum 
staff assistance. It is essential for this Collective to be recognized as an integral part of 
the Town. 

Recommendation – Approve the Climate Environmental Collective because Climate 
Change and Sea Level Rise is today and if we wait, it will be too late. We are living 
through Covid-19 now and as a Zoonotic disease it is a direct result of Climate Change 
and deforestation. The actions needed to combat this pandemic are the same actions 
we need to confront Climate change. This issue has never been more important, adding 
a Collective to present ideas and solutions at a minimal cost can actually be invaluable. 

Page 190



Page 191



¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 
¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 

April 13Σ нлнм 
тΥлл ǇƳ 

¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 
{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 

tŀƎŜ м ƻŦ м 

5ŀǘŜΥ  {ŜǇǘŜƳōŜǊ мфΣ нлнл  
tǊŜǇŀǊŜŘ ōȅΥ aŀȅƻǊ 
{ǳōƧŜŎǘΥ  LƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ CǊŜŜ [ƻŀƴǎ ǘƻ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ .ǳƛƭŘŜǊǎ DǊŀƴǘŜŘ ōȅ CƻǊƳŜǊ aŀȅƻǊ ŀƴŘ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ 

hōƧŜŎǘƛǾŜΥ  ¢ƻ ǇǊƻǾƛŘŜ ŀ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘŀǘƛƻƴ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ŀǇǇŀǊŜƴǘƭȅ ŎƻǊǊǳǇǘ ŀǊǊŀƴƎŜƳŜƴǘ ōŜǘǿŜŜƴ ǘƘŜ ŦƻǊƳŜǊ 
/ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ ŀƴŘ ōǳƛƭŘŜǊǎ ƛƴ ¢ƻǿƴ ǊŜƭŀǘŜŘ ǘƻ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ŦǊŜŜΣ ƳǳƭǘƛπŘŜŎŀŘŜ ƭƻŀƴǎ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŜȄǇŜƴǎŜ ƻŦ 
{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ ǘŀȄǇŀȅŜǊǎΦ 

/ƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴΥ  5ƛǎŎǳǎǎ ǿƛǘƘ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ 

wŜŎƻƳƳŜƴŘŀǘƛƻƴΥ   ¢.5 

9G

Page 192



¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 
¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 

April 13Σ нлнм 
тΥлл ǇƳ 

¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 
{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 

Date: 10-5-2020
Prepared by: Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer  
Subject: Amending Town Code Sec. 2-233 & 2-237 

Objective:  The Current Town Code contains loopholes in Sec. 2-233. - Conflict of 
interest and Sec. 2-237. - Disclosure of business relationships 
The goal of amending this section is to ensure that all Town Business is conducted with full 
transparency and integrity. Two (2) recommended changes are outlined below.  

Consideration:  Relationships that influence decisions can be based on more than a 
financial stake. Leadership roles and relationships in the nonprofit world can similarly 
influence outcomes. It is important for Elected Officials and Board Members to disclose ALL 
relationships to persons and issues coming before them, including those based on unpaid 
service at a nonprofit.  

Please review Surfside Town Code Sections 2-233 & 2-237 at the following links  for 
background*** 
Sec. 2-233. - Conflict of interest. 
https://library.municode.com/fl/surfside/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICO_CH2A
D_ARTVIICOET_S2-233COIN 

Sec. 2-237. - Disclosure of business relationships.  
https://library.municode.com/fl/surfside/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICO_CH2A
D_ARTVIICOET_S2-237DIBURE 

Recommendations:  
1) To amend Section 2-233 (6) as follows, to include the disclosure of employees and
officers their direct or indirect interest in any NONPROFIT business relationship.

(6) Employees and officers shall disclose to the town clerk, upon a form created by the
town clerk, any direct or indirect interest in any for profit (or non-profit) business
relationship and any interest in real property which the employees and officers hold with
any other employee or officer;

9H

Page 193

https://library.municode.com/fl/surfside/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICO_CH2AD_ARTVIICOET_S2-233COIN
https://library.municode.com/fl/surfside/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICO_CH2AD_ARTVIICOET_S2-233COIN
https://library.municode.com/fl/surfside/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICO_CH2AD_ARTVIICOET_S2-233COIN


¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 
¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 

April 13, 2021 
тΥлл ǇƳ 

¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 
{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 

2) To amend Section 2-237 (a) (1) to include (g) an additional definition of the term
“Business Relationship” that recognizes the unique and material influence of serving
together in a leadership role at a nonprofit.

(g) The member of the town commission, town board or committee serves in a nonprofit
or volunteer capacity on another Board or Committee with the interested person.

***The relevant sections of the Town Code are excerpted below to facilitate 
discussion: 

 Sec. 2-233. - Conflict of interest. 
SHARE LINK TO SECTIONPRINT SECTIONDOWNLOAD (DOCX) OF SECTIONSEMAIL 
SECTIONCOMPARE VERSIONS 
To avoid misunderstandings and conflict of interests, which could arise, the following policy 
will be adhered to by employees and officers of the town. This policy is in accordance with 
F.S. § 112.311 et seq., code of ethics for public officers and employees. 
(1) 
Employees and officers shall not accept any gifts, favors, or services that may reasonably 
tend to improperly influence them in the discharge of their official duties; 
(2) 
Employees and officers shall not use or attempt to use their position to secure special 
privileges or exemptions for themselves or others; 
(3) 
Employees and officers shall not accept employment or engage in any business or 
professional activity, which they may reasonably expect, would require or induce them to 
disclose confidential information acquired by them by reason of their official position; 
(4) 
Employees and officers shall not disclose confidential information gained by reason of their 
official position, nor shall they otherwise use such information for their personal gain or 
benefit; 
(5) 
Employees and officers shall not have personal investment in any enterprise, which will 
create a conflict between their private interest and the public interest; 
(6)

Page 194

https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/


 
¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 

¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 
April 13, 2021 

тΥлл ǇƳ 
¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 

{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 
 
Employees and officers shall disclose to the town clerk, upon a form created by the town 
clerk, any direct or indirect interest in any for profit business relationship and any interest in 
real property which the employees and officers hold with any other employee or officer; 
(7) 
In addition to the foregoing, town commissioners shall disclose to the town clerk, upon a 
form created by the town clerk, any direct or indirect interest in non-homesteaded real 
property located within the town within 30 days upon purchasing said property. (Upon the 
passage of this article, the town commissioners shall have 30 days from the effective date, 
to file disclosure.) Thereafter, the town commissioners will be required to file the real 
property disclosure in accordance with this sub-paragraph (7) on a yearly basis along with 
his/her Form 1. However, if for any reason the town clerk does not receive same, s/he 
shall, in writing and via certified mail, request such official who has failed to file the required 
disclosure to do so. Thereafter, failure to make this filing, within ten days from receipt of the 
clerk's notice, shall result in the same penalties as failure to file a Form 1 disclosure as 
required by the county and state. 
(Ord. No. 1474, § 2, 4-10-07) 

Sec. 2-237. - Disclosure of business relationships. 
SHARE LINK TO SECTIONPRINT SECTIONDOWNLOAD (DOCX) OF SECTIONSEMAIL 
SECTIONCOMPARE VERSIONS 
(a) 
Definitions. For purposes of this section, the following words, terms and phrases shall have 
the meanings as indicated below: 
(1) 
Business relationship. A member of the town commission or a town board has a business 
relationship with an applicant, Interested Person or entity if any of the following exist: 
a. 
The member of the town commission or town board or committee has any ownership 
interest, directly or indirectly, in excess of one percent in the entity. 
b. 
The member of the town commission, town board or committee is a partner, co-shareholder 
or joint venturer with the interested person in any business venture. 
c.

Page 195

https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/


 
¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 

¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 
April 13, 2021 

тΥлл ǇƳ 
¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 

{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 
 
The entity or interested person is a client of the member of the town commission, town 
board or committee, or a client of another professional working for the same employer as 
the member of the town commission, town board or committee. 
d. 
The member of the town commission, town board or committee is a client of the entity or 
the interested person. 
e. 
The entity or interested person is a customer of the member of the town commission, town 
board or committee (or his or her employer) and transacts more than five percent of the 
business in a given calendar year of the member of the town commission, town board or 
committee (or his or her employer) or more than $25,000.00 of business in a given 
calendar year; or 
f. 
The member of the town commission, town board or committee is a customer of the entity 
or the interested person and transacts more than five percent of the business in a given 
calendar year of the entity or interested person or more than $25,000.00 of business in a 
given calendar year. 
(2) 
Applicant. Any individual or entity requesting action of the town and all persons 
representing such individual or entity (including, but not limited to, all attorneys, architects, 
engineers and lobbyists), and any individual who, directly or indirectly, owns or controls 
more than five percent of any such entity requesting action of the town. 
(3) 
Interested person. Any person who speaks for or against any resolution or ordinance 
before the town commission or for or against any matter before any town board or 
committee who has a direct financial interest in the action (including, but not limited to, 
vendors, bidders and proposers), except that owner-occupied residential property owners 
shall not be deemed to have a direct financial interest in zoning and/or land use decisions 
that may affect their property or the value thereof. 
(b) 
Disclosure of business relationships. 
(1) 
Time of disclosure. Except as prohibited by law, each member of the town commission or 
any town board or committee shall disclose the existence of any business relationship of 

Page 196



 
¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 

¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 
April 13, 2021 

тΥлл ǇƳ 
¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 

{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 
 
which he or she is aware that he or she has, or has had within the prior 24-month period, 
with any applicant or interested person, at the time that the applicant or interested person 
appears before the town commission, town board or committee. 
(2) 
Disclosure subsequent to action taken. Except as prohibited by law, if a member of the 
town commission or any town board or committee learns, within 30 days after action is 
taken in connection with any applicant or interested person appearing before the town 
commission or town board or committee, that he or she had a business relationship with 
any applicant or interested person who appeared before the town commission or town 
board or committee, he or she shall disclose such business relationship in writing to the 
town clerk that was not disclosed at the initial meeting. 
(3) 
Establishment of business relationship after appearance. Except as prohibited by law, if a 
member of the town commission or any town board or committee establishes a business 
relationship with any applicant or interested person within 12 months after the applicant or 
interested person appeared before the town commission or town board or committee, the 
member of the town commission or town board or committee shall disclose such business 
relationship in writing to the town clerk. 
(4) 
Abstention. In any situation where a member of the town commission or town board or 
committee discloses a business relationship under this section, the member may abstain 
from voting or acting on an item because of the appearance of a possible conflict of 
interest. 
(5) 
Failure to disclose. If any member of the town commission or town board or committee 
believes that another member has willfully failed to make a disclosure required under this 
section, he or she may submit evidence supporting the alleged failure to disclose to the 
town manager, who shall place the item on the next available regular town commission 
agenda. If three or more members of the town commission determine that an accused town 
commissioner willfully failed to make the require disclosure, the accused town 
commissioner shall be deemed to be censured. If three of more member of the town 
commission determine that an accused member of a town board or committee has willfully 
failed to make a required disclosure, the accused board or committee member shall be 
removed from the board or committee. The town commission has primary jurisdiction to 

Page 197



 
¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 

¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 
April 13, 2021 

тΥлл ǇƳ 
¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 

{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 
 
enforce this section and no such authority is conferred on the Miami-Dade Commission on 
Ethics and Public Trust to investigate alleged failures to disclose business relationships 
under this section. 
( Ord. No. 19-1695 , ;s 2, 3-12-19) 

Page 198

https://library.municode.com/fl/surfside/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=949829
https://library.municode.com/fl/surfside/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=949829


MEMORANDUM ITEM NO.  

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager 

September 10, 2020 

Community Center Pool Deck Lighting   

As requested at a prior Commission meeting, the Parks and Recreation Department has 
looked into an engineering firm to assist in the feasibility and basic design criteria to 
purchase portable or permanent pool deck lighting. This analysis would include a review 
of all Florida Building Code (FBC) and Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances covering 
turtle protection, and the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) and 
Florida Fish and Wildlife Commission (FWC) guidelines. Please note that a 
recommendation by RC Engineering, Inc. was that feasibility study would have a very low 
possibility of a positive outcome. Please see attached (Item A).     

Additional annual operational costs would include additional staff, utilities, and pool 
chemicals. The estimated cost for temporary LED lights would be approximately $60,000. 
The estimated cost for permanent pool deck lighting to include LED lights would be 
approximately $255,000. This cost does not include engineering fees, feasibility fees, or 
permitting cost.  

Pool deck lighting has been an agenda item numerous times for review and 
recommendation by the Parks and Recreation Committee. Based on the cost along with 
minimum public demand for lights/night swim for the months of November through March, 
the Committee’s recommendation was to not move forward. Also included in the 
committee’s recommendation was the storage, setup and breakdown issues with portable 
lighting.      

The staff is requesting direction from the Town Commission to move forward with the 
process. 

wŜǾƛŜǿŜŘ ōȅΥ WD tǊŜǇŀǊŜŘ ōȅΥ ¢a 

9I

Page 199



Pool Lighting 

Surfside, Florida 

2020-05-06 

RC Engineering Inc. 

David Rice PE 

Requirements: 
Florida Building Code (FBC) 

454.1.4.2 Lighting 
454.1.4.2.1  Outdoor Pool Lighting 

3 footcandles at pool water surface and pool 
wet deck and underwater lighting ½ watt per sq. ft. 

454.1.4.2.3 Underwater Lighting 
Underwater lighting can be waived if 15 footcandles 
At pool water surface and pool wet deck. 

Surfside Code of Ordinance, Article VI, 
Lighting Regulations for Marine Turtle Protection 

Section 34.84 Lighting Standards for Coastal Construction Activities 

Conclusion: 
The Florida Building Code (FBC) and the Surfside Code of Ordinance covering 

turtle protection sets very strict requirements for installing outside pool lighting at a 
beach. A feasibility study would have to be performed to determine if the outside pool 
lighting is possible. The cost for a feasibility study would be based on hourly rates. The 
total cost for a feasibility study could easily exceed $5,000.00. 

Page 200



a9ahw!b5¦a L¢9a bhΦ  

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

May 12, 2020 

Community Center Second Floor 

The Town of Surfside Community Center was designed and constructed under the 
provisions of the Florida Building Code 3rd Edition (2007) including consideration for a 
second story according to the approved structural plans specifically sheet S3.0.02. An 
elevator pit and section of the roof structure not continuous or poured separately from the 
rest of the roof slab. This portion of the slab that was pinned in place to be removed at 
some future time to accommodate an elevator shaft. These two elements were left in the 
design and constructed accordingly to allow said future second story.  This area is now 
known as “Fish Bowl”. No other elements have been found on the approved plans or 
records. Nothing in the design and construction of the Community Center precludes a 
second story from being designed and built at some future date. Note the present code 
in-force is the Florida Building Code 6th Edition (2017). Aforementioned details taken from 
sheet S3.0.02 of the approved plans below.

Reviewed by: MR/RP Prepared by: MR/RP 

9J

Page 201



a9ahw!b5¦a 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager 

August 25, 2020 

Designated (Painted) Walking Areas in the Residential District 

At the April 16th, 2020 Special Commission Meeting, Town Administration was directed 
to provide a plan to create designated (painted) pedestrian areas in the single-family 
residential district. The Town Administration reviewed implemented plans in nearby 
municipalities to determine available options and related costs.  

Due to width limitations of residential roadways and the shared purpose of roadways for 
vehicular circulation, parking, pedestrian and non-motorized vehicles, the Town 
Commission should consider creating only one designated (painted) walking areas along 
the roads. In addition, the Town Commission should also give direction indicating the 
streets to be considered. The minimum allowed sidewalk width for the American Disability 
Act (ADA) purposes is 36-inches. For purposes of the designated (painted) walking area, 
a 5-foot width is considered for use which is a typical residential concrete sidewalk width. 

A typical Town block within the residential area is approximately 240-feet wide from west 
to east and 635-feet long from north to south.  For purposes of pricing, a typical unit block 
will be considered as 875-feet which includes the combination of 240-feet wide from west 
to east and 635-feet long from north to south.  For example, a typical block with proposed 
designated (painted) walking area can be Carlyle Avenue from 90th Street to 91st Street 
(northern) and Carlyle Avenue to Dickens Avenue along 91st street (eastern).   

Picture A – “Typical Unit Block” below outlines a visual representation of a typical unit 
block and proposed pathway along one side of street and avenue. 

Picture A – “Typical Unit Block” 

Item No. 9K

Page 202



н 
 

The Town reviewed previous projects by City of Miami Beach, Bay Harbor Islands and 
obtained private market pricing from vendors in order to determine a unit cost per typical 
block.  As a result, Table A – “Cost Options” below was composed in order to provide 
cost options for various designated walking areas in the residential district: 

Table A – “Cost Options” 

Attachment A – “Visual Representations” provides a visual representation of each option 
as installed in actual locations and provides further description of each option. Due to 
existing roadway conditions and right of way encroachments, options are limited to the 
ones presented.   

In order to implement any type of additional shared lanes, Miami-Dade County would 
need to approve the proposed design since the roadways are under county jurisdiction. 
The application process requires an application along with corresponding documents 
such as engineered drawings. An engineer of record will be required for the composition 
of the documents.  The Town currently has an open Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for 
ongoing engineering services.  Based on the Town Commission direction and the results 
from the RFQ, an engineer of record can be picked to develop the documents required 
for County approval. 

The Town Administration recommends that the Town Commission discuss the proposed 
options provided. Based on direction on 1) the streets to be impacted and 2) selection of 
one of the two eligible layouts, the Town administration will work with a qualified engineer 
after a contract is executed with an engineering firm via the current RFQ process in order 
to process the application and documentation required by Miami-Dade County. 

Reviewed by:  JG Prepared by: HG 

Option Number Description of Option Cost per Linear Feet Total Cost Per Block Town-wide 
Implementation Cost

1 White Line Shared Lane $2.50 $2,187.50 $135,625.00

2 Green Cover Shared Lane $45.00 $39,375.00 $2,441,250.00

Page 203



Page 204



a9ahw!b5¦a L¢9a bhΦ  

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

June 23, 2020

Stormwater Master Plan 

At the April 28th, 2020 Special Commission Meeting, Town Administration was directed 
to report back to the Commission regarding the Town’s statutory requirement for a 
Stormwater Master Plan. The following information relates to the requirements and uses 
for Stormwater Master Plan.  

• If a municipality operates a stormwater utility (such as the Town does), a
stormwater management program is required by FS 403.0891, which includes
stormwater master plan for planning and improvement purposes per Rule 62-
40.431(3)(d), Florida Administrative Rules.  The County requires that National
Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) regulations and best
management practices are followed for water quality, which is a stormwater
management program, not a stormwater master plan.

• The difference – A Stormwater Master Plan is a planning tool; the management
program is a compliance tool.

o The Stormwater Master Plan considers and models existing flooding areas
(often identified by staff and residents) and future conditions (such as sea
level rise) in order to:
 Develop solutions to improve the flooding level of services (LOS)
 Establish Future goals and regulations.
 Recommend a capital improvement program that is both technically

sound and financially supportable.
 Provide a foundation for future policy decisions.
 Incorporate and update the stormwater management plan in order to

comply with state and federal National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System (NPDES) regulations.

• Most local governments have a Stormwater Master Plan and update it every 5-10
years to keep it current since it establishes the Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
and helps stay in compliance with NPDES requirements.

9L

Page 205



 
 

The Town did commission the completion of portions of the plan (ICPR model) in 2008 
as part of the infrastructure rehabilitation project but did not commission the completion 
of a complete Stormwater Master Plan.  

To address the Commissions inquiries regarding costs of the plan, we have compiled the 
data on Stormwater Master Plan costs from other jurisdictions.  These plans were publicly 
bid and not completed by CGA; they were completed by other engineering firms.  

Reviewed by: JG/LA Prepared by: CG 

Page 206



¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 
¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 

April 13Σ нлнм 
тΥлл ǇƳ 

¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 
{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 

tŀƎŜ м ƻŦ м 

Date: October 5, 2020 
Prepared by: Commissioner Nelly Velasquez 
Subject: Amend Tourist Board Ordinance 

Objective:  To ensure the proper spending of all Tourist funds by the tourist board. 

Consideration:  tourist board ordinance 

Recommendation:   Amend current Tourist Board Ordinance  

9M

Page 207



¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 
¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 

April 13Σ нлнм 
тΥлл ǇƳ 

¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 
{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 

tŀƎŜ м ƻŦ м 

5ŀǘŜΥ  {ŜǇǘŜƳōŜǊ мфΣ нлнл  
tǊŜǇŀǊŜŘ ōȅΥ aŀȅƻǊ 
{ǳōƧŜŎǘΥ  [ŜƎŀƭƭȅ 5ŜŦŜŎǘƛǾŜ /ƘŀǊǘŜǊ !ƳŜƴŘƳŜƴǘ ±ƻǘŜ ƛƴ нлмн 

hōƧŜŎǘƛǾŜΥ  ¢ƻ ǇǊƻǾƛŘŜ ŀ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘŀǘƛƻƴ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ƭŜƎŀƭƭȅ ŘŜŦŜŎǘƛǾŜ /ƘŀǊǘŜǊ !ƳŜƴŘƳŜƴǘ ǾƻǘŜ ƛƴ нлмн ŀƴŘ 
ǘƘŜ ƻǇǘƛƻƴǎ ǘƻ ŀŘŘǊŜǎǎ ǎŀƳŜΦ 

/ƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴΥ  5ƛǎŎǳǎǎ ǿƛǘƘ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ 

wŜŎƻƳƳŜƴŘŀǘƛƻƴΥ   ¢.5 

9N

Page 208



¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 
¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 

April 13Σ нлнм 
тΥлл ǇƳ 

¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 
{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 

tŀƎŜ м ƻŦ м 

5ŀǘŜΥ  {ŜǇǘŜƳōŜǊ мфΣ нлнл  
tǊŜǇŀǊŜŘ ōȅΥ aŀȅƻǊ 
{ǳōƧŜŎǘΥ  /ƻƴŜ ƻŦ {ƛƭŜƴŎŜκ{ŜŎǊŜŎȅ 

hōƧŜŎǘƛǾŜΥ  ¢ƻ ǇǊƻǾƛŘŜ ŀ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘŀǘƛƻƴ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ŎƻǊǊǳǇǘ ǊŜǎǳƭǘǎ ƻŦ ǘƘƛǎ ǊǳƭŜ ŜȄŜǊŎƛǎŜŘ ōȅ ǘƘŜ ŦƻǊƳŜǊ 
ŜƭŜŎǘŜŘ ƻŦŦƛŎƛŀƭǎΣ ŀƴŘ ǿƘŀǘ ǘƻ Řƻ ǘƻ ŜƴǎǳǊŜ ƛǘ ƴŜǾŜǊ ƘŀǇǇŜƴǎ ŀƎŀƛƴΦ 

/ƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴΥ  5ƛǎŎǳǎǎ ǿƛǘƘ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ 

wŜŎƻƳƳŜƴŘŀǘƛƻƴΥ   ¢.5 

9O

Page 209



¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 
¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 

April 13Σ нлнм 
тΥлл ǇƳ 

¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 
{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 

tŀƎŜ м ƻŦ м 

5ŀǘŜΥ  млκнпκнл 
tǊŜǇŀǊŜŘ ōȅΥ aŀȅƻǊ 
{ǳōƧŜŎǘΥ  [ƛŎŜƴǎŜ tƭŀǘŜ wŜŀŘŜǊǎ 

hōƧŜŎǘƛǾŜΥ  ¢ƻ ŘƛǎŎǳǎǎ ǘƘŜ ǇƭŀŎŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ [twΩǎ ƛƴ ¢ƻǿƴ ƛƴ ƻǊŘŜǊ ǘƻ ǇƻǘŜƴǘƛŀƭƭȅ ŘŜǾƛǎŜ ŀ ƳŜǘƘƻŘƻƭƻƎȅ 
ǘƻ ǘǊŀŎƪ ǾŜƘƛŎƭŜǎ ŎƻƳƛƴƎ ƛƴ ŀƴŘ ƻǳǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǎƛŘŜƴǘƛŀƭ ŀƴŘ ŎƻƳƳŜǊŎƛŀƭ ŘƛǎǘǊƛŎǘǎ ƛƴ ƻǊŘŜǊ ǘƻ ƘŜƭǇ ǎƻƭǾŜ 
ŎǊƛƳŜǎ 

/ƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴΥ  CƻǊ ŘƛǎŎǳǎǎƛƻƴ 

wŜŎƻƳƳŜƴŘŀǘƛƻƴΥ  ¢ƻ ǎǘǊŀǘŜƎƛŎŀƭƭȅ ƛƳǇƭŜƳŜƴǘ [twΩǎ ƛƴ ¢ƻǿƴΦ 

9P

Page 210



tŀƎŜ м ƻŦ м 

Date:

¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 
¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 

April 13, нлн1 
тΥлл ǇƳ 

¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 
{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 

December 8, 2020
Prepared by:  Mayor
Subject: Cancel Culture in Surfside

Objective:   Reaffirm Surfside’s commitment to open and transparent government

Consideration:   That Surfside’s elected official promote and encourage more speech and

transparency, and stand against those who would silence opposing views.

Recommendation:   Surfside Commission resolves to condemn Cancel Culture and those
who promote it.

9Q

Page 211



10/23/20, 12:27 AM

Page 1 of 1https://miamiherald.newspapers.com/download/image/?id=658056820&height=1718&width=2788&x=282&y=85&print=1&fcftoken=

The Miami Herald (Miami, Florida) ·  Sun, Feb 22, 2009 ·  Page 636
https://miamiherald.newspapers.com/image/658056820 Printed on Oct 22, 2020

Miami Herald

Copyright © 2020 Newspapers.com. All Rights Reserved.

Q .... 
~ ... 
"' ! 
i: ... 
"' .. 

SURFSIDE 

Officials fed up with 'Mayor's View' 
■ Surfslde's mayor Charles 
Burkett and town 
commissioners squabble 
over the mayor's criticisms 
In the town's newsletter . 

BY ANGELL DOYAL 
adoval : M m1tior i d _or, 

urfs ide Mayor Charles 
Burkett will no longer get to 
publish bis monthly column 
in the town newsletter after 
several commissioners criti 
cized the column as overly 
political. 

At a Feb. 10 meeting, the 
attempt to create guidelines 
for the Surfside Town 
Gazette - and eliminate Bur
kett's "Mayor's View" column 
- sparked fireworks. 

After a heated argument 
pitting Burkett against Com
missioner Steven Levine, the 
commission voted 4-1 to elim
inate the column from the 
newsletter among other 
changes to the town publica-

lion. Burkett was the dissent· 
ing vote. 

Levine said the mayor was 
"politicizing the Gazette" and 
called hlm "an assassinator" 
for his strong opinions and 
sharp chastisements of com
missioners in print. At one 
point, Levine pounded his left 
fist on the dais . 

In February's newsletter, 
Burkett wrote that be asked 
the commission to think care
fully about calls to eliminate 
bis or any elected official's 
ability to reach out to resi
dent's through the Gazette. 

"I know I'm not the most 
popular person with my 
friends on the Commission 
right now ... but I also know 
that silencing any voice on 
this commission would prob
ably not be a great idea for 
any elected official to under
take," he wrote. 

Levine and Commissioner 
Elizabeth Calderon also 

'They're not happy uhout \\'hat I'm writing. 
I'm informing the elff torate uhnut whal is 
going on al the.';e meeting.-.· 

BURKm LEYIN ings," Burkett said. 
The debate began when 

objected to the price of the · commissioners Levine and 
newsletter. It costs $3,013 per Calderon opened discussion 
month to publish 3,800 copies on Gazette policies and 
with an average of 12 pages guidelines. "These views just 
per issue. don't belong in the newslet-

In an interview, Burkett ter,'' Levine said at the meet
told The Miami Herald that ing. "You are making the 
"this is not about policy, not s;ommissioners and the town 
about money. It's about the look bad in the eyes of the 
commission," be said. residents and our visitors." 

Burkett and commission- Burkett responded by say-
ers have clashed publicly over ing that be bas the right to 
the town's proposed commu- write what he wants and that 
nity center. the commissioners have 

"They're not happy about always been allowed to have 
what rm writing. I'm inform- their say in the newsletter. 
ing the electorate about what Calderon suggested trim
is going on at these meet- ming the Gazette. "We can 

·CHARlES BURKm, -ol-
save some money if we 
reduce the size of the news
letter by two pages," she said. 

Levine responded: "The 
mayor is using up two pages 
so we can eliminate those." 

He also told the mayor that 
his column could continue -
online. "And you know what? 
It's free." 

Burkett isn't happy about 
being relegated to the town 
website. 

"And all the talk about 
using the website is garbage," 
be said. "The newsletter is 
already on the Web. And 
when they describe what I 
write as 'political,' well every
thing we do is political." 

POw 08'1 n., 

ews apers 
,a,m 

Page 212

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 
¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 

April 13Σ нлнм 
тΥлл ǇƳ 

¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 
{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 

tŀƎŜ м ƻŦ м 

5ŀǘŜΥ   мнκмтκнл 
tǊŜǇŀǊŜŘ ōȅΥ aŀȅƻǊ 
{ǳōƧŜŎǘΥ  tŜǊƳƛǘ ǇǊƻŎŜǎǎ 

hōƧŜŎǘƛǾŜΥ   {ƛƳǇƭƛŦȅ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ ǇŜǊƳƛǘǘƛƴƎ ǇǊƻŎŜǎǎ 

/ƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴΥ   L ŘƻƴΩǘ ƪƴƻǿ ǿƘŀǘ ΨŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴΩ ƳŜŀƴǎ ƻƴ ǘƘƛǎ ŦƻǊƳΦ 

wŜŎƻƳƳŜƴŘŀǘƛƻƴΥ   aŀƪŜ ǇŜǊƳƛǘǘƛƴƎ Ŝŀǎȅ ŀƴŘ ƛƴǘǳƛǘƛǾŜ ŦƻǊ ǊŜǎƛŘŜƴǘǎ ƛƴ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΦ 

9R

Page 218



Page 219



SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

05/19/2020

JOHN M BROWN INSURANCE AGENCY INC
21750 Hardy Oak Blvd Ste 104

San Antonio TX 78258-4946

Marianna Morandi
888-973-0016 773-657-2010

marianna@farmerbrown.com

MF7 Services Corp
100 Bayview Dr Apt 1930

Sunny Isles Beach FL 33160-4743

AIX Specialty Insurance Company 12833

A

✖

✖

✖

Y N         SIZGL1003B233094 04/05/2020 04/05/2021

1,000,000
50,000
5,000
1,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

Building Department
9293 Harding Avenue,
Surfside FL 33154

Town of Surfside

Page 220



SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

05/19/2020

JOHN M BROWN INSURANCE AGENCY INC
21750 Hardy Oak Blvd Ste 104

San Antonio TX 78258-4946

Marianna Morandi
888-973-0016 773-657-2010

marianna@farmerbrown.com

MF7 Services Corp
100 Bayview Dr Apt 1930

Sunny Isles Beach FL 33160-4743

AIX Specialty Insurance Company 12833

A

✖

✖

✖

Y N         SIZGL1003B233094 04/05/2020 04/05/2021

1,000,000
50,000
5,000
1,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

9195 Collins Ave
Surfside, FL 33154

Carlisle on the Ocean

Page 221



Page 222



TOWN OF SURFSIDE
9293 HARDING AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

PLAN REVIEW COMMENTS WORKSHEET

Job Address: 9195 Collins Ave. - Unit #305 Permit No: 2G121 Processor: U. Fernandez Date: Dec. IO,2O2O

Note:
The followlng comments arc based on a rcview conducted to the extentthatthe information on the plans allow. ilole
comments may arise afbrthese comments have been addressed.

Comments:

l. All conections to be done on originalc no ink conectionr accepbd. Gloud and date all con:ections and make
rcfercnce.

2. Provide liet of rccponse to comments. (Answer Sheet) showing location of each conection (sheet number).

3. Please shovrr on plans cunent Florida Building Code 2017 (6h Edition).

4. Determine on plans levelof alteration as per@
5. Please provide a clear and proper Scope of Work and indicate allwork being performed.

6. Please provide proper Floor Plan to scale, show all interiorwalldivisions and label each room.

7. Please speciff on plans ff Plumbing fixtures are to be replaced in their same location.

8. Please shor compliancewith FBC {207 (Sound Trancmission).

9. This review has been conducted to the extent that the information on the plans allow. Further @mments may follow.

Page 223



\,J
V\J

il 'tDl ,( \eir -2. I ?

Vr-z

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
9293 HARDING AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33T54

PLAN REVIEW COMMENTS WORKSHEET

DATE: il,tt"w NAME OF THE JOB:

\t1S tortr,rs Aw rYPE oF coNSrRUCrroN , fLfiCl

Detun

PlAut Ln cV tLAD"t{ RoV ro0 6'15 oS
L4 L t+t { nvtDfr, fiolul t N b e"0t)6 t7 BrL G-.

ADDRESS

)
\

0aurvr

fLmol L-xc,e ,?W\iltv. tulx+ t(of tJ
IN trtul 4bO (Wt- 7*g\-l bLD? DJ, 7-l0'J,

V f I .rw

IZ ,20

v {/2 271/-qnL

-,

Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



/

Property Information

Folio: 14-2235-043-0940

Property Address: 9195 COLLINS AVE    UNIT:  1013 
Surfside, FL  33154-3155

Owner A AND M TEAM LLC

Mailing Address 7900 TATUM WATERWAY DR 108 
MIAMI BEACH, FL 33141 USA

PA Primary Zone 3000 MULTI-FAMILY - GENERAL

Primary Land Use 0407 RESIDENTIAL - TOTAL VALUE
: CONDOMINIUM - RESIDENTIAL

Beds / Baths / Half 1 / 1 / 0

Floors 0

Living Units 1

Actual Area Sq.Ft

Living Area 720 Sq.Ft

Adjusted Area 720 Sq.Ft

Lot Size 0 Sq.Ft

Year Built 1965

Assessment Information

Year 2019 2018 2017

Land Value $0 $0 $0

Building Value $0 $0 $0

XF Value $0 $0 $0

Market Value $236,600 $225,353 $225,353

Assessed Value $123,943 $112,676 $102,433

Benefits Information

Benefit Type 2019 2018 2017

Non-Homestead
Cap

Assessment
Reduction

$112,657 $112,677 $122,920

Note: Not all benefits are applicable to all Taxable Values (i.e. County, School
Board, City, Regional).

Short Legal Description

CARLISLE ON THE OCEAN CONDO

UNIT 1013

UNDIV 0.69832%

INT IN COMMON ELEMENTS

OFF REC 20196-4139

Taxable Value Information

 2019 2018 2017

County

Exemption Value $0 $0 $0

Taxable Value $123,943 $112,676 $102,433

School Board

Exemption Value $0 $0 $0

Taxable Value $236,600 $225,353 $225,353

City

Exemption Value $0 $0 $0

Taxable Value $123,943 $112,676 $102,433

Regional

Exemption Value $0 $0 $0

Taxable Value $123,943 $112,676 $102,433

Sales Information

Previous
Sale

Price OR Book-
Page

Qualification Description

11/06/2019 $100 31697-2956 Corrective, tax or QCD; min
consideration

10/02/2019 $274,900 31672-2065 Qual by exam of deed

03/01/2004 $257,000 22168-1008 Sales which are qualified

03/01/2003 $189,700 21120-2846 Sales which are qualified

Summary Report
Generated On : 5/20/2020

The Office of the Property Appraiser is continually editing and updating the tax roll. This website may not reflect the most current information on record. The Property Appraiser
and Miami-Dade County assumes no liability, see full disclaimer and User Agreement at http://www.miamidade.gov/info/disclaimer.asp

Version:

2016 Aerial Photography  200ft

Page 227

http://www.miamidade.gov/info/disclaimer.asp


5/26/2020 Whisper Mat Underlayment - 150 SQ FT - 954205535 | Floor and Decor

https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/whisper-mat-underlayment-954205535.html?gclid=CjwKCAjw_LL2BRAkEiwAv2Y3… 1/4

Inspiration Center Free Design Services My Project Lists Blog Product Visualizer

Floor & Decor's COVID-19 Update  Learn More.
In-Store Shopping & Curbside Pickup in Most Stores  Check Your Local Store.

HOME  > INSTALLATION MATERIALS  > WOOD & LAMINATE  > UNDERLAYMENT

$135.00 / piece
Whisper Mat So...

$139.99 / piece
Whisper Mat So...

$17.99 / piece
FloorMuffler 1...

$41.99 / piece
Sentinel Eco U...

$69.99 / piece
Eco Ultra Quie...

$38.00 / piece
Protecto Wrap...

Whisper Mat Underlayment

Size: 150 SQ FT | SKU: 954205535 $129.00 / piece Miami Gardens's everyday low price!

- 1 +

 ADD TO MY PROJECT LIST

QUANTITY OF PIECES

1 piece = 150 SQ FT | $129.00

ADD TO

HOW MUCH DO YOU NEED?

PICKUP OR DELIVERY

 Pick up in store - FREE

This item can be picked up TODA
local time)

51 pieces in stock - Miami Garde

Check Other Stores 

 Have it Delivered - Charges May 

FREE In-Store

SIMILAR PRODUCTS

> Contact Us

Enable Accessibility

c Login Register  My Orders   g Contact Ush Miami Gardens 

Search Floor & Decor v

TILE
 

STONE
 

WOOD
 

LAMINATE
 

VINYL
 

DECORATIVES
 

INSTALLATION MATERIALS a
0

Page 228

https://www.flooranddecor.com/inspirationcenter.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/contact-a-designer
https://www.flooranddecor.com/project-list
https://www.flooranddecor.com/get-floored
https://www.flooranddecor.com/visualizeit
https://www.flooranddecor.com/company-info/a-note-from-floor-and-decor.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/stores
https://www.flooranddecor.com/
https://www.flooranddecor.com/installation-materials
https://www.flooranddecor.com/wood-laminate-installation-materials
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials
https://www.flooranddecor.com/tile-floor-preparation-installation-materials/whisper-mat-sound-control-membrane-for-ceramic-and-stone-tile-954200251.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/tile-floor-preparation-installation-materials/whisper-mat-sound-control-membrane-for-ceramic-and-stone-tile-954200251.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/whisper-mat-sound-control-membrane-for-ceramic-and-stone-tile-954206677.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/whisper-mat-sound-control-membrane-for-ceramic-and-stone-tile-954206677.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/floormuffler-15-underlayment-100414978.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/floormuffler-15-underlayment-100414978.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/sentinel-eco-underlayment-100472307.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/sentinel-eco-underlayment-100472307.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/eco-ultra-quiet-premium-acoustical-underlayment-954200049.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/eco-ultra-quiet-premium-acoustical-underlayment-954200049.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/protecto-wrap-6000-water-based-primer-100039312.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/protecto-wrap-6000-water-based-primer-100039312.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/on/demandware.store/Sites-floor-decor-Site/default/Product-ShowChangeLocation
https://www.flooranddecor.com/
https://www.flooranddecor.com/account
https://www.flooranddecor.com/registration
https://www.flooranddecor.com/order-lookup
https://www.flooranddecor.com/contact
https://www.flooranddecor.com/tile
https://www.flooranddecor.com/stone
https://www.flooranddecor.com/wood
https://www.flooranddecor.com/laminate
https://www.flooranddecor.com/vinyl
https://www.flooranddecor.com/decoratives
https://www.flooranddecor.com/installation-materials


5/26/2020 Whisper Mat Underlayment - 150 SQ FT - 954205535 | Floor and Decor

https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/whisper-mat-underlayment-954205535.html?gclid=CjwKCAjw_LL2BRAkEiwAv2Y3… 2/4

SPECIFICATIONS

PRODUCT DETAILS

SOUND CONTROL AND MOISTURE RESISTANT MEMBRANE FOR ENGINEERED HARDWOOD, PARQUET AND LAMINATE FLOORING
Whisper Mat® HW is a peel and stick non-permeable sheet membrane, which reduces impact and
airborne sound transmissions. Designed for use with engineered wood plank, wood parquet and
laminate floors. Used where sound-control is required, specified or desired.

Whisper Mat HW combines sound absorption properties with moisture resistant properties making
this an excellent system to enhance flooring installation performance.

FEATURES & BENEFITS
• Sound reduction ratings:
- 6" concrete floor: IIC 51 STC 52
- Sound transmission reduction: Delta IIC 22
• Protects flooring from subfloor moisture/vapor emissions
• Easy, installer friendly installation
• Commercial and residential applications
• Approved over radiant heated subfloors
• Uniquely thin system (1/8")
• Contact Protecto Wrap for additional testing information

BLOGS & VIDEOS

INSTALL & PRODUCT DOCUMENTS

Project Wood Floor Preparation Size 150 SQ FT

Product Length 0.0 Product Width 0.0

YOU MAY ALSO LIKE

$26.99 / piece

EZ Foam Underlayment
Size: 100sqft. 4ft. x 25ft.

$297.00 / piece

Eco Ultra Quiet Premium

Acoustical Underlayment
Size: 450sqft. 6ft. x 75ft.

$0.22 / sqft

Floor Muffler LVT UltraSeal

Floor Underlayment
Size: 100sqft.

$14.99 / piece

Roberts Silicone Vapor Shield

Underlayment for Wood Floors
Size: 200sqft. 33.5in. x 72ft.

$269.99 / piece

12mm Cork Underla

Sheets
Size: 150sqft.

TOP RECOMMENDATIONS

> Contact Us

Enable Accessibility

c Login Register  My Orders   g Contact Ush Miami Gardens 

Search Floor & Decor v

TILE
 

STONE
 

WOOD
 

LAMINATE
 

VINYL
 

DECORATIVES
 

INSTALLATION MATERIALS a
0

Page 229

https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/ez-foam-underlayment-100106806.html?rrec=true
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/ez-foam-underlayment-100106806.html?rrec=true
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/eco-ultra-quiet-premium-acoustical-underlayment-954200254.html?rrec=true
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/eco-ultra-quiet-premium-acoustical-underlayment-954200254.html?rrec=true
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/floor-muffler-lvt-ultraseal-floor-underlayment-954200250.html?rrec=true
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/floor-muffler-lvt-ultraseal-floor-underlayment-954200250.html?rrec=true
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/roberts-silicone-vapor-shield-underlayment-for-wood-floors-100071265.html?rrec=true
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/roberts-silicone-vapor-shield-underlayment-for-wood-floors-100071265.html?rrec=true
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/12mm-cork-underlayment-sheets-100417633.html?rrec=true
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/12mm-cork-underlayment-sheets-100417633.html?rrec=true
https://www.flooranddecor.com/
https://www.flooranddecor.com/account
https://www.flooranddecor.com/registration
https://www.flooranddecor.com/order-lookup
https://www.flooranddecor.com/contact
https://www.flooranddecor.com/tile
https://www.flooranddecor.com/stone
https://www.flooranddecor.com/wood
https://www.flooranddecor.com/laminate
https://www.flooranddecor.com/vinyl
https://www.flooranddecor.com/decoratives
https://www.flooranddecor.com/installation-materials


Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2021 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:   12/31/2020  
Prepared by: Mayor 
Subject:  High Water Bill 

Objective:   To reduce water bills by removing the burden of paying the millions of loans incurred by 
the former administration from water users only. 

Consideration:   ?   No idea what this means.  

Recommendation:   Pass the plan to rebate the costs of the loan payments to water bill payers. 

9S

Page 230



Page 231



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2021
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd 
Floor Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:   1/20/21 
Prepared by: Mayor 
Subject:  Zoning code timetable 

Objective:  Discussion regarding the direction, costs and needed review schedule related to the 
repeal and reconstruction of the old zoning code. 

Recommendation:   Create a schedule for community and P&Z board input workshops to review, 
comment and make suggestions on the updated zoning code framework presented at the last 
Commission meeting. 

9T

Page 232



MEMORANDUM 

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission

From: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

Date: April 28, 2021

Subject: Kayak Launch Survey Results

In late 2020, the Town Commission directed staff to create a survey to gauge resident

interest in a community kayak launch. The Commission provided suggested questions to

prompt resident responses in regards to overall interest and possible launch locations.

The survey ran from December 1, 2020 – February 1, 2021 and was shared with residents

on the Town’s website, in eblasts, and mailed in the January 2021 Gazette.

The Town received a total of 637 submissions, including 50 mailed entries.

Surfside residents support having a resident-only kayak launch in the Town, with the most

common location suggestion being the 96th Street Park (139 recorded responses out of

400 total answers to this question). An additional 22 responses were received for “Bay

Drive,” which the Park faces, and 23 responses for “Intracoastal.” The second most

common response was “88th Street,” receiving 54 responses.

All submissions, both mailed and web, were tallied for the following overall results (highest

tallies in bold):

• Would you be interested in a kayak launch in Surfside?
o Yes: 524
o No: 110

• Do you support the purchase of vacant land by the Town to facilitate
this initiative?

o Yes: 419

ITEM NO. 9U

Page 233



o No: 205

• Should the kayak launch be limited to Surfside residents only?
o Yes: 495
o No: 111

• Would you like the space to include fishing?
o Yes: 322
o No: 295

• Would you like the space to include outdoor fitness equipment?
o Yes: 321
o No: 294

• Would you like the space to include a facility with restrooms?
o Yes: 311
o No: 301

Over the years, adding a kayak launch to the Town’s recreation amenities has been 

brought up through various channels and continues to capture interest from residents. 

Town Administration is seeking direction from the Town Commission on how to proceed. 

Full data from the survey results is available upon request in the Town Clerk’s Office.

Page 234



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2021 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:   2/24/21 
Prepared by: Mayor 
Subject:  Zoning in progress 

Objective:  To discuss the removal of the zoning in progress 

Recommendation:   Reinstate the Zoning in progress 

9V

Page 235



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2021 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:   3/1/2021 
Prepared by: Mayor 
Subject:  Increased commercial airliner flights over Surfside 

Objective:  Invite our County representative to advise on what steps are and can be taken to 
address the increase in noise related to increase in commercial flights over Surfside. 

Recommendation:  Take the recommended steps to reduce the increase in flights over Surfside. 

9W

Page 236



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2021 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:   3/17/2021  
Prepared by: Mayor 
Subject:  Purchase or Lease of Electric Vehicle for Downtown Use 

Objective:  To take pressure off of the Abbott lot, provide for a higher utilization of the Abbott lot 
and provide easy, quick access for visitors wishing to shop at our downtown businesses. 

Recommendation:  Approve the purchase or lease of electric vehicle, like the one below, to run 
from 10am to 10pm from our South Harding lot to our downtown district on a constant loop.  
Charge dramatically less for the parking, or provide initial free parking to encourage visitors to 
use the lot.  Of course, residents park free in the large lots. 

9X

Page 237



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2021 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:   3/17/2021  
Prepared by: Mayor 
Subject:  One-way automatic gate at 96th Street and Bay Drive 

Objective:  To stop traffic from entering Bay Drive at 96th Street and provide a ‘freeze gate’ button 
for children crossing Bay Drive at 96th Street. 

Recommendation:  Approve the gate. 

9Y

Page 238



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2021
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:   3/23/2021  
Prepared by: Mayor 
Subject:  Draconian fines for residents 

Objective: Fines should be enacted to encourage compliance, not punish or financially destroy 
our residents.  The fines currently in force are onerous, overly punitive and abusive.  

For example, the fine for failure to license a dog after 30 days is $3000, walking a dog without a 
leash, $3000, failing to use a collar, $3000, particles from a construction site blowing onto Town 
property, $15,000, work without a permit, $15,000, repairing a seawall, $15,000 and on and on. 

Recommendation:  Design a system that encourages compliance without attacking residents with 
onerous fines. 

9Z

Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2021 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:   4/2/21  
Prepared by: Mayor 
Subject:  Surfside’s brand name, Miami’s uptown beach town. 

Objective:  Reword our brand, which sends an inaccurate message, to reflect our residents’ vision 
of Surfside as a small-town oasis. 

Recommendation:  Revise the brand to better reflect our resident’s vision.  The current brand-
name implies we are the uptown portion of a downtown, Miami Beach, which we are not.  Nor do 
we want to be a worldwide tourist hotspot, nor to we want to be an overcrowded, overrun, over 
busy municipality.  We want to be what we’ve always been – a slice of paradise, catering to our 
families, offering them an unparalleled way of life – with a visitor component that can 
accommodate the friends of our families, and a very limited number of tourists who want to come 
and enjoy the slice of paradise that our unique location and combination of amenities offers.  

I believe that the brand should be revised to say, Miami’s beachside oasis, or something along 
those lines, reflecting a peaceful, serene, high quality, small-town.  

9AA

Page 246



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

April 2, 2021 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Date: April 2, 2021 

Prepared by: Commissioner Charles Kesl 

Subject: Daylight Plane requirement for new construction 

Objective:   Ensure residents in their homes and others in Town properties stay in 

adequate Florida sunshine, not total dark shadow of neighboring new construction projects, 

while considering and not unduly burdening creativity and viability of new projects.

Consideration:  When new construction maximizes cubic area allowed, walls often head 
straight up to the maximum and make a 90 degree angle to a flat roof.  By design, this 
limits the sun to anything below.  If or when the sun shines at that angle, it is blocked. 

Consider how dark the beaches of Bal Harbour are compared to Surfside much of the day. 
That is because the height of the building is higher and the setback from the beach is 
shorter in Bal Harbour than in Surfside. 

Daylight Plane assessment is a method by which other municipalities have secured more 
sunshine, air and space to communities and softened the transition from one neighborhood 
to another, and one property to another.  It is in use in Sarasota, Florida, the county and the 
city.  The information here is taken from Sarasota as well as other Towns and resources, 
and should be verified by Town staff and professionals as it is being considered. 

Language is important so I tried to maintain its detail to get the benefit of any prior review. 

“Daylight plane” is intended to provide for light and air, and to limit the impacts of bulk and 

mass on adjacent properties. 

“Daylight plane” means a height limitation that, when combined with the maximum height 

limit, defines the building envelope within which all new structures or additions must be 
contained.  

The daylight plane is an inclined plane, beginning at a stated height above average grade 
and extending into the site at a stated upward angle to the horizontal up to the maximum 
height limit.  

The daylight plane may further limit the height or horizontal extent of the building at any 
specific point where the daylight plane is more restrictive than the height limit applicable at 
such point on the site.

9BB

Page 247



Page 2 of 1 

Consider it the vertical counterpart to setbacks, which determines the maximum height that 
a building can be.  Like the setbacks, the daylight plane is invisible but crucial. Careful 
consideration of the requirements can cause design-altering and livability-altering 
consequences if ignored. 

Consider a “hip” style roof, common in Surfside.  This is one shaped like a pyramid that, 

when secured with straps, historically is the type of roof that has received the best 
discounts for insurance. The angle of the roof is the building’s “daylight plane”.  At a certain 

height, it cuts at a certain angle to the height of the roof and the building. 

Mansard style roofs also have a daylight plane up to the point of the flat part of the roof. 

A common use of daylight plane in other city ordinances seems is below.  (The height at 
which the daylight plane begins is typically lower in sensitive and historic areas.) 

• Angle of forty-five degrees vertically measured from side yard setback lines.

• Begins at 25 feet above FEMA or state-mandated elevation.

• Exceptions that can break the perimeter of buildable structure, other municipalities
have chosen to include, are: roof overhangs that are 3 feet or less, dormers that do
not exceed 12 feet in combined length or 25% of the length of the side where the
dormers are located.

The daylight plane requirements typically do not apply to the side yards of a property 
contiguous with a Right of Way, based on my layman’s research. 

All the major environmental assessment standards award credits for daylight, my research 
to date shows, with Europe leading the way. Daylight contributes to health and wellness at 
home and work, whether indoors or outdoors. 

Recommendation: Consider daylight plane as a solution to be incorporated into the 
Zoning of Surfside.    

Daylight plane is a solution for other municipalities facing Surfside’s challenges of 
maximized cubic areas for new construction, and the bulk and mass.  

It provides for transition from property to property and allows for sunlight, air and open 
space, which in recent years have been denied to many of our neighbors in Surfside when 
a property is sold and reconstructed, or more often sold, torn down and constructed anew. 

This is a new idea and like other new ideas are not in the most recent code nor in the 
previous code.  It does not require reconciliation to release a “more restrictive and best” of 

the two Codes.  Therefore, considering it along with other new initiatives, will likely take 
time for due diligence and assessment, and time is of the essence if we are to release the 
Code.  And that does not include time to take to voters for them to approve, which must be 
done with any changes to density and intensity which includes increasing height 
maximums.  The entire new Code should be taken to voters to approve, with requirements Page 248



Page 3 of 1 

raising the bar to amend, to prevent the creation of loopholes and secure Surfside’s “small

town” way of life. 

Daylight plane requirement should be integrated in the Town’s plan because it allows for 
transition between structures and makes a community healthy.  It can be integrated now, I 
believe renderings will show.   Even new construction raised to FEMA levels will have more 
than adequate options for a beautiful home for a family.  It just will not be as big as some 
would like.  I expect to hear economic and other arguments against it, as I have heard.  I 
believe as those who have come before us that Surfside’s value is in its common-sense 
code that differentiates us and makes our neighborhoods livable and desirable. 

New construction must rise above FEMA designated levels, but existing construction, 
streets, utilities and everything else in Town do not.  The Town needs a master plan for all 
to get to FEMA to currently required minimum heights above sea level for new construction, 
and perhaps to go even higher.  The master plan needs to be done in conjunction with 
FEMA and other leading authorities.  We are part of a region and cannot and should not go 
it alone on a master plan for the Town as it faces imminent threat of rising and surging sea 
levels into the future. 

We do deserve daylight, now and into the future. 

Page 249



To
w

n
 M

an
ag

er
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 E

va
lu

at
io

n
 R

at
in

g 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

Ju
n

e 
2

0
2

1

To
w

n
 M

an
ag

er
:  

A
n

d
re

w
 H

ya
tt

Ev
al

u
at

io
n

 C
ri

te
ri

a/
R

at
in

gs

El
ec

te
d

O
ffi

ci
al

In
di

vi
du

al
C

ha
ra

ct
er

is
tic

s

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

Sk
ill

s 
an

d
St

at
us

Re
la

tio
ns

 w
ith

th
e 

To
w

n
C

om
m

is
si

on

Po
lic

y
Ex

ec
ut

io
n

R
ep

or
tin

g
C

iti
ze

n
R

el
at

io
ns

St
af

fin
g

Su
pe

rv
is

io
n

Fi
sc

al
M

an
ag

em
en

t
C

om
m

un
ity

Av
er

ag
e

R
at

in
g

M
ay

o
r 

B
u

rk
et

t

se
e

 a
tt

ac
h

ed
se

e
 a

tt
ac

h
ed

se
e

 a
tt

ac
h

ed
se

e
 

at
ta

ch
ed

se
e

 

at
ta

ch
ed

se
e

 

at
ta

ch
ed

se
e

 

at
ta

ch
ed

se
e

 

at
ta

ch
ed

se
e

 a
tt

ac
h

ed
se

e
 

at
ta

ch
ed

V
ic

e 
M

ay
o

r 
P

au
l

4
.6

4
3

.8
4

3
.8

4
.4

4
.2

4
.2

3
.8

4
4

.0
8

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
 

K
es

l
4

3
.2

3
.4

3
.8

3
.8

3
.6

3
.4

4
.2

2
.6

3
.2

3
.5

2

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
 

Sa
lz

h
au

er
4

3
.4

3
.2

3
.4

3
.6

3
.6

3
.6

3
.4

3
.2

3
.2

3
.4

6

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
 

V
el

as
q

u
ez

5
4

.4
4

.4
4

.2
4

.2
4

.8
4

.4
4

.7
5

4
3

.8
4

.3
9

5

A
ve

ra
ge

 

R
at

in
g

4
.4

3
.7

5
3

.7
3

.8
5

3
.8

5
4

.1
3

.9
4

.1
3

7
5

3
.4

3
.5

5
3

.8
6

3
8

9CC

Page 250



^andr^WcCrea^

From: Mayor

Sent: Sunday, May 30, 2021 2:24 PM

To: Sandra McCready

Subject: RE: June 8, 2021 Regular Town Commission Meeting Agenda

Sandra,

After reviewing the evaluation form and attempting to fill same out, I found that there were questions that I could not
honestly answer - because I don't know the answers.

Moreover, not answering the questions I could not answer, would have, according to the rating system on the sheet,
unfairly penalized Mr. Hyatt.

For my evaluation, please submit the following.

Mr. Hyatt, has exceeded my expectations in the role of Town Manager. Given the feedback I have received from Town
employees and residents, he is proactive, respectful, competent, assiduous and dedicated in his duties.

His work product is great, he "makes things happen" and seems to be very well liked.

We are lucky to have hired him and, on the scale found on the evaluation sheet you sent out, I would give him an overal
5.

If you have any other questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

Charles W. Burkett

Mayor

,/jr-

<K
f ^

«V

Town of Surfside

9293 Harding Avenue

Surfside, Florida 33154

Phone (305) 861-4863

Mobile phone: (305) 992-7965

"The Constitution of the United States is a law for rulers and people, equally in war and in peace, and covers with the
shield of its protection all classes of men, at all times and under all circumstances. No doctrine involving more pernicious
consequences was ever invented by the wit of man than that any of its provisions can be suspended during any of the
great exigencies of government." Ex Parte Milligan, Supreme Court of the United States, 1866.

Page 251



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Date: May 28, 2021 

Prepared by:  Charles Kesl 

Subject:  Abandoned Sports Equipment on Streets, unmarked unattended 

Objective:  Accountability for Sports Equipment including Basketball Nets on Town 
streets, of unknown origin, ownership and accountability. 

Consideration: 

Basketball nets and other sports equipment show up on Town streets, and are left for days, 
weeks and years, often with little or no use.  The gear poses a hazard from wind or passersby 
pushing over, not to mention tropical storms and hurricanes.  Hurricane season starts now, 
June.  The gear takes up parking spaces, prevents the streetsweeper from sweeping in its 
position, often curbside.   The equipment collects debris heading downhill to the sewer drain. 
The equipment is of unknown origin and serves sports enthusiasts sporadically from time to 
time from a home or two or more, as well as those walking to the area from areas nearby. 

Who is accountable for the equipment in a hurricane or if at anytime it falls or tips over, 
damages a vehicle or injures a person or child? 

Why is it allowable for this use of public spaces for private uses but there are signs at street 
ends that sprung up: “No Kayak Launching”, “No Kayaks”, and “No Kayaking” depending on 
the mood, message or perhaps resident complaint of the day.  I have seen no one store his 
or her canoe, Sunfish sailboat, Windsurfer, dinghy, raft, kayak, or paddleboard on an off-
street public right of way, beyond the street end, for an hour or a day, certainly not for months 
or years.  Basketball nets in Town have at certain locations become semi-permanent fixtures 
on public streets themselves, not just on off-street right of ways.  Children discover and play 
as if it was a safe Town sanctioned activity, when it is not in a safe park it is in a public street 
with car transportation posing a constant threat to safety. 

If sports equipment is allowed to remain in our public streets unchecked, why not mulch drop 
off depositories to be shared among neighbors?  Why not bookstands to “lend a book, borrow 
a book”?   Why not “Fruit or vegetable sharing baskets” or “share a plant” bins with 

9DD

Page 252



Page 2 of 1 

propagated cuttings of sustainable, Florida friendly native and non-tnative flora samples?  
Composting bins to dump food waste?  Retention barrels for water collection and rainwater 
access – better than saline rich and mineral heavy well water that can scorch your lawn and 
and stain and discolor your swimming pool?  These are all I argue better ideas than 
abandoned top-heavy and inconsistently maintained sports gear in our streets, which as we 
often talk about are confronting high risk speeding vehicles. 

Recommendation:  

Apply common sense and safety to this issue.  Just as other things from trailers to bulk 
items are not allowed to be left unattended over time on our streets or adjacent right of 
ways, sports equipment should simply be removed after use.  Customary use of the streets 
for stickball, hopscotch and catch are fine. 

For sports equipment left behind or abandoned, notices or other alerts can be distributed to 
adjacent property owners to give notice in the first year so as not to surprise anyone who 
may be used to the nonchalant approach.  Abandoned equipment should be removed by 
Code enforcement and can be repurposed and donated to not for profits such as the YMCA 
and YWCA, and Boys and Girls Clubs, and public and secondarily private, not for profit 
schools.  Do not license equipment for street use or provide operator permits as done with 
beach furniture.  High maintenance, confusing, unnecessary on public streets which have a 
history of customary uses as well as uses not permitted.  This is also similar to the history 
of public beaches, which shared the history of customary uses as well as uses not 
permitted, for nearly a century, before beach furniture operator formal permitting process 
sanctioned a special right of special access only for certain private business enterprises, 
hotels and condominiums. 

Page 253


	1G - Code Enforcement Officers Proclamation
	3A - Meeting Minutes
	3B - Town Manager's Report
	3C - Town Attorney's Report
	3D - Committee Meeting Minutes
	3E - Resolution Authorizing Memorandum of Understanding between the Town of Surfside and Florida Department of Law Enforcement
	3F - Resolution to Modify the Time Limits for Off-Street Parking (Municipal Lots)
	3G - Independent External Audit Reengagement
	3H - Town Hall Chiller Coils Emergency Repair
	3I - Structural Plans Review Authorization to Expend
	5A - Hamsa-Hamsa (Surf-N-Sides) Concession Agreement
	5B - Vice Mayor Tina Paul Resolution Correction 
	5C - Censure Resolution
	06-08-2021 Discussion Items Agenda.pdf
	9B - Ending Option to Contribute to Parking Fund in Lieu of Having Required Parking in Building Plans
	9C - Demolition by Neglect
	9D - Excessive Homeless Contribution Made by the Former Commission
	9E - Lowering of Property Taxes and Water Bills
	9F - Climate Environmental Collective
	9G - Interest Free Loans to Surfside Builders Granted by Former Mayor and Commission
	9H - Amending Town Code Sec. 2-233 and 2-237
	9I - Community Center Pool Deck Lighting
	9J - Community Center Second Floor
	9K - Designated (Painted)  Walking Areas in the Residential District
	9L- Stormwater Master Plan
	9M - Amend Tourist Board Ordinance
	9N - Legally Defective Charter Amendment Vote in 2012
	9O - Cone of Silence/Secrecy
	9P - License Plate Readers (LPR)
	9Q - Cancel Culture in Surfside
	9R - Permit Process
	9S - High Water Bill
	9T - Zoning Code Timetable
	9U- Kayak Launch Survey Results
	9V - Zoning in Progress
	9W - Increased Commercial Airliner Flights over Surfside
	9X - Purchase or Lease of Electric Vehicle for Downtown Use
	9Y - One-way automatic gate at 96th Street and Bay Drive
	9Z - Draconian Fines for Residents
	9AA - Surfside's Brand Name, Miami's Uptown Beach Town
	9BB - Daylight Plane Requirement for New Construction
	9CC - Six Month Town Manager Performance Evaluation
	9DD - Abandoned Sports Equipment on Streets, Unmarked Unattended




